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Hasthampatty, Salem
Tamil Nadu - 636 007.

The Secretary

Government of India Dated : 22" May 2024

Ministry of Finance

Department of Financial Services

Banking Division, RRB Section

Jeevan Deep Building

Parliament Street

New Delhi - 110 001

Dear Sir/Madam,
Sub: Fifth Annual Report of our Bank forthe yearended 31st March 2024

In accordance with the provision of Section 20 of the Regional Rural Bank Act 1976, |
forward herewith the following documents.

a) Areport as to our Bank’s working and its activities during the year ended 31st March
2024.

b) AcopyofourBank’s Balance Sheetand Profitand Loss Accountand

c) A copy of Auditor’'s Report in relation to our Bank’s account for the year ended 31st
March 2024.

With regards,
Yours faithfully,
Sd/-

MANI SUBRAMANIAN
Chairman
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DIRECTORS' REPORT 2023 - 2024

Dear Members,

The Board of Directors have immense pleasure in presenting the Fifth Annual Report of the Bank with the Annual
Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31* March 2024.

Brief Introduction of the Bank

Regional Rural Banks were established under the sponsorship of Commercial Banks for developing the rural
economy by expanding the credit and other banking facilities particularly to the small and marginal farmers,
agriculture labourers, artisans and small entrepreneurs of the rural masses under Regional Rural Bank Act, 1976.

Pandyan Grama Bank came into existence on 09.03.1977 with Head Office at Sattur with undivided
Ramanathapuram and Tirunelveli Districts as its notified (operational) area under the sponsorship of Indian
Overseas Bank. Similarly, Adhiyaman Grama Bank and Vallalar Grama Bank were established under the
sponsorship of Indian Bankon 27.12.1985 and 19.06.1986 respectively.

Vallalar Grama Bank was operational in the undivided South Arcot district (present Cuddalore, Villupuram &
Kallakuruchi districts) and Adhiyaman Grama Bank in undivided Dharmapuri district (comprising present
Krishnagiri & Dharmapuri districts). Vallalar Grama Bank and Adhiyaman Grama Bank (both sponsored by Indian
Bank) were amalgamated on 31.08.2006 and the new Bank was named as Pallavan Grama Bank. The area of
operation was also expanded to the entire northern part of the Tamil Nadu covering 15 districts. In the same period
the operational area of Pandyan Grama Bank was expanded to the entire southern part of Tamil Nadu. Both
Pallavan Grama Bank (sponsored by Indian Bank) & Pandyan Grama Bank (sponsored by Indian Overseas
Bank) were covering the entire state of Tamil Nadu, except Chennai district.

Pallavan Grama Bank was functioning with Head Quarters at Salem and Pandyan Grama Bank at Virudhunagar.
On 01.04.2019, both the Banks were amalgamated by Government of India vide notification dated 28.01.2019
and Tamil Nadu Grama Bank came into existence with headquarters at Salem under the sponsorship of Indian
Bank.

Economy:ABrief

World Economy

According to International Monetary Fund (IMF), the baseline forecast for the world economy continues to grow
at 3.2 percent during 2024 and 2025, at the same pace as in 2023. Aslight acceleration for advanced economies
-where growth is expected to rise from 1.6 percentin 2023 to 1.7 percent in 2024 and 1.8 percent in 2025-will be
offset by a modest slowdown in emerging market and developing economies from 4.3 percent in 2023 to 4.2
percentinboth 2024 and 2025.

“The forecast for global growth five years from now-at 3.1 percent-is at its lowest in decades. Global inflation is
forecast to decline steadily, from 6.8 percent in 2023 to 5.9 percent in 2024 and 4.5 percent in 2025, with
advanced economies returning to their inflation targets sooner than emerging market and developing
economies”, said the IMF Survey.

Indian Economy

RBI has projected real GDP growth of 7% in FY25, whereas, IMF has pegged it at 6.8%. Further, Asian
Development Bank (ADB) upgrades India’s gross domestic product (GDP) growth forecast for fiscal year (FY)
2024 ending on 31 March 2025 from 6.7% to 7% and 7.2% in FY2025, driven by robust public and private
investment and strong services sector. According to the Finance Ministry, the confidence among consumers and
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investors has also been fuelled by the strong growth projections.

Banking Scenario

Banking industry in India has historically been one of the most stable systems globally, despite global upheavals.
The Government has consistently strived to promote financial inclusion through various initiatives targeted to
bring the country’s underbanked population under the banking gamut.

The Indian banking system consists of 12 Public sector banks, 21 Private sector banks, 4 Financial Institutions,
44 Foreign banks, 2 Local Area Banks, 6 Payment Banks, 43 Regional Rural Banks, 11 Small Finance Banks, 6
Payment Banks, 33 State Co-operative Banks (SCBs), 49 Urban Co-operative Banks in addition to cooperative
creditinstitutions.

According to the RBI’'s Scheduled Bank’s Statement of Position in India, the outstanding credit stood at
Rs. 164.35 trillion at the end of the last fortnight of FY24 (March 22, 2024), up from Rs. 136.75 trillion a year ago
(March 24, 2023 — FY23) and outstanding deposits stood at Rs.204.75 trillion, against Rs. 180.43 trillion a year
ago.

Inthe datareleased by National Payments Corporation of India (NPCI), the Unified Payments Interface (UPI) saw
transaction value of around Rs. 200 lakh crore for the financial year 2023-24 after the payments system crossed
Rs. 19.78 lakh crore transaction values in a month for the first time in March 2024.

Policy Rates

Monetary Policy Committee of Reserve Bank of India has kept its policy key rate unchanged at 6.50% for FY
2023-24.

Government Initiatives —Interim Budget 2024-25

This year’s Interim Budget took on the Viksit Bharat theme, with the Government visualising a developed India by
2047. ‘Garib’ (Poor), ‘Mahilayen’ (Women), ‘Yuva’ (Youth) and ‘Annadata’ (Farmers) are the four-pillars of the
Viksit Bharat Budget 2024. The Finance Minister, during Budget highlighted the shift from Amrit Kaal to Kartavya
Kaal, focussing on sustainable development, infrastructure and investment, inclusive development, and
agriculture and food processing. Following are the major proposals of the budget:

» A new scheme to be launched for strengthening deep-tech technologies for defence purposes and
expediting ‘atmanirbharta’.

»  Outlay of Rs.1.27 lakh crore for Ministry of Agriculture & Farmer’s Welfare and Outlay of Rs.1.77 lakh
crore for Ministry of Rural Development.

» Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana (Grameen) was close to achieving target of 3 crore houses, additional 2
crore targeted for next 5 years.

» Capital investment outlay of Rs.11.11 lakh crore (3.4% of GDP in FY25BE), raised by 11.1% aimed at
revitalizing the country's infrastructure, generating employment, and propelling growth.

» Nochangesintaxratesfordirectandindirecttaxes, includingimportduties.

» States will be encouraged to undertake development of iconic tourist centres to attract business and
promote opportunities forlocal entrepreneurship.
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Highlights of Bank’s Performance during the Financial Year 2023-24
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Bank’s Total Business has reached the level Rs.45,912.75 Crore. Deposits level stood at Rs.20,782.65
Crore and Gross Advances atRs. 25,130.10 Crore (including IBPC of Rs.3,500.00 Crore).

Total Business registered a growth of 13.60% over FY’23.

Depositsincreased by 4.23% and Advances by 22.71% over FY’23.

Credit Depositratiois 120.92%.

Net Owned Funds have gone up to Rs. 2484.99 Crore from Rs.2,041.80 Crore.

Operating Profit has increased to Rs. 775.71 Crore from Rs. 692.52 Crore of previous year (up by
12.01%).

Net Profithas climbed to Rs. 446.73 Crore from Rs.418.28 Crore of previous year (up by 6.80%).
NetInterestMarginis 2.51 %.
CRAR ofthe Bankis13.27% compared to previous year 13.61%.

Disbursement to Priority Sector Advances during this year amounted to Rs.28,151 Crore, constituting
96.42% of total disbursements.

Priority Sector Advances stand at Rs.20,893 Crore, constituting 96.59%0f the Total Advances (Net of
IBPC)againstthe targetof 75%.

15384 SHGs were linked with creditto the tune of Rs.1201.03 Crore during the year.

Gross NPA of the Bank is Rs.220.32 Crore constituting 0.88 % of Gross Advances, down from
Rs.245.01 Crore (1.20%).

Net NPAofthe Bankis maintained as ‘NIL".

Provision Coverage Ratio (PCR)is 100%.

Recovery percentage of advancesis 97.13% as on 30.06.2023.

PerBranch business has improved to Rs. 69.24 Crore from Rs.61.71Crore.
Per Employee business hasincreased toRs.16.32 Crore from Rs.14.98 Crore.

8 new branches were opened during 2023-24 taking the total branch countto 663.

Branch Network

Bank is having a network of 663 branches spread across 37 districts of entire Tamil Nadu except Chennai District.
During the year, 8 branches were newly opened. Bank is working under Core Banking Solution. Out of 663
branches, 347 branches are in rural areas which constitute 52.34% of the branch network. About 94% branches
areinrural/semi-urban areas.

As per Reserve Bank of India guidelines, Bank has classified the branches based on the Census 2011 population
asrural, semiurban, urban & metro. District wise Branches/Offices are shown in the following table:
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Out of which
S.No DIEAIEE Branches Rural A Urban Metro
urban

1 Ariyalur 8 4 4 - -
2 Chengalpattu 11 0 11 - -
3 Coimbatore 24 8 14 1 1
4 Cuddalore 21 13 7 1 -
5 Dharmapuri 26 18 8 - -
6 Dindigul 12 2 9 -
7 Erode 28 12 14 2 -
8 Kallakurichi 18 13 5 - -
9 Kancheepuram 5 2 2 1 -
10 Kanyakumari 26 9 16 1 -
1" Karur 11 4 7 - -
12 Krishnagiri 36 27 8 1 -
13 Madurai 19 8 6 - 5
14 Mayiladuthurai 5 4 1 - -
15 Nagapattinam 6 4 1 1 -
16 Namakkal 19 12 7 - -
17 Nilgiris 2 0 2 - -
18 Perambalur 6 4 2 - -
19 Pudukottai 15 13 1 1 -
20 Ramanathapuram 30 19 11 - -
21 Ranipettai 3 2 1 - -
22 Salem 32 12 14 6 -
23 Sivagangai 33 24 8 1 -
24 Tenkasi 33 15 18 - -
25 Thanjavur 21 8 12 1 -
26 Theni 11 0 11 - -
27 Thiruvallur 19 6 12 1 -
28 Thiruvarur 5 3 2 - -
29 Thoothukudi 38 21 15 2 -
30 Tiruchirappalli 12 6 5 1 -
31 Tirunelveli 35 19 13 3 -
32 Tirupathur 5 1 3 1 -
33 Tiruppur 20 8 11 1 -
34 Tiruvannamalai 12 8 3 1 -
35 Vellore 4 1 2 1 -
36 Villupuram 15 14 1 - -
37 Virudhunagar 37 23 13 1 -

Total 663 347 280 30 6




/ Branch Position as on 31.03.2024

Urban - 4.53 %
k Metro . 0.90 %

Semi

/

Bank has 11 Regional Offices and the details of area of operation of the Regions are as under.

S.No Name / Head Quarters of the Region Districts Covered No %fo?lzargghes

1 Coimbatore 4 74

2 Kancheepuram 6 54

3 Krishnagiri 3 67

4 Namakkal 3 62

5 Villupuram 3 54

6 Sivagangai 2 48

7 Thanjavur 7 63

8 Tirunelveli 2 61

9 Thoothukudi 2 68

10 Virudhunagar 2 70

11 Madurai 3 42

Total 37 663
Bank has 2 Inspection Centres as detailed below.
S.No Insszzrozfégitre gggmz gi)s\zi:et: No %fo?/z':ghes

1 Salem 5 19 311

2 Virudhunagar 6 18 352
Total 1" 37 663




Financial Performance

Bank has registered all round healthy growth across various operating and financial parameters during
FY 2023-24. Bank has recorded Total Business growth of 13.60% and reached the business level of
Rs. 45912.75 Crore from the previous year’s business level of Rs. 40417.21 Crore. Bank has registered a growth
of 4.23% under Deposits and 22.71% under Advances portfolio. Bank's retail deposits have increased by 13.84%
YoY, which amounts to Rs. 1797.88 crore, which is higher than last year's growth of 9.41% YoY. The Bank has
been reducing its reliance on bulk deposits and focusing on growing its retail deposits. Advances have grown by
Rs. 4651.37 Crore during the financial year.

/

(Rs.in Crore)\

Business Performance
31.03.2024
20478.73
31.03.2023
Deposit Advances Total Business
\ H31.03.2023 W 31.03.2024 /
Profitability
Bank has continued to improve Gross Profit and Net Profit during the financial year. Acomparison for 2023-24 and
Income & Expenditure FY 2023 - 24 FY 2022 - 23
Interest Income 2661.30 2057.91
Interest Expenditure 1875.17 1352.03
Net Interest Income 786.13 705.88
Non-Interest Income 438.28 378.24
Non Interest Expenditure 448.69 391.60
Gross Profit 775.71 692.52
Taxes 252.56" 211.31*
Other Provisions & Contingencies 76.42 62.93
Net Profit 446.73 418.28

*Including Deferred Tax of Rs.0.76 Crore.

*Includes Deferred Tax of Rs. 3.53 Crore and prior year tax of Rs. 8.65 Crore.
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Share Capital
The details of Share capital held by Government of India, Government of Tamil Nadu and Sponsor Bank (Indian

Bank) are furnished below.

. . Govt. of Indian Bank
Details Govt. of India Tamil Nadu (Sponsor Bank) TOTAL
Number of Shares 2,34,77,240 70,43,172 1,64,34,068 4,69,54,480
Share Capital
. 23.47 7.04 16.44 46.95
(Rs. in Crore)

In terms of Section 5 of RRB Act, 1976, amended by Regional Rural Bank (Amendment) Act, 2015 (14 of 2015)
Bank has an Authorized Share Capital of Rs. 2000 Crore and an Issued Capital of Rs.46.95 Crore contributed by
Government of India, Government of Tamil Nadu and Indian Bank in the ratio of 50% 15% and 35% respectively.
The entire paid-up share capital has been converted into 4,69,54,480 fully paid shares of Rs. 10 each.

An amount of Rs. 89.35 Crore was transferred to Statutory Reserves. The total Reserves increased to
Rs.2464.42 Crore from Rs. 2017.69 Crore. Net worth of the Bank stood at Rs. 2484.99 Crore.

Deposits
Deposits of the Bank are prime constituents of working funds. Total deposits of the Bank stood at Rs.20,782.65
Crore. Bank hasregistered a growth of Rs. 844.17 Crore in deposits during the year. The details are given below:

(Rs. in Crore)

2023-24 2022-23

Category Ac"::gl?rits Amount Ac"::gt?rits Amount Growtn
CASA 5938177 3997.77 5583676 3870.92 3.28
Term Deposits 511816 16784.88 490971 16067.56 4.46
Total Deposits 6449993 20782.65 6074647 19938.48 4.23
Share of low cost 19.24% 19.41%
deposit to Total Deposit
Average cost of Deposit 6.58% 5.41%
Per Branch Deposit 31.35 30.44
Per Employee Deposit 7.39 7.39

Borrowings
Major source of Borrowings of the Bank is in the nature of Refinance from NABARD and Indian Bank.

Repayments were made on due dates and there was no default. Cost of Borrowing is 4.30 % (including IBPC).




The borrowings position of the bank is as below:

(Rs. in Crore)

Category Saz':l,-‘itrg‘_;}fd during 2023-24 as on 31.03.2024 | as on 31.03.2023

i) NABARD

(a) ST/SAO 225.00 225.00 225.00 201.09

(b) Additional SAO 1150.00 1150.00 1150.00 430.00

(c) ST/OSAO 3600.00 2840.00 2840.00 2720.00

(d) ST-SLF 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

(e) Schemes 1704.55 1704.55 3654.00* 3210.39*
ii) Sponsor Bank

(a) ST/SAO 50.00 50.00 - -

(b) ST/OSAO 450.00 450.00 - -
iii) NHB 0.00 0.00 7.82* 9.41
iv) NSFDC 60.30 60.30 183.96 170.64*
v) NSTFDC 6.53 6.53 14.12* 10.02
vi) NBCFDC 4.92 4.92 11.32* 6.86
vii) SIDBI 0.00 0.00 148.88* 230.00
TOTAL 8235.10 6988.41

*Includes previous year availments.

Investments

Bank has an “Investment Policy” as per guidelinesissued by RBI/NABARD from time to time. The SLR Investment
portfolio stood at Rs. 3708.99 Crore as on 31.03.2024 against the previous year’s position of Rs. 3489.65Crore.

(Rs. in Crore)

Particulars 2023 - 24 2022 - 23
SLR investment 3708.99 3489.65
Non SLR investment (TMB with NABARD) - -
Income earned on SLR investments 259.89 229.20
Income earned on Non SLR investments
0.00 0.00
(TMB with NABARD)

After fulfillment of statutory SLR requirements, Bank has placed surplus funds as Deposits with Other Banks for
various maturities matching the liabilities and this portfolio yielded an average interest of 8.66%.

Standing Deposit Facility (SDF)

Standing Deposit Facility is a collateral-free liquidity absorption mechanism implemented by RBI with the
intention of transferring liquidity out of the commercial banking sector and into RBI. Bank has got permission from
RBI to participate in SDF w.e.f. March 21,2023. Bank has started utilizing SDF facility from April’23 and this facility




has helpedthe Bank to manage excess funds efficiently. The Bank has earned an interest income of Rs. 3.33

Croreduring FY 2023-"24.

Cash and Bank Balances

Cash and Bank Balances of branches are monitored by Head Office on daily basis and branches are advised to
prudently manage theirfund requirements. The details are furnished below.

(Rs. in Crore)

Particulars 2023 - 24 2022 - 23

Cash balances with branches as on 31st March 70.89 58.48
Average cash balance during the year 90.08 93.16
Average deposits 20255.11 18028.06
Average cash to Average deposits (in %) 0.44 0.52
Balance with RBI as on 31st March 933.35 889.92
Balances held in Current Accounts with 270.39 176.20
other Banks as on 31st March

Cash Reserve Ratio

The outstanding balance in Current Account with RBI stood at Rs. 933.35 Crore as on 31.03.2024 for maintaining
CRR againstthe last year balance of Rs. 889.91Crore, with an increase of Rs. 43.44 Crore. RBl had retained CRR

at4.50 % during the entire financial year.

Income Earned

The gross income earned is Rs. 3099.58 Crore during FY 2023-24 against the last year amount of Rs.2436.15

Crore. Head wise income is furnished below.

(Rs. in Crore)

Particulars 2023 - 24 2022 - 23
Interest on Advances 1999.74 1495.23
Interest on Investments 661.56 562.68
Non-Interest Income 438.28 378.24
Total Income 3099.58 2436.15

Net Interest Margin (NIM)

The Net Interest Income is Rs.786.84 Crore as on 31.03.2024 as against Rs. 705.88 Crore as on 31.03.2023.

(Rs. in Crore)

Income & Expenditure 2023 - 24 2022 - 23
Interest Income * 2662.01 2057.91
Interest Expenditure 1875.17 1352.03
Net Interest Income 786.84 705.88
Net Interest Margin 2.51% 2.53%

* Includes interest on mutual fund.




Expenditure incurred
A comparison of the expenditure incurred for the FY 2023-24 and 2022-23 is furnished below:

(Rs. in Crore)

Particulars 2023 - 24 2022 - 23
Interest on Deposits 1332.15 975.00
Interest on Borrowings 543.02 377.03
Salary Expenditure 322.09 277.04
Non Interest Non Salary Expenditure 126.60 114.56
Total Expenditure 2323.86 1743.63

Operating Expenses
During the year, there has been an increase of 14.58% in the operating expenses of the Bank to Rs. 448.69
Crore from Rs. 391.60 Crore of FY 2022-23.

Business Productivity
(Rs. in Crore)

Particulars 2023 - 24 2022 - 23
Per Employee Business 16.32 14.98
Per Branch Business 69.25 61.71

Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR)
Bank’s net owned funds increased to Rs. 2484.99 Crore from Rs. 2041.80 Crore at the end of the financial year.
Bank’s Capital Adequacy ratio stood at 13.27% as on 31.03.2024.

Particulars 2023 - 24 2022 - 23 2021 - 22
CRAR 13.27 % 13.61 % 12.96 %

Performance under MoU
Bank has prepared its MoU for the year 2023-24 and obtained approval from Sponsor Bank and Board of

Directors. Performance for the year 2023-24 is furnished in the table.




The performance for the year 2023-24 is furnished in the table.

(Rs. in Crore)

'?6 Parameters AN(I:::EILS 1l\-llaar?cel'f AIV?;:::\S Growth Gr?/:vth
2023 2024 2024
1 Deposit 19938.48 | 22550.00 | 20782.65 844.17 4.23
2 | of which CASA 3870.92 4813.00 3997.77 126.85 3.28
3 | % Of CASA 19.41 21.34 19.24 -0.17 NA
4 | Total Advances(*) 20478.73 | 23750.00 | 25130.10 4651.37 22.71
5 | Total Business 40417.21 | 46300.00 | 45912.75 5495.54 13.60
6 | CD Ratio % 102.71 105.32 120.92 18.21 NA
7 | Credit Disbursement 23873.94 | 27420.00 | 29195.00 5321.06 22.29
8 Interest Income 2057.91 2563.00 2661.30 603.39 29.32
9 Non-interest Income 378.24 390.00 438.28 60.04 15.87
10 | Total income 2436.15 2953.00 3099.58 663.43 27.23
11 | Interest Expenditure 1352.03 1797.00 1875.17 523.14 38.69
12 | Salary Expenditure 277.04 325.00 322.09 45.05 16.26
13 | Non-interest Non- salary
expendiure 114.56 130.00 126.61 12.05 10.52
14 | Total Expenditure 1743.63 2252.00 2323.87 580.24 33.28
15 | Gross Profit 692.52 701.00 775.71 83.19 12.01
16 | Provisions and Contingencies 274.24 - 328.98 54.74 19.96
17 | Net Profit after tax 418.28 440.00 446.73 28.45 6.80
18 | Total Investments
(SLR + Non SLR) 10196.65 | 10713.00 9023.99 | -1172.66 -11.50
19 | Total Borrowings 6988.41 7000.00 8235.10 1246.69 17.84
20 | Per Branch Business 61.71 68.59 69.25 7.54 12.22
21 | Per Employee Business 14.98 15.69 16.32 1.34 8.92
22 | Gross NPA 245.01 240.00 220.32 -24.69 -10.08
23 | Gross NPA % to Total Advances 1.20 1.01 0.88 -0.32 NA
24 | Net NPA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -
25 | NetNPA % 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NA
26 | Provision Coverage Ratio % 100.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 -
27 | No of Branches 655 675 663 8 1.22
28 | No of Employees 2698 2950 2814 116 4.30

* Including IBPC issued




Financial Ratios
Financial Ratios worked out for the reporting year 2023-24 are furnished below.

S.No Particulars 2023 - 24 2022 - 23

Average Working Fund (Rs. in Crore) 33379.33 29642.45

Ratios
i Financial return 7.98% 6.94%
i Financial Cost 5.62% 4.56%
iii Financial Margin (i - ii) 2.36% 2.38%
iv Operating Expenses 1.40% 1.62%
\Y% Miscellaneous Income 1.31% 1.28%
Vi Operating profit ((iii+v)-iv) 2.27% 2.03%
vii Risk cost 0.00% 0.00%
viii Net Margin(vi-vii) 2.27% 2.03%

Loans and Advances Outstanding

Loans and Advances of the bank as on 31.03.2024 increased to Rs. 25,130.10 Crore from Rs.20,478.73 Crore as
0f31.03.2023 thereby registered a growth of Rs.4,651.37 Crore at22.71% over previous year.

The creditdepositratio stood at 120.92 % as on 31.03.2024 as against 102.71 % of the previous year.

As on 31.03.2024, Bank has IBPCs (Inter Bank Participation Certificates) to the tune of Rs.3500 Crore issued
under Priority sector - Agricultural Advances.

Breakup of the advances of the Bank s as below
(Rs. in Crore)

S.No Particulars 2023 -24 2022 - 23
1 Target- Advances 23750 20300
1.1 Total Advances 25130 20479
1.2 Credit Deposit Ratio (%) 120.92 102.71
2 IBPC issued — Advances 3500 2500
2.1 Advances Net of IBPC 21630 17979
2.2 Credit Deposit Ratio (%) (Net of IBPC) 104.08 90.16
3 Priority Sector (Net of IBPC) 20893 17445
3.1 % of Priority Sector to Total Advances (2.1) 96.59 97.03
4 Agricultural Sector (Net of IBPC) 18837 15250
5 SF/MF/AL 15591 11430
6 Weaker section 16177 12183
6.1 % of Weaker Section to Total Advances (2.1) 74.78 67.77
7 SC/ST Community 4774 4454
8 Minority community 3129 2076
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Priority Sector Advances (after netting IBPC of Rs.3500 Crore)

»  Agricultural advances as of March 2024 constituted 87.09 % of the total advances of the Bank. An
increase of Rs. 3587 Crore (23.52%) was registered during the year underreport.

» Total outstanding advances under SF/MF/AL category as of March 2024 was Rs.15591 Crore
constituting 72.08 % of total netadvances.

» Total outstanding advances under SC/ST category as of March 2024 constitutes 22.07% and Minority
Communities constitutes 14.46 % of total netadvances.

Achievement of Targets/Sub-Targets

As per the RBI’'s guidelines, RRBs are required to achieve a target of 75 % of outstanding advances for Priority
Sector lending. Further, loans to Agriculture should be 18 % of the ANBC (Adjusted Net Bank Credit), 10 % to SF
and MF, 7.50 % to Micro Enterprises and 15% to weaker sections of the society. Banks are required to adjust their
‘PSLC/IBPC outstanding’ from their ‘Net Bank Credit’/ ‘Total Outstanding’ for the purpose of calculating their PSL
targets. Achievement will be based on the total outstanding as on the corresponding date of the preceding year.
Bank has reached all the sectorial / sub targets set forthe advances.

Priority Sector lending of the Bank — Target Vs Achievement after adjustment of PSLC and IBPC outstanding as
on 31.03.2024 is as follows. (Rs. in Crore)

Category
Total ANBC as on 31.03.2023 = 6235.98 - -
Priority Sector 75 4676.99 89.73 5595.95
Agriculture Sector 18 1122.48 20.36 1270.12
Advance to SF & MF 10 623.60 10.22 736.60
Advances to Micro Enterprises 7.5 467.70 9.50 591.87
Advances to Weaker Sections 15 935.40 21.20 1322.35

Disbursement of loans during the year
Loan disbursements during the financial year 2023-24 were Rs. 29,195 Crore as against Rs. 23,873 Crore
of the previous year.

(Rs. in Crore)

S.No Particulars 2023 - 24 2022 - 23
1 Agriculture 26097 20520
2 Other Priority Sector (MSME etc.) 2054 2360
3 Total Priority Sector (1+2) 28151 22880
4 Target - Priority Sector 26355 19749
5 Achievement to target as % 106.82 115.85
6 Non Priority Sector 1044 993
7 Total disbursements (3+6) 29195 23873
8 Target for total disbursements 27420 22094
9 Achievement to target as % 106.47 108.05
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» Disbursement of Priority Sector advances during FY 2023-24 was Rs. 28,151 Crore against the
target of Rs. 26,355 Crore, whichis 106.82 % of the bank’s total credit disbursements.

» Disbursementmade underAgriculture during FY 2023-24 is 89.39 % of total disbursement.

» Disbursement made during FY 2023-24 to Weaker Section category is Rs. 23,272 Crore, SC/ST
communityis Rs. 2,042 Crore and to Minorities is Rs. 3,485 Crore.

Agricultural Credit

Disbursements made by the Bank during the financial year under agricultural credit was Rs. 26,097 Crore, of
which Rs.24,443 Crore was towards production credit and Rs. 1654 Crore for investment credit. Financial
assistance was extended to 5,62,573 new farmers at an average of 848 farmers per branch. Total agricultural
advances stood at Rs.22,337 Crore as of March 2024 and constituted 88.89 % of the total bank credit (including
PSLC/IBPC). Investment Credit to agriculture continues to be the focus area of the Bank. Credit flow under
Investment Credit can scale up capital formation under agriculture.

Kisan Credit Card

Bank has KCC cum Savings Bank product to enable the farmers operate the KCC accountand earn Savings Bank
interest on the credit balance maintained by them in the account. Bank has issued 163568 Kisan Credit Cards
with credit limitto the tune of Rs.3163 Crore. As of March 2024, the outstanding advance under KCC was Rs.3131
Crore.

Retail Loans

Retail loans have been recognized as the mainstay of a bank's long-term relationship with its customers. It gives
an opportunity to the lender to connect with customers and build a relationship with them which will last for years.
Hence,Bank has given special thrust for improving the retail portfolio. To sustain in the competitive market and
also to pass on the real benefit of rate revision to the customers, Bank has introduced Floating Rate of Interest
concept,as a measure of diversification and to penetrate deeperinto the market, the Bank has revised the interest
rates for retail loans in line with market. With adequate training and follow up with the Branches and Regional
Offices, the Retail Loan portfolio has grown by 47.72% and particularly Home Loan portfolio has grown by 52.70%
with anincremental growth of Rs.95.29 crore.

SelfHelp Groups and Joint Liability Groups

Bank has given special thrust on organization of Self Help Groups and Joint Liability Groups with a view to
develop awareness amongst the rural masses in general and women folk in particular about fulfillment of their
urgent financial needs in a better way. Bank has been involving all branches in SHG and JLG credit linkage
programme with the purpose of extending effective credit flow to this section of people who are still outside the
ambit of institutional finance.

During the FY 2023-24, 15384 groups were credit linked to the tune of Rs.1201 Crore. The SHG portfolio of the
Bank as on 31stMarch 2024 was Rs. 1174 Crore.

To bring the underprivileged sector like landless labourers, oral lessees, SF/MF etc., Bank has disbursed loans to
2605 JLGs amounting to Rs.63 Crore during the FY 2023-24. Loan outstanding under JLG as on 31.03.2024 was
Rs.121 Crore covering 12800 accounts.
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Loans against Negotiable Warehouse Receipts:

Bank has signed MoU with National E-Repository Limited (NERL), for financing against electronic Negotiable
Warehouse Receipts (e-NWR). During the FY 2023-24, Bank has disbursed 1 No. of loan amounting to Rs.0.05
Crore.

Performance under Pradhan Mantri MUDRA Yojana (PMMY)

Against the target of Rs.2000 Crore, Bank has disbursed Rs.2002 Crore under Mudra Scheme during FY 2023-
24. Bank has achieved 100.01 % of MUDRA disbursement target. Bank has registered as Member Lending
Institution with National Credit Guarantee Trustee Company (NCGTC), for covering the MUDRA loans under
creditguarantee facility extended by NCGTC.

Income Recognition and Asset Classification (IRAC) Norms

Assets of the Bank are properly classified by following prudential norms of accounting prescribed by
NABARD/RBI. Standard assets (performing loans and advances) of the Bank increased to Rs. 24909.78 Crore at
the end of the year 2023-24 which constitutes 99.12% of gross loans and advances. Requisite amount of
provision as per category of assets was provided in compliance to provisioning norms of NABARD/RBI.

Asset Classification/Provision

Category wise position of assets of the Bank and provision made against them as on 31* March, 2024 as well as
the previous year are furnished below.

(Rs. in Crore
31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Asset Status Gross Provision Gross Provision
Advances Required Advances Required

Standard 24909.78 63.84 20233.72 51.70
Sub-Standard 32.82 6.93 34.97 6.70
Doubtful-1 22.65 13.07 30.74 21.10
Doubtful-2 48.15 33.45 57.60 34.50
Doubtful-3 112.14 112.14 117.32 117.32
Loss Asset/Fraud 4.56 4.56 4.38 4.38
Grand Total 25130.10 233.99 20478.73 235.70

Against the required provision of Rs. 170.15 Crore towards NPAs, Bank has made a total provision of Rs. 220.32

Crore.

Provision Coverage Ratio

Bank has made provision for the entire NPAbalance outstanding and Provision Coverage Ratio as on 31.03.2024

is100%.
NPA Management

Bank has reduced NPAs by Rs. 58.36 Crore during the FY 2023-24 and surpassed the target of Rs. 49.00 Crore.
Fresh additions were Rs. 33.68 Crore. All the permissible strategies are adopted by the bank for recovery of non-

performing Loans and Advances.
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Reduction of NPA (Rs. in Crore)

Financial Year 2023 - 24 Amount
Cash Recovery 40.04
Write off 16.99
Up-gradation® 1.33
Total Reduction 58.36

Gross NPA as of 31* March, 2024 stood at Rs. 220.32 Crore as against Rs. 245.01 Crore as of 31*March, 2023.
The level of gross NPA as of March 2024 stood at 0.88% as against 1.20% as of 31* March 2023. Net NPAs for the
year FY 2023-24 is maintained as Nil.

Special Recovery Camps

Bank has conducted Special Recovery Drives on regular basis during the year 2023-24. Officers of Recovery
Department at Head Office along with the staff at Regional Offices and Branch Managers concerned have
conducted door to door campaigns in the villages with high concentration of NPA accounts. Special recovery
camps for reduction of NPA in SHG/JLG accounts along with active participation of NGOs/BCs were also
conducted.

Branches were grouped into clusters and camps were conducted in centralized locations with participation of
borrowers and Branch Managers. To ensure that maximum number of accounts are settled in the camps,
Notices/SMS/Voicemails were sent to all the NPAborrowers.

Lok Adalats were conducted in various centres during the year with special focus on long pending unsecured
advances for settlement under compromise.

Write off of NPAs

No accountwas written off in full during the year 2023-24.

Recovery through One Time Settlements

Recovery Policy approved by the Board of Directors was implemented with effect from 01.04.2023. Bank had
organized ‘OTS Drives’ regularly with focus on reduction of long pending NPAs. Bank has got 7767 accounts
settled through OTS Compromise proposals during the year 2023-24 which resulted in reduction of NPA level to
an extent of Rs.45.54 Crore and MOl to the tune of Rs. 41.70 Crore and write off in 6647 accounts to the tune of
Rs.16.99 Crore.

Credit Monitoring Committee

Evaluating portfolio quality and identifying potential problem areas through Loan Review Mechanism (LRM) are
the prime aspects of credit administration. Bank has constituted Credit Monitoring Committees at Head Office &
Regional Offices. Head Office reviews the LRM of Top 50 accounts of the Bank & Regional Offices review Top 50
accounts of theirrespective Regions other than the Head Office reviewed accounts on quarterly basis.

Standard Asset Monitoring Committee

Standard Asset Monitoring Committee (SAMC) has been constituted at Head Office for the review of Special
Mention Accounts (SMA) once in a month. The position of the above mentioned accounts is reviewed and the
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individual accounts with balance outstanding of Rs.10 lakh and above are taken up for detailed review and
directions are given to the field level functionaries.

Financial Inclusion
Financial Inclusion seeks to provide banking and financial services to every individual in the society without any

form of discrimination. The main aim of financial inclusion is to provide reliable financial solutions to the
economically underprivileged sections of the society without having any unfair treatment.

Bank is having 920 FI villages which are regrouped into 819 SSA villages and 211 Town / Urban Wards. As on
31.03.2024 totally 856 BCAs are engaged for providing banking services inthe SSA/Fl Village.

Business Correspondent agents are provided with Micro ATMs. All Micro ATMs provided to BCAs are in
compliance with IBA-IDRBT and UIDAI specifications. These Micro ATMs are biometric enabled and capable of
operating smart cards and performing Aadhaar based transactions (AEPS).

Besides these, BC agents are also providing services under Direct Benefit Transfer schemes like disbursement of
Old Age Pension, LPG subsidy, assistance for pregnant women, MGNREGA,PM Kisan etc. to the public in
Financial Inclusionvillages.

Performance under Fl during 2023-24
Savings BankAccounts (PMJDY)) opened throughBCAs : 90,982

No. of financial transactions made through AePS : 46,46,388
No. of non-financial transactions made through AePS 1 13,27,270
Transaction amountthrough AePS . 1,459.39 Crore

Pradhan Mantri Jan Dhan Yojana (PMJDY)

As on 31.03.2024, Bank has opened 10,13,258 accounts including 2,00,372 accounts during the year and the
balance outstanding in the accounts was Rs.124.85 Crore. So far the Bank has issued 3,66,002 RuPay cards to
the PMJDY accountholders.

Jan Suraksha Schemes

Bank is participating in all Jan Suraksha Schemes viz. Pradhan Mantri Jeevan Jyoti Bima Yojana (PMJJBY),
Pradhan Mantri Suraksha Bima Yojana (PMSBY) and Atal Pension Yojana (APY).

Pradhan Mantri Jeevan Jyoti Bima Yojana (PMJJBY)

PMJJBY is the scheme which offers life insurance coverage and is renewable from year to year. Bank has
enrolled 1,24,477 new customers under PMJJBY from 01.04.2023 to 31.03.2024. As on 31.03.2024, a total
numberof 2,97,611 customers were covered by the Bank under the scheme.

During this financial year till 31.03.2024, the Bank has submitted 515 death claims to insurer. The insurer has
settled 702 claims (including previous year’s claims) and 90 claims are yet to be settled.

Pradhan Mantri Suraksha Bima Yojana (PMSBY)

PMSBY is the scheme which offers one year accident insurance coverage, renewable every year. Bank has
enrolled 2,90,768 new customers under PMSBY from 01.04.2023 to 31.03.2024. As on 31.03.2024, totally
8,57,755 customers were covered by the Bank under this scheme.

During this financial year ended 31.03.2024, the Bank has submitted 129 death claims to insurer. The insurer has
settled 155 claims (including previous year’s claims) and 59 claims are yet to be settled.
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Atal Pension Yojana (APY)

Atal Pension Yojana, focuses on extension of pension, especially for the unorganized sectors in the society. It
provides a fixed minimum pension of Rs.1000/- to Rs.5000/- per month starting from the age of 60. On completion
of 60 years the subscriber is eligible for the monthly pension. After the death of the subscriber the spouse will
receive the pension amount. After the death of spouse, the nominee will get the corpus amount. The amount
payable underAPY is eligible for Income tax exemption under section 80 CCD of Income Tax act, 1961.

Bank has enrolled a total of 71,805 APY subscribers from 01.04.2023 to 31.03.2024 and total number of APY
accounts as on 31.03.2024 were 2,37,575. Bank has surpassed the target of 100 APY enrolments on an average
perbranchfor FY 2023-24.

Bank has received the following Awards and Accolades for winning the campaigns conducted by PFRDA.
1. Riseabovetherestcampaign (July toAugust2023)
2. OldageFinancial Freedom Fighters campaign (Augustto September2023)
3. Ultimate Champions cup campaign (October to November 2023)
4. Wondrous Warriors of Winning Wednesday — 5 months
5. Warriors of Winning Wednesday — 3 months
Financial Literacy Centre (FLCs)

Financial Literacy is the buzzword in the PMJDY program which envisages having Financial Literacy Centers
(FLCs) by Banks at the district level. Bank has established 28 FLCs as per the guidelines issued by NABARD /
RBI. All the 28 FLCs were approved by NABARD and support grant assistance was received. Out of 28 FLCs, 17
are functioning with FLC counsellors and for remaining 11 centers Bank is in the process of identifying suitable
persons.

The role of FLC Counsellors engaged in these centers is to create awareness among customers and non-
customers about importance of savings, advantages of saving with bank, other facilities provided by banks and
benefits of borrowing from Banks and importance of insurance schemes.

Financial Literacy Programs

In order to provide Financial Literacy awareness to public, our Bank is conducting Digital Financial Literacy
camps with grant support of NABARD. Bank has submitted proposal to NABARD for conduct of 2,500 Digital
Financial Literacy Camps during financial year 2023-24 to the tune of Rs.60,00,000/- which was sanctioned by
NABARD.

As of 31.03.2024, Bank has conducted 3,330 FL Camps through Financial Literacy Counsellors and branches.
Bank has claimed Rs. 41,21,189.00 from NABARD for the conduct of such camps under FIF.

Aadhaar Enrolment Centres

Bank has 62 Aadhaar Enrolment Centres in which operators are engaged by our vendor. Sponsor Bank has made
agreement with the vendor for enrolment activities on behalf of RRBs also. As per the agreement, arate has been
fixed for Aadhaar Enrolment activities based on Enrolment. Aadhaar kits are taken on lease from the vendor for 26
northern district centers. In the remaining 36 Southern District centers, Aadhaar Enrolment kits are owned by
Bank.
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Technological Initiatives
UPI / Mobile Banking / Internet Banking

Channel Status

Bank is live on UPI from 30.10.2023.
Per transaction limit is set at Rs. 20,000/-

UPI

Per day per customer limit is set at Rs. 50,000/-

Bank obtained Mobile Banking license on 02.08.2023.

Mobile Banking with transactional facility (within bank) was
made live on 02.08.2023.

Rolled out to customers on 20.10.2023.

Internet Banking with view facility was made live on 06.07.2023.
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Mobile Banking
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2. Internet Banking with Transactional facility permission was
obtained on 01.08.2023.

Internet Banking 3. Internet Banking with transactional facility (within bank) was
made live on 01.08.2023 for closed group.
Rolled out to staff on 07.09.2023.

5. Rolled out to customers on 16.09.2023.

Internet & Mobile
Transaction Type Banking
Limit in (Rs.)
Per Transaction Limit Intra Bank Transfer 10,000
Per day per customer limit Intra Bank Transfer 25,000
Per Transaction Limit IMPS (Inter Bank Transfer) 1,000
Per day per customer limit IMPS (Inter Bank Transfer) 10,000

IMPS

Immediate Payment Service (IMPS) is live from 10.08.2022. Inward transaction through IMPS is received 24 X7
and customers may initiate outward transactions from any branch of the Bank. The overall limit for IMPS outward
transactionsis Rs.5,00,000/- for a customer per day.

FY 23-24
Inward Outward
No. of transactions 6,25,128 2,53,483
Amount (in crores) 517 1,102

NEFT/RTGS

Facility of NEFT / RTGS is extended to the customers with the support of Sponsor Bank. Total number of NEFT
transactions made during the FY 2023-24 was 50.08 lakhs amounting to Rs. 8726.30 Crore. Under RTGS, a total
of 131382 transactions were made amountingto Rs. 17527.38 Crore.
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ATM Debit Cards Issuance

Bank has started issuing RuPay Contactless Debit cards from January 2024. The status of the Rupay debit cards
issuedinthefinancial year2023-24 under 5 categoriesis furnished below:

ATM Cards Issued for FY 23-24

Category PMJDY GOLD/KMUT KCC Platinum | Contactless TOTAL
Count 17,277 1,36,560 111 1,720 70,645 2,26,313

CBS Hardware Upgradation

The existing CBS servers and the storage (HPE make) at DC & DR sites are to go out of support from 31.12.2025.
In line with our Sponsor Bank, Servers and Storage from IBM were procured for the upgradation of CBS servers
absorbing all suggestions and guidance imparted by Sponsor Bank. Subsequently, the IBM servers were
installed atnew DC and DR site. The migration of CBS data from HPE to IBMis under process.

DC Expansion & Consolidation

All the three RRBs sponsored by Indian Bank ie., Tamil Nadu Grama Bank (TNGB), Saptagiri Grameena Bank
(SGB) and Puduvai Bharathiar Grama Bank (PBGB) are using Bancs provided by TCS as CBS Software. CBS
related Servers, Storage, Network devices and other associated common hardware are being maintained at Data
Centre (DC) provided by M/s STT GDC at Sivanandha Salai, Chennai (1) for three RRBs. In addition to this, TNGB
has a separate DC (Nxtra DC1) provided by M/s Nxtra at Siruseri, Chennai (2) to maintain the hardware pertaining
tolegacy CROWN CBS applications, Branch VMs, miscellaneous applications etc.

Due to the paucity of additional space and power at Common Data Centre (1) to accommodate additional servers,
storage, etc., for the upcoming projects, TNGB has issued a Purchase Order to M/s Nxtra Data Ltd for a new
common Data Center, Siruseri, Chennai (Nxtra DC2) (3) on behalf of the three RRBs. Subsequently, TNGB
specific racks were moved from Nxtra DC1 (2) to new Data Center (3) on 24.02.2024. The shifting of racks from
the common Data Center (1) to new Data Center (3) is under process.

Cyber Security Operations Center (CSOC) and Network Operations Center (NOC)

Internet Banking, Mobile Banking with transactional facility and UPI are live in the Bank. With the constantly
evolving cyber threats, CSOC and NOC are essential to tackle the ever-growing cybersecurity challenges. The
procurement of CSOC & NOC services was initiated with the guidance of Sponsor Bank and study from the
technical teams.

Middleware

Projects like Account Aggregator, UPI, Mobile Banking, Net Banking and KCC-MISS need the interfaces to be
exposed to the public which has inbuilt security concerns. Middleware is to be integrated with CBS to avoid the
repetition of the interfaces and to carry out the integration of these applications with CBS in a secure and reliable
manner. Middleware brings in operational efficiency, higher throughput, minimal development/implementation
timelines and higher reliability. The purchase process for setting up the middleware is under process.

Email Defender and Microsoft 365 Apps

Bank has purchased Microsoft Defender and Microsoft 365 Apps(formerly MS Office) for the betterment of email
security and end user support. The defender for Office 365 Apps and email has been implemented to enhance
email security. The installation of Microsoft 365 Apps at Branches has been initiated.




PFMS —Account Validation & Payments through DSC

“Account Validation for PFMS” was done by our Sponsor Bank through the interface provided by CBS vendor.
Now, Bankis validating the accounts for PFMS through in-house developed portal.

PFMS has introduced “Payments through DSC (Digital Signature Certificate)’” Payment Protocol to improve the
process flow and Bank has enabled the same. In DSC payment processing, the government
departments/agencies will submit the digitally signed Payment files at PFMS end with their digital signature. Bank
will process the DSC payments instantly after validating the files using the public keys shared by the PFMS.

INTERNALCONTROL SYSTEMS —AUDITAND INSPECTION

In order to cover the vast network of branches effectively, there are two Inspection Centers (ICs) vizIC Salem & IC
Virudhunagar, controlling 663 branches. Five Regions namely Coimbatore, Krishnagiri, Kancheepuram,
Namakkal and Villupuram covering 311 branches come under the purview of IC Salem and remaining six regions
namely Sivaganga, Thanjavur, Thoothukudi, Tirunelveli, Madurai and Virudhunagar covering 352 branches
under the purview of IC-Virudhunagar.During the financial year 2023-24 Internal Audit / Inspection was
conducted in 483 Branches. Of these, 206 branches were covered under Regular Inspection and the remaining
277 branches were covered under Risk Based Internal Audit (RBIA).

RegularInspection

As perthe guidelines of the Bank/Regulators, conventional inspections were conducted at 206 branches and they
were rated as Very good, Good, Satisfactory, Unsatisfactory and Poor against their target & control functions.
During 2023-24, no branch was categorized under “Unsatisfactory” and “Poor” ratings.

Risk Based Internal Audit

Bank’s RBIA (Risk Based Internal Audit) covered 277 branches i.e. 57% of total branches selected for Branch
Inspection in the FY 2023-24 with the ratings Low, Medium, and High. No branch was rated as “Very high” and
“Extremely high” during 2023-24.

Concurrent Audit System

As per NABARD guidelines, 50% of deposits and 50% of advances of the Bank should be covered under
ConcurrentAudit. For the year 2023-24, atotal of 204 branches have been covered under Concurrent Audit for the
period from April 2023 to September 2023 covering 50% of advances and 60% of deposits of the Bank as of
31.03.2022 and 233 branches have been covered under Concurrent Audit for the period from October 2023 to
March 2024 covering 52% of advances and 69% of deposits of the Bankas on 31.03.2023.

Revenue Audit

In addition to Regular Inspection and Concurrent Audit, Revenue Audit is conducted on half yearly basis. All
branches having total advances of Rs. 1.00 Crore (excluding Jewel Loans and Loan on deposits) and above are
subjected to Revenue Audit on a half yearly basis as on 30" September and 31* March every year.

Atotal of 445 & 464 branches were subjected to Revenue Audit for the half year ended March 2023 & September
2023 respectively.

100% Reappraisal of Jewels

As the jewel loan portfolio constitutes the major portion of the advances, 100 % jewel reappraisal is being
conducted every year. In order to improve the monitoring mechanism it was decided to conduct 100% Jewel
verification in a phased manner for the financial year 2023-24. Schedule for conducting 100% Jewel verification
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was provided on a monthly basis to the respective Regional Offices. 100 % Jewel reappraisal was conducted in all
the branches exceptthe 8 branches which were opened in the financial year 2023-24.

Audit Committee of the Board

Bank has set up an Audit Committee of the Board to ensure proper governance, direction and to oversee the
operations of the total audit function, the system quality and effectiveness in the Bank. The Committee has been
constituted with nominee directors of Sponsor Bank, RBI, NABARD and Govt. of Tamil Nadu as members. During
the financial year 2023-24 four Audit Committee meetings were conducted and as per the Committee’s
suggestions, the Bank evaluated policies and putinto practice which includes monitoring, follow up and closure of
pending inspection reports and conducting revenue audit on regular basis with proper verification of securities.
Know Your Customer and Anti Money Laundering Policy

The Policy has been updated whenever new guidelines were issued by the Reserve Bank of India, through
circulars from time to time. Monthly compliance of KYC norms was obtained from the branches as per RBI
guidelines. Adherences to KYC/AML guidelines were test checked during Regular Inspection, Concurrent Audit
and Branch visits by HO Executives & Regional Managers.

Vigilance

Vigilance Awareness Week — 2023 (VAW-2023)was observed from 30.10.2023 to 05.11.2023 by following the
directions of Central Vigilance Commission (CVC) and Sponsor Bank. On the first day of the week, all staff have
taken ‘Integrity Pledge’ at Head Office, Regional Offices and at all Offices / Branches. An Essay writing
competition was arranged for all staff working in the Bank with the topic, “Say no to corruption; commit to the
Nation”.

Prizes were distributed to the top three winners and participation certificates were issued to the others. Offices /
Branches were advised to encourage staff members and customers to take e-pledge through Central Vigilance
Commission website. During the  VAW-2023, rallies, Awareness Grama Sabha / Campaign / Seminars /
Workshops involving general public were conducted. Other outreach activities like Essay / Slogan writing
competition, Oratory Competition, Financial & Banking Awareness Campaign, Taking Integrity Pledge involving
College and School Students were conducted with great zeal and enthusiasm.

As prelude to VAW-2023, ‘Preventive Vigilance’ activities were taken up in the following six focus areas as listed
out by CVC, during the 3-month period — 16™ August 2023 to 15" November 2023.

» Awareness building about Public Interest Disclosure and Protection of Informers (PIDPI) Resolution.

» Capacity Building programs.

» Identification and implementation of Systemic Improvement measures.

» Leveraging of IT forcomplaint disposal

» Updating of circulars/guidelines/ Manuals
» Disposal of complaints received before 30.06.2023 (During the campaign period).

Non -Fund Based Business

Allthe 663 branches are authorized to issue DDs, collect cheques etc. 215 branches are having locker facilities.
Coin vending machine service is available at Gundur, Rajagambeeram, Semmarikulam, Batlagundu,
Kollacherri& Salem Branches.




Bank has entered into MoU with the following insurance companies to earn Non-Interest income from
Bancassurance business.

GeneralInsurance Segment

Universal Sompo General Insurance Company Ltd.
SBI Generalinsurance Company Ltd.

United India Insurance Company Ltd.
Cholamandalam MS General Insurance Co. Ltd.
Life Insurance Segment

Canara HSBC Life Insurance Company Ltd.

Health Insurance Segment

Star Health and Allied Insurance Company Ltd.
Care Health Insurance Ltd.

HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT
Total manpower position of the bank as on 31.03.2024 was at 2814 staff as against 2698 as on 31.03.2023.The
detailed breakup is given below.

% of % of
Category SC ST OBC | Others | Total Women
SC/ST Women
Officers 317 79 637 647 1707 | 23.20 178 | 42.06
Office Assistant (MP) 230 22 446 394 1092 | 23.08 500 | 45.79
Office Attendant(MP) 3 0 7 5 15 | 20.00 3 | 20.00
Total 550 101 1090 1073 2814 | 23.13 1221 | 43.39

Recruitment

During the year 2023-24, Bank has recruited 209 Office Assistants (Multipurpose) directly through IBPS and 3
through Compassionate appointment.

Promotions

Promotion is a milestone in everyone’s career path which is also a motivating factor to deliver their best towards

the growth of the organization. During the year 2023 - 24, Bank has promoted staff of various cadres in
accordance with the Board approved Promotion Policy in place.

Category No of Promotions
Officer Scale IV to Officer Scale V 04
Officer Scale Il to Officer Scale IV 05
Officer Scale Il to Officer Scale I 55
Officer Scale | to Officer Scale Il 73
Office Assistant(Multipurpose) to Officer Scale | 26
Office Attendants (Multipurpose) to Office Assistant (Multipurpose) 01
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Training

Training Policy was approved by Board on 17.06.2020 and the policy will be in force till such time itis reviewed and
modified by the Board.

All in-house trainings for our staff were conducted from the training facility at Piravalur, Sivagangai District.
Besides, Bank nominated Officers to Online / In-Campus trainings conducted by other reputed training
organizations viz. BIRD Mangaluru, BIRD Lucknow, RBI-CAB Pune, IIBF, IMAGE-Chennai, IDRBT, etc.

Following are the sector based External Training programmes in which our staff were trained during 2023-24.

1. Leadership grooming
2. Financing to MSME
3. New Age Skills
4. Procedures in Domestic Enquiry (Role of EO/PQO), etc.
Following are the Internal Training programmes in which our staff were trained during 2023-24.
1. Orientation Training to promoted Officers
Credit Diversification & Recovery
Sensitization programme to Inspector of Branches
Sensitization course on Staff Accountability Study (SAS)
A-Z of Lending for Bms
Prospects of successful Bankers Training to OAS(MP), etc.

o0k 0N

Besides, a Sensitization Programme to employees on Prevention of Sexual Harassment at Workplace (PoSH
Act)was arranged as an exclusive session to allin-house training batches at STC Piravalur.

Feedback from Departments, Regional Offices and Field Level functionaries are studied and placed before the
Training Advisory Committee (TAC), which in turn assesses and formulates training requirements. Successively,
the training faculties at STC Piravalur are involved in developing appropriate course contents and suitable
capacity building to the work force.

No. of Staff Trained
Report on training during 2023-24
Officers OAS (MP)
External (Online/In-Campus) Training 468 NIL
Internal (Online/In-House) Training 822 395
Grand Total [External Training + Internal Training] 1290 395

Atotal of 1685 staff were trained both via Online and Offline modes, during the financial year 2023-24.
Staff Welfare Measures
Tie-up with M/s Practo Technologies PvtLtd for Telemedicine services
The following services are offered to Staff under tie-up agreement
» Coverageincludes for staff + 4 Adults + 2 Kids
8 consultations per month
Instant Video consultation through app

>
»
» Delivery of medicines to desired locations
>

Pick up of samples forlab tests and conduct of tests through partner labs.
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Grant of ComputerIncrement

Bank has extended Computer Increment to all Staff in service or in probation as on 01.11.1993 and in service as
on01.04.2018.

Welfare Schemes for the Retired Staff
The following welfare schemes were introduced for the benefit of Retired Staff
«  Grantof Annual Medical Aid of Rs. 3,500/-
< Reimbursement of Annual Health Checkup charges fora maximum of Rs.1,500/-
Enhancementof Partll Allowance
Thefollowing allowances were enhanced.
«  Fuelreimbursementto Officers
< LFCencashmentfor Officers and Employees
Staff Flood Relief Loan

In December 2023, the Northern and Southern districts of Tamilnadu had to bear severe North East monsoon
related calamities which resulted in severe loss and damage of property to the people living in those parts. Our
staff, living in these affected districts also incurred heavy losses.

In order to financially assist them to overcome the difficult situation, Bankintroduced Flood Relief Loan Scheme to
staff working / having properties in the affected districts.

Incentive Scheme and Reimbursement of Course Fees

Grant of incentive, in the form of reimbursement or increment, has been in vogue in the Bank to encourage staff to
upgrade their skill sets in accordance with the emerging Banking Sector. Due to the introduction of Digital
Channels in Bank, certain certification courses were included to the existing list. Following new courses were
added tothelistof coursesin order to motivate and build the capacity of workforce.

» DiplomainTreasury Investment & Risk Management
Diplomain Information System Audit

Certified Banking Compliance Professional

Certified Credit Professional

Certified Accounting & Audit Professional

Certified Risk in Financial Services Level -1
Certified Treasury Professional

CISA/CISM

» Specified Persons/Principal Officers with respectto Bancassurance
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Important events
1. Opening of New Regional Office at Maduraion 01.04.2023.
2. Bankhasreceived Award for achieving APY Annual Target for FY 2022-23 at New Delhion 07.06.2023.

3.  APY Championship Exemplary Award from PFRDA at New Delhion 07.06.2023 for the campaign period Oct
10th, 2022 to Nov 14th, 2022.

4. Hon’ble Finance Minister’s review meeting with Regional Rural Banks of Southern Region at Chennai on
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04.08.2023.
Visitof Shri. R. Shankar Narayan, CGM, NABARD to Head Office, Salem on 13.09.2023.

During the visit of Hon’ble Minister of Finance & Corporate Affairs to Credit Outreach Programme at
Coimbatore on 03.10.2023, Bank received NABARD support for conducting Financial Digital Literacy
Camps from Smt. Nirmala Sitharaman, Hon’ble Minister of Finance & Corporate Affairs, Govt. of India.

7. Distribution of Relief Materials to people affected by flood in Thoothukudi Region by Shri. Shanti Lal Jain, MD
& CEO, Indian Bankin the presence of our Chairman, Shri. S. Selvarajon 26.12.2023.

8.  Shri. Imran Amin Siddiqui, Executive Director, Indian Bank visited our Head Office on 29.12.2023.
9. Visitof Shri. R. Shankar Narayan, CGM, NABARD to Head Office, Salem on 29.12.2023.
Board of Directors

The Board, headed by the Chairman of the Bank, consists of nine Directors to direct and monitor the activities /
development of the Bank. Two Directors nominated by the Government of India, two Directors nominated by
Government of Tamil Nadu, one Director by Reserve Bank of India, one Director by National Bank for Agriculture
and Rural Development and three Directors by Sponsor Bank including the Chairman, constitute the
Board.However, the posts of Directors nominated by Central Government remain vacant.

Mr. S Selvaraj was relieved from the post of Chairman on 23.02.2024 after which Mr. Mani Subramanian
assumed charge.

Acknowledgement

Bank conveys its gratitude to the Government of India, the Government of Tamil Nadu, Indian Bank, Reserve
Bank of India and NABARD for their valuable guidance and support. Bank also places on record its appreciation
for the devoted services rendered by all sections of staff of the Bank. Bank is thankful to the customers, well-
wishers, District Administrations and Non-Governmental Organizations for their support and patronage. Bank
also acknowledges the valuable guidance and suggestions given by M/s Anand & Ponnappan, Chennai,
Statutory Central Auditors of the Bank and other Statutory Branch Auditors in finalizing the Balance Sheet and
Profit & Loss Account for the year ended 31st March 2024.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Date: 17.05.2024
Place: Salem Chairman




Performance of the Bank at a Glance

(Rs. in thousands)

S.No Particulars 2022-23 2023-24
A | Key Performance Indicators
1 No. of Districts Covered 37 37
2 No. of Branches 655 663
a) Rural 343 347
b) Semi— Urban 276 280
c) Urban 30 30
d) Metro 6 6
3 Total Staff (Excl. Sponsor Bk. Staff) 2698 2814
Of which, Officers 1715 1707
4 | Deposits 199384784 207826502
5 | Growth (%) 16.65 4.23
6 Borrowing Outstanding 69884054 82351036
Gross loans and advances outstanding 204789582 251300960
Growth ( % ) 16.24% 22.71%
Of 6 above, loans to Priority Sector 199454320 243917441
Of 6 above, loans to Non Target Group 5335262 7383519
Of 6 above, loansto SC /ST 12920787 30834628
Of 6 above, loans to SF/MF /AL 139302509 190906773
Of 6 above, loans to Minorities 20761255 25456787
Loans & Adv. Outstanding(Net of NPA Provisions) 202337214 249097725
7 CD Ratio % ( Gross advances to Deposits) 102.71 120.92
8 Investments Outstanding
SLR Investment Outstanding 34896459 37089936
Non — SLR Investment Outstanding (TMB with NABARD) 0 0
B | Averages
9 | Average Deposits 180280449 202551149
10 | Average Borrowings 87783297 95844714
11 | Average Gross Loans & Adv. 191280887 231147316
12 | Average SLR Investments 31937080 36505537
Average SLR Invt. As % to Avg. Deposits 17.72% 18.02%
13 | Average Working Funds 296424480 333803074




(Rs. in thousands)

S.No Particulars 2022-23 2023-24

C | Loans Issued During the Year

14 | Loans issued during the year 238739414 291949910
Of 14 above, loans to Priority Sector 228807819 281515938
Of 14 above, loans to SC /ST 43573012 38741753
Of 14 above, loans to SF/MF /AL 161040606 223057730
Of 14 above, loans to Minorities 24701865 33632630

D | Productivity- business

15 | Per Branch ((Deposit + Gross advance)/No.of branches) 617060 692500
Per Staff((Deposit + Gross advance)/No.of Staff) 149805 163158

E | Recovery Performance

16 | Total
Demand 163013803 165009316
Recovery 158367910 160273547
Overdues 4645893 4735769
Recovery % (June Position) 97.15 97.13

17 | Farm Sector
Demand 124612413 124612413
Recovery 121559409 121392090
Overdues 3053004 3220323
Recovery % (June Position) 97.55 97.42

18 | Non — Farm Sector
Demand 38401390 40396903
Recovery 36808501 38881457
Overdues 1592889 1515446
Recovery % (June Position) 95.85 96.25

F | Asset Classification( Net of IBPC)

19 | a) Standard 177337213 214097725
b) Sub — Standard 349666 328216
c) Doubtful 2056652 1829442
d) Loss 43768 45576
Total 179787299 216300959




vy

IL NADU GRAMA

| |
T T e

(Rs. in thousands)

S.No Particulars 2022-23 2023-24
20 | Gross Loans and Advances 204789582 251300960
Std. Assets as % Gross Loans & Adv. O.S 98.80 99.12
G Profitability
21 | Interest Paid on
a) Deposits 9749946 13321498
b) Borrowings 3770349 5430226
22 | Salary 2770352 3220918
23 | Other Operating Expenses 1145606 1265994
24 | Provisions Made during the year
a) Against NPAs -307649 -78294
b) Other Provisions 3050123 3368111
25 | Interest Received on
a) Loans & Advances 14952245 19997366
b) SLR Invts./ Money at call/ TDR with Sp.Bank& Approved 5626809 6615591
Securities/CRR/ Non-SLR Securities
26 | Misc. Income 3782450 4382817
27 | Gross Profit 6925249 7757138
Profit after Tax 4182774 4467280
H Other Information
28 | Share Capital Deposit Received - -
29 | DICGC -
a) Claims Settled — Cumulative
b) Claims Received but pending adjustment - -
c) Claims pending with the Corporation - -
30 | Cumulative Provision - -
a) Against Standard Assets 516992 688370
b) Against NPAs 2450086 2203234
c) Against Frauds 24396 28441
31 | Interest De-Recognised
a) During the year 485476 207777
b) Cumulative 1937336.572 1931525
32 | Loans written-off during the year (through OTS)
a) No. of A/Cs 7025 6647
b) Amount 154881 169957
33 | P &L Credit Balance 14341326 17915150
34 | Reserves 20176909 24644189
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To

The Shareholders of Tamil Nadu Grama Bank
Salem.

Report on Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Tamil Nadu Grama Bank (“the Bank”) , which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, the Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement for
the yearthen ended, and notes to financial statements including a summary of significant accounting policies and

other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as the “financial statements”) in which are included returns
forthe yearended on that date of:

(i) The Head Office and 49 Branches audited by us;
(ii) 401 Branches audited by respective statutory Branch Auditors;

The branches audited by us and those audited by other auditors have been selected by the Bank in accordance
with the guidelines issued to the Bank by National Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development (NABARD). Also
included in the Balance sheet and the Profit and Loss Account are the returns from 213 branches which have not
been subjected to audit. These unaudited branches account for 21.99 % of the total business, 24.85 % of
advances, 18.54 % of deposits, and 24.37 % of interestincome and 15.78% of interest expenses.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give information required by the Banking Regulation Act,1949, the Regional Rural Bank Act
1976, and guidelines of Reserve Bank of India and NABARD, in the manner so required for bank and give a true
and fair view in conformity with applicable accounting principles generally accepted in India and

i.  The Balance sheet, read with the significant accounting policies and the notes thereon is a full and fair
Balance sheet containing all the necessary particulars, is properly drawn up so as to exhibit a true and fair
view of state of affairs of the Bank as at March 31, 2024;

ii.  The Profit and Loss Account, read with the significant accounting policies and the notes thereon shows a
true balance of profit for the year ended on that date; and

iii. TheCashFlow statementgives atrue and fair view of the cash flows for the year ended on that date;
Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by ICAI. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the Audit of the financial
statements section of our report. We are independent of the Bank in accordance with the code of ethics issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the financial statements, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the code of ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the information
andreports we relied are sufficientand appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matters

Attention is drawn to Other Note 18.17 (c) to the Financials wherein it is stated that provision for the Income Tax
liability is recognized in the books based on the income declared in the Profit & Loss account. However, bank is
reporting NIL income in the return of income filed with the Income Tax department on account of 100% deduction
availed u/s 80P of the Income Tax Act, thus admitting excess liability (incl.provision for current tax of
Rs. 81,97,644 thousands)on the reporting date, as uncertainty exists relating to the future outcome of anticipated
litigation. Moreover, as per the Accounting Standard (AS29) Issued by ICAI, a provision should be recognized
only when an enterprise has a present obligation as a result of a past event.

Ouropinion is not modified in respect of this matter.
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon:

The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Directors’ Report and Management Discussion and Analysis, but does notinclude the
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

We could not read the Annual Report to conclude whether there is a material misstatement therein, so as to
communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Responsibility of the Management for the Financial Statements

The Bank's Board of Directors is responsible for preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of Bank in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards issued by Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI) and provisions of Regional Rural Bank Act, 1976, Section 29 of the Banking
Regulations Act,1949, applicable circular and guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India (RBI) and/or NABARD
from time to time. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Bank and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, managementis responsible for assessing the Bank's ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative butto do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Bank’s Financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibility for Audit of Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
toinfluence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit.

We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.
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» Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the bank's ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to
the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
amanner thatachieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thoughtto bearon ourindependence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matters:

1. We did not audit the financial statements of 401 branches included in the financial statements of the
Bank, whose financial statements/information reflect total business of Rs.21,49,37,233 thousands as
at March 31, 2024 and total interestincome of Rs.96,38,714 thousands for the year ended on that date,
as considered in the financial statements. The financial statements / information of these branches has
been audited by the branch auditors whose reports have been furnished to us, and in our opinion in so
far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of branches, is based solely on the
report of such branch auditors.

Further, we did not audit the financial statements/ information of 213 branches included in the financial
statements of the bank, whose financial statements/information reflect total business of
Rs.9,13,61,227 thousands as at March 31, 2024 and total interest income of Rs.37,01,624 thousands
for the year ended on that date, as considered in the financial statements. The financial statements /
information of these branches which has been certified by respective branch managers, in our opinion
in so far as itrelates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of branches, is based solely on
such certified information.

2. The Non-Performing Assets (NPAs) of the bank were identified and marked by the system and is
subject to manual intervention in few areas. Auto flagging of NPA was done on a daily basis. The
changeinAsset classification is not correctly captured inthe Branches.

Ouropinionis not modified in respect of these matters.
Reporton Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

The Balance Sheet and the Profitand Loss Account have been drawn up in accordance with provisions of Section
29 read with Form “A” and “B” respectively of the Third Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and
NABARD guidelines.

Subject to the limitations of the audit indicated in the above paragraphs and as required by the Regional Rural
Bank Act,1976, and subject also to the limitations of disclosure required therein and as required by Section 30(3)
ofthe Banking Regulation Act,1949 and Section 19(4) of the Regional Rural Bank Act,1976, We report that:

a. The balance-sheet is a full and fair balance-sheet containing all necessary particulars and is properly
drawn up so as to exhibita true and fair view of the affairs of the Bank.

b. We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief,
were necessary for the purposes of our auditand have found them to be satisfactory;

c. Thetransactions ofthe Bank, which have come to our notice, have been within the powers the Bank;
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d. The returns received from the offices and branches of the bank have been found adequate for the
purposes of our audit;

e. The profitandloss account shows the true balance of profit for the yearended 31.3.2024.
We furtherreportthat:

(i) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank, so far as it
appears from our examination of those books and adequate returns/reports for the purpose of our audit
have been received from branches not visited by us;

(i) The Balance sheet, the Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are
in agreement with the books of account and the reports/returns received from the branches not visited
by us;

(iii) The Reports on the accounts of the Branches audited by the Branch Auditors of the bank under the
Regional Rural Bank Act,1976 have been sent to us and have been properly dealt with by us in
preparing this Report; and

(iv) In our opinion, the Balance sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement comply with the
applicable accounting standards, except for non-compliance of AS 29 as stated in our basis on
“Emphasis of Matter’to the extent they are not inconsistent with the accounting policies prescribed by
RBland ICAI.

For Anand & Ponnappan
Chartered Accountants
FRN000111S

R. Ananda Kumar
Partner
Membership No: 021919

Place: Salem UDIN:24021919BKFCDH7787
Date: 17.05.2024

Corrigendum to previous year's publication : In the Fourth Annual Report for FY 2022-'23, in the Independent
Auditor's Report "Opinion" was wrongly printed as "Qualified Opinion" and "Basis for opinion" was wrongly printed
as "Basis for Qualified opinion".
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON MARCH 31, 2024
(all amounts are stated in thousands unless otherwise stated)

. Schedule As at As at
Particulars No March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
CAPITAL & LIABILITIES
Capital 1 4,69,545 4,69,545
Reserves and Surplus 2 2,46,44,189 2,01,76,909
Deposits 3 20,78,26,502 19,93,84,784
Borrowings 4 8,23,51,036 6,98,84,054
Other Liabilities and Provisions 5 1,23,21,331 79,44,960
Total 32,76,12,603 29,78,60,252
ASSETS
Cash and Balances with Reserve Bank of India 6 1,00,42,355 94,83,953
Balances with Banks and Money at Call and
Short Notice 7 5,58,53,935 6,88,32,090
Investments 8 3,70,89,936 3,48,96,459
Advances 9 21,40,97,725 17,73,37,214
Fixed Assets 10 6,71,242 5,23,894
Other Assets 11 98,57,410 67,86,642
Total 32,76,12,603 29,78,60,252
Contingent Liabilities 12 3,67,222 3,19,756
Bills for Collection 19,323 19,342
Significant Accounting Policies
Notes to Accounts
Schedules referred to above form an integral
part of the accounts
vide our Report of even date.

Schedules referred to above form an integral part of the accounts vide our Report of even date.

For Anand & Ponnappan
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-

CA R Ananda Kumar
Partner

MRN 021919

Firm’s Regn. No.FRN000111S

Place : Salem
Date :17.05.2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-

Shri. Mani Subramanian

Chairman

(Leave) (Leave)
Dr. P. Senthilkumar, .A.S. Smt. S.Divyadharshini, |.A.S.
Director Director
Sd/- (Leave)
Shri.S.Krishnakumar Shri. T.Sudheer
Director Director
Sd/- Sd/-

Shri. R.Srinivasan
Director

Shri. V. Chandrasekaran
Director
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024
(all amounts are stated in thousands unless otherwise stated)

. Schedule |For the Year Ended |For the Year Ended
Particulars No Mar 31, 2024 Mar 31, 2023
INCOME
Interest Earned 13 2,66,12,957 2,05,79,054
Other Income 14 43,82,817 37,82,450
Total 3,09,95,774 2,43,61,504
EXPENDITURE
Interest expended 15 1,87,51,724 1,35,20,295
Operating Expenses 16 44,86,912 39,15,960
Provisions and Contingencies(Net) 7,64,190 6,29,441
Total 2,40,02,826 1,80,65,696
PROFIT
Net profit for the year before Tax 69,92,947 62,95,808
Provision for Current Tax 24,74,461 21,20,655
Prior YearTax 86,504 -
Provision for Deferred Tax (35,297) (7,622)
Net profit for the year after tax 44,67,280 41,82,774
Profit brought forward 1,43,41,326 1,09,95,107
Balance amount available for Appropriation 1,88,08,606 1,51,77,881
APPROPRIATIONS
Transfer to Statutory Reserves 8,93,456 8,36,555
Transfer to General reserves 0 0
Balance carried over to Balance Sheet 1,79,15,150 1,43,41,326
Total 1,88,08,606 1,51,77,881
Earnings per Share-Face Value-Rs10/- each
Basic (in Rs.) 95.14 89.08
Diluted (in Rs.) 95.14 89.08

Schedules referred to above form an integral part of the accounts vide our Report of even date.

For Anand & Ponnappan
Chartered Accountants

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Firm’s Regn. No.FRN000111S Sd/-

Shri. Mani Subramanian

Sd/- Chairman
CA R Ananda Kumar

Partner (Leave) (Leave)

MRN 021919 Dr. P. Senthilkumar, I.A.S. Smt. S.Divyadharshini, I.A.S.

Director Director

Sd/- (Leave)

Shri. S.Krishnakumar Shri. T.Sudheer

Director Director

Sd/- Sd/-

Place : Salem Shri. V. Chandrasekaran Shri. R.Srinivasan

Date :17.05.2024 Director Director




.ﬂuﬂ_-ﬂﬂ
NADY SRAMA BANK

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

(all amounts are stated in thousands unless otherwise stated)

. For the Year Ended |For the Year Ended
Particulars Mar 31, 2024 Mar 31, 2023
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit before Tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss 69,92,947 62,95,808
Adjustments for :
Provisions for NPA (78,254) (3,07,648)
Provisions for Standard Assets 1,22,000 73,519
Other Provisions and Contingencies 1,65,000 8,44,912
Depreciation 98,523 98,964
Profit / Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets (Net) (2,618) (4,228)
Operating profit before working capital changes 72,97,599 70,01,327
Increase / (Decrease) in operating assets
(Increase) / Decrease in Investments (21,93,477) (47,34,609)
(Increase) / Decrease in Advances (3,67,60,512) (2,41,17,513)
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Assets (8,71,181) (3,43,479)

Increase / (Decrease) in operating liabilities
Increase / (Decrease) in Deposits
Increase / (Decrease) in Borrowings

Increase / (Decrease) in Other Liabilities

Tax refund/ (Taxes paid )
Net Cash from Operating Activities

(3,98,25,170)

(2,91,95,601)

84,41,718 2,84,51,947
1,24,66,982 (43,64,679)
16,06,659 17,11,232
2,25,15,359 2,57,98,500
(21,64,289) (11,06,344)
(1,21,76,500) 24,97,882
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Particulars For the Year Ended | For the Year Ended
Mar 31, 2024 Mar 31, 2023

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Fixed Assets (2,48,538) (1,15,243)

Proceeds from Sale of Fixed Assets 5,286 6,429
Net Cash used in Investing Activities (2,43,252) (1,08,814)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Issue of Share Capital - =

Net Cash from Financing Activities - =
Cash flow from Operating Activities (1,21,76,500) 24,97,882
Cash flow from Investing Activities (2,43,252) (1,08,813)
Cash flow from Financing Activities - -
Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (1,24,19,752) 23,89,069
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash in Hand (Including Foreign Currency Notes) 5,84,768 6,67,843
Balances with Reserve Bank of India (in current account) 88,99,185 67,61,186
Balances with Banks :

(a) in current accounts 17,62,090 14,77,945

(b) in other deposit accounts 6,70,70,000 6,70,20,000

7,83,16,043 7,59,26,974
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year
Cash in Hand (Including Foreign Currency Notes) 7,08,887 5,84,768
Balances with Reserve Bank of India (in current account) 93,33,469 88,99,185
Balances with Banks:
(a) in current accounts 27,03,935 17,62,090
(b) in other deposit accounts 5,31,50,000 6,70,70,000
6,58,96,291 7,83,16,043

Difference in Opening and closing cash and cash equivalents (1,24,19,752) 23,89,069

NOTE :

* Figures of the previous period have been regrouped wherever considered necessary to conform to current

period classification as per our report of even date.

For Anand & Ponnappan
Chartered Accountants

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Firm’s Regn. No.FRN000111S Sd/-

Shri. Mani Subramanian

Sd/- Chairman
CA R Ananda Kumar

Partner (Leave) (Leave)

MRN 021919 Dr. P. Senthilkumar, I.A.S. Smt. S.Divyadharshini, l.A.S.

Director Director

Sd/- (Leave)

Shri. S.Krishnakumar Shri. T.Sudheer

Director Director

Sd/- Sd/-

Place : Salem Shri. V. Chandrasekaran Shri. R.Srinivasan

Date :17.05.2024 Director Director
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS

(all amounts are stated in thousands unless otherwise stated)

Particul As on As on
e e Mar 31, 2024 Mar 31, 2023
Schedule-1
Share Capital
Authorised Capital
200,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 2,00,00,000 2,00,00,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital
469,54,480 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 4,69,545 4,69,545
Total 4,69,545 4,69,545
Schedule-2 Reserves and Surplus
I. Statutory Reserves
Opening Balance 37,42,298 29,05,743
Add: Additions 8,93,456 8,36,555
Less: Deductions 0 0
Total-l 46,35,754 37,42,298
Il. Capital Reserves
Opening Balance 0 0
Add: Additions 0 0
Less: Deductions 0 0
0 0
Total-ll 0 0
lll. Revenue and Other Reserves
Opening Balance 20,922,814 20,92,814
Add: Additions 0 0
Less: Deductions 0 0
Total-lll 20,92,814 20,92,814
IV. Investment Fluctuation Reserve
Opening Balance 471 471
Add: Additions 0 0
Less: Deductions 0 0
Total-IV 471 471
V. Balance in Profit and Loss Account
Opening Balance 1,43,41,326 1,09,95,107
Add: Current year Profit / (Loss) 44,67,280 41,82,774
Less: Transfer to Statutory Reserves (8,93,456) (8,36,555)
Total-V 1,79,15,150 1,43,41,326
Total (I+II+II+IV+V) 2,46,44,189 2,01,76,909




— 7

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS

(all amounts are stated in thousands unless otherwise stated)
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Particul As on As on
L e Mar 31, 2024 Mar 31, 2023
Schedule - 3
Deposits
A. |. Demand Deposits
(i) From Banks 0 0
(ii) From Others 10,69,283 9,35,395
10,69,283 9,35,395
ll. Savings Bank Deposits 3,89,08,423 3,77,71,394
lll. Term Deposits
(i) From Banks 5,81,80,000 6,80,07,187
(i) From Others 10,96,68,796 9,26,70,808
16,78,48,796 16,06,77,995
Total - A (1 + 11 + 11I) 20,78,26,502 19,93,84,784
B. I. Deposits of Branches in India 20,78,26,502 19,93,84,784
Il. Deposits of Branches outside India 0 0
Total -B (1 & I) 20,78,26,502 19,93,84,784
Schedule - 4
Borrowings
. Borrowings in India
i) NABARD 7,86,90,026 6,56,14,786
i) Other Banks - Indian Bank 0 0
i) Other Institutions and Agencies 36,61,010 42,69,268
Total - | 8,23,51,036 6,98,84,054
ll. Borrowings outside India
Total - 1l 0 0
Total -1 + I 8,23,51,036 6,98,84,054
lll. Secured Borrowings included in
above - Refinance 8,23,51,036 6,98,84,054
Schedule -5
Other Liabilities and Provisions
I. Bills Payable 1,51,100 1,65,339
II. Inter office adjustment (Net) 293 50
Ill. Interest accrued 19,91,942 10,44,321
IV. Contingent provision against Standard Assets 6,38,992 5,16,992
V. Others (including Provisions) 95,39,004 62,18,258
Total 1,23,21,331 79,44,960
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS

(all amounts are stated in thousands unless otherwise stated)

Particul As on As on
articutars Mar 31, 2024 Mar 31, 2023
Schedule - 6
Cash and Balances with Reserve Bank of India
I.  Cash in Hand (including Foreign Currency Notes) 7,08,886 5,84,768
II. Balances with Reserve Bank of India
i. In Current Account 93,33,469 88,99,185
ii. In Other Deposit Accounts 0 0
Total 1,00,42,355 94,83,953
Schedule -7
Balances with Banks and Money at Call and Short Notice
[. InlIndia
i) Balances with banks
a) In Current Accounts 27,03,935 17,62,090
b) In Other Deposit accounts 5,31,50,000 6,70,70,000
ii) Money at Call and Short Notice
a) With Banks 0 0
b) With Other Institutions 0 0
Total - 1 5,58,53,935 6,88,32,090
[I. Outside India
a) In Current Accounts 0 0
b) In Other Deposit accounts 0 0
c) Money at Call and Short Notice 0 0
Total - I 0 0
Total (I & I1) 5,58,53,935 6,88,32,090
Schedule - 8
Investments
l. Investments in India in
a) Government Securities 3,70,89,936 3,48,96,459
b) Other Approved Securities 0 0
c) Shares 0 0
d) Debentures and Bonds - NABARD 0 0
e) Debentures and Bonds - Others 0 0
f) Investments in Subsidiaries/ Associate Companies 0 0
g) Others 0 0
Total - 1 3,70,89,936 3,48,96,459
Il. Investments outside India in
a) Government Securities (including Local Authorities) 0 0
b) Others 0 0
i) Shares 0 0
i) Debentures and Bonds 0 0
Total - I 0 0
Total (I & I1) 3,70,89,936 3,48,96,459
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS

(all amounts are stated in thousands unless otherwise stated)

Particul As on As on

LT Mar 31, 2024 Mar 31, 2023

Schedule-9

Advances

A. i) Bills purchased and Discounted 0 0
i) Cash Credit, Overdraft and Loans repayable on demand 19,00,97,680 15,77,34,481
iii) Term Loans 2,40,00,045 1,96,02,733
Total 21,40,97,725 17,73,37,214

B. i) Secured by tangible assets 21,30,44,613 17,65,14,012
i) Covered by Government Securities / Bank Guarantees 0 0
iii) Unsecured 10,53,112 8,23,202
Total 21,40,97,725 17,73,37,214

C. I. Advances inIndia
i) Priority Sector 20,67,88,695 17,21,12,190
ii) Public Sector 0 0
iii) Banks 0 0
iv) Others 73,09,030 52,25,024
Total 21,40,97,725 17,73,37,214
Il. Advances outside India 0 0

D. Asset Classification
i) Standard Assets 21,40,97,725 17,73,37,214
i) Sub-Standard Assets 0 0
iii) Doubtful Assets 0 0
iv) Loss Assets 0 0
Total 21,40,97,725 17,73,37,214
Grand Total 21,40,97,725 17,73,37,214
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS

(all amounts are stated in thousands unless otherwise stated)

. As on As on
Particulars Mar 31, 2024 Mar 31, 2023
Schedule - 10
Fixed Assets
l. Land
i)  Opening Balance 345 345
ii) Additions during the year 0 0
iii) Deductions during the year 0 0
Total -1 345 345
Il. Premises
i)  Gross Block as on 31st March 26,818 26,818
i) Additions during the year 0 0
iii) Deductions during the year 0 0
26,818 26,818
i) Accumulated depreciation as on 31st March 4,975 3,825
i) Add: Charges for the year 1,092 1,150
iii) Less: Deductions for the year 0 0
iii) Deductions to date 6,067 4,975
Net Block - i 20,751 21,843
lll. Other Fixed Assets
i) Gross Block as on 31st March of preceding year 10,03,442 8,90,400
ii) Additions during the year 2,48,538 1,15,243
iii) Deductions during the year (2,667) (2,201)
12,49,312 10,03,442
iv) Depreciation as on 31st March of preceding year 5,01,736 4,03,921
v) Add: Charges for the year 97,431 97,815
vi) Less: Deductions for the year 0 0
vi) Depreciation to date 5,99,167 5,01,736
Net Block - I 6,50,145 5,01,706
Net value (1, Il & Ill) 6,71,242 5,23,894
Schedule - 11
Other Assets
I. Inter Office Adjustment (Net) 0 0
Il. Interest accrued 17,73,603 15,31,419
lll. Tax paid in advance/ Tax deducted at Source 65,19,490 43,55,201
IV. Stationery and Stamps 32,795 28,610
V. Others 12,67,716 6,42,903
VI. Deferred Tax 2,63,806 2,28,509
VII. Balance in Statement of Profit and Loss (Loss) 0 0
Total 98,57,410 67,86,642
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS

(all amounts are stated in thousands unless otherwise stated)

. As on As on
Particulars Mar 31, 2024 Mar 31, 2023
Schedule - 12
Contingent Liabilities
I Claims against the bank not acknowledged
as debtgratuity case 1,77,903 1,77,265
I. Liability for partly paid investments 0 0
[l Liability on account of outstanding forward 0 0
exchange contracts 0 0
V. Guarantees given on behalf of constituents
a) In India 58,062 60,270
b) Outside India 0 0
V. Acceptance endorsement and other obligations 0 0
VI. Other accounts for which bank is contingently liable 1,31,257 82,221
Total 3,67,222 3,19,756
. For the Year For the Year
Particulars ended Mar 31, 2024 [ended Mar 31, 2023
Schedule - 13
Interest earned
l. Interest/ Discount on advances and bills 1,99,97,366 1,49,52,245
Il Income on investments 66,15,591 56,26,809
II. Interest on balances with Reserve Bank of India and other 0 0
Inter bank funds
V. Others 0 0
Total 2,66,12,957 2,05,79,054
Schedule - 14
Other Income
I. Commission, Exchange and Brokerage 36,72,915 29,75,304
Il. Rent 0 0
[ll. Net profit on sale of Investments 7,134 24,453
Less : Net loss on sale of investment 0 0
IV. Net profit on revaluation of Investments 0 0
Less: Net loss on revaluation of Investments 0 0
V. Net profit on sale of Land, Buildings and Other assets 3,873 5,251
Less: Net loss on sale of Land, Buildings and Other assets (1,255) (1,023)
VI. Net profit on exchange transaction 0 0
Less: Net loss on exchange transaction 0 0
VIl.Income earned by way of dividend etc., from subsidiaries,
Joint venture setup abroad/ in India 0 0
VIII. Miscellaneous income 7,00,150 7,78,465
Total 43,82,817 37,82,450
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS

(all amounts are stated in thousands unless otherwise stated)

Particulars

For the Year

ended Mar 31, 2024

For the Year
ended Mar 31, 2023

Schedule - 15

Interest expended

I. Interest on Deposits

[I. Interest on Reserve Bank of India/ Inter-bank borrowings
[ll. Others

Total

Schedule - 16

Operating Expenses

I. Payment to and provision for employees

II. Rent Taxes and Lighting

[ll. Printing and Stationery

IV. Advertisement and Publicity

V. Depreciation on Bank's property

VI. Directors' fees/ Remuneration allowances and expenses
VII. Auditor's fees and expenses (including branch auditors fees)
VIII. Law charges

IX. Postages Telegrams and Telephones etc.

X. Repairs and Maintenance

XI. Insurance

Xll. Other expenses
Total
Schedule - 16A

Provisions and Contingencies (Net)

I.  Provision for Depreciation on Investments

Il. Provision for standard advances

1. Provision for NPA Advances

IV. Provision for frauds

V. Provision Restructured Advances

VI. Provision for Pension

VII.Provision For Salary Arrears / PLI / BONUS / PF

Total

1,33,21,498 97,49,946
54,30,226 37,70,349
0 0
1,87,51,724 1,35,20,295
32,20,918 27,70,352
2,25,855 2,06,833
54,474 29,341
10,686 8,651
98,523 98,965

0 0

33,659 29,531
7,070 8,463
1,25,800 1,16,518
2,85,991 2,42,245
1,65,593 1,50,320
2,58,343 2,54,741
44,86,912 39,15,960
0 0
1,22,000 73,519
(78,253) (3,07,649)
5,443 18,659
(35,000) (55,088)
2,00,000 9,00,000
5,50,000 0
7,64,190 6,29,441
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Schedule 17- Significant Accounting Policies

Background

Tamil Nadu Grama Bank was formed upon amalgamation of Pallavan Grama Bank and Pandyan Grama bank
with effect from 1st April 2019 under the Regional Rural Banks Act 1976 vide Government of India Notification
No 363 dated 28th January 2019 with its Head Quarters at Salem. The Bank is jointly owned by Central and
State Governments and sponsored by Indian Bank. It is operating in all the Districts of Tamil Nadu except
Chennai and provides a wide range of products and services to small and marginal farmers, agriculture
labourers, artisans and small entrepreneursinrural areas.

Basis of Preparation

The Financial Statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, on the accrual basis of
accounting unless otherwise stated in accordance with requirements under the Third Schedule of the Banking
Regulation Act, 1949 and confirm to the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (Indian GAAP)in India,
comprising of regulatory norms & guidelines prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI), the Banking
Regulations Act, 1949, Regional Rural Bank Act 1976 as amended, the Circulars and guidelines issued by the
Reserve Bank of India (RBI)/NABARD from time to time and Accounting Standards issued by Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl).

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires the management to make estimates and assumptions
considered in the reported amount of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) as on the date of
the financial statements and the reported income and expenses during the reporting year. The Management
believes that the estimates used in preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Actual
results in future could differ from these estimates which are recognised prospectively.

Significant Accounting Policies
Revenue recognition
Income and expenditure are accounted on time accrual basis, unless otherwise stated.

Interest on Non-Performing Assets including Investments, is recognised on realisation basis as per the
prudential norms prescribed by RBI

Recovery in Non-Performing Assets is first apportioned towards principal and the balance, if any, towards
interest.

Interest on Government Securities and other Investments are recognised on accrual basis proportionately
overthetenure.

Income from units of mutual funds is accounted on cash basis.

Profit on sale of investments in the Held to Maturity (HTM) category is appropriated to Capital Reserve, net of
applicable taxes and amount required to be transferred to Statutory Reserve and loss, if any, is charged off to
Profit & Loss Accountin accordance with the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India.

Interest on Bills Purchased, Commission, Exchange, Locker Rent and all other income are accounted on a
realisation basis.

Intereston matured overdue Term deposits is accounted by creating provision at the rate specified by RBI.

All other income and expenses are accounted on a realisation basis unless otherwise stated in the financial
statementoras required by any Accounting Standard.
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Investment
As the Bank has no separate Treasury Department all Investments are transacted through its Sponsor Bank.
Classification

Investments are classified into Held to Maturity (HTM), Available for Sale (AFS) and Held for Trading (HFT)
categories in accordance with the RBI Guidelines.

Basis of Classification
% Investmentsthatthe Bankintends to hold till maturity are categorised as “Held to Maturity (HTM)”.
< Investmentsthatare held principally for resale are categorised as “Held for Trading (HFT)”.

% Investments, which are not classified in above two categories, are classified as “Available for Sale
(AFS)".

% An investment is classified as HTM, HFT or AFS at the time of its purchase and subsequent shifting
amongst categories is done in conformity with regulatory guidelines.

Valuation:

a.

> w o o

Held to Maturity

Classified as Securities in HTM category are recorded at acquisition cost and need not be marked to market.
Where the acquisition cost is higher than the face value, such excess paid if any, is amortised over the term of
maturity. Such amortisation of premium is accounted as deduction from Income on Investment. Broken period
interest paid/ received on debt instruments is treated as interest expense/ income and is excluded from cost/
sale consideration.

Available for Sale and Held for Trading

Investments classified as “Available for Sale”are marked to market at quarterly intervals and ‘Held for
Trading”are marked to market at monthly intervals. Cost is individually revalued at market price or fair value
determined as per the regulatory guidelines and the net depreciation if any, of each group for each category is
provided forand netappreciationisignored.

Inthe event of inter category transfer ofinvestments

Transfer of securities from HF T/ AFS category to HTM category is carried out at the lower of acquisition cost/
book value/ market value on the date of transfer. The depreciation, if any, on such transfer is fully provided for.
Transfer of securities from HTM category to AFS category is carried out on acquisition price/ book value. After
transfer, these securities are immediately revalued and resultant depreciation, if any, is provided, in the Profit
and LossAccount.

Units of Mutual Funds are valued at NAV if unquoted.
Others Treasury bills are valued at carrying cost.
Advances

Loans and Advances are classified as performing and non-performing,based on the guidelines/ directives
issued by the RBI, as follows

The term loan, is classified as a non-performing asset, if interest and/ or instalment of principal remains
overdue for a period of more than 90 days;

An Overdraftor Cash Credit, is classified as a Non Performing Asset, if, the account remains “out of order”, i.e.
if the outstanding balance exceeds the sanctioned limit/ drawing power continuously for a period of 90 days,
or if there are no credits continuously for 90 days as on the date of balance sheet, or if the credits are not
adequate to coverthe interest debited during the same period;
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ii. The bills purchased/ discounted are classified as Non-performing Asset, if the bill remains overdue for a
period of more than 90 days;

iv. The agricultural advances are classified as a nonperforming if, (i) for short duration crops, where the
instalment of principal or interest remains overdue for two crop seasons; and (ii) for long duration crops, where
the principal or interestremains overdue for one crop season.

b. NPAs are classified into Sub-Standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets, based on the following criteria stipulated
by RBI:

i. Sub-Standard:A loan assetthathas remained non-performingfora period less than or equal to 12 months.
ii. Doubtful: A loan assetthathas remained inthe Sub-Standard category for a period of 12 months.
iii. Loss:A loanassetwhereloss hasbeen identified butthe amount has not been fully written off.

c. Provisions are made for NPAs as per the extant guidelines prescribed by the regulatory authorities subject to
minimum provision as details below.

i. Substandard Assets: A General Provision of 15% of the outstanding amount and additional provision of 10%
forthe unsecured ab-initio where the realisable value of the security is less than 10%.

ii. Doubtful Assets:25% up to one year,40% up to 1-3 years , 100% for more than 3 years on the secured portion
and 100% on the on the unsecured portion.

iii. LossAssets: 100% onthe outstanding balance.

iv. Standard Assets: In addition to the specific provisions on Non-Performing Assets, general provisions are
also made for Standard Assets and restructured advances considered as Standard Assets as per the extant
guidelines prescribed by the RBI. The provisions on Standard Assets are not reckoned for arriving at net
NPAs. These provisions are reflected in Schedule 5 of the Balance-sheet under the head "Other Liabilities &
Provisions - Others.”

4. FixedAssets, Depreciationand Amortisation

a. FixedAssets are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation/ amortisation except for Land carried which is
carried at cost.

b. Cost includes cost of purchase including 50% of the GST charged and all expenditure such as site
preparation, installation costs and professional fees incurred on the asset before it is put to use. Subsequent
expenditure(s) incurred on the assets put to use are capitalised only when itincreases the future benefits from
such assets or their functioning capability.

c. Thefixed assets are depreciated at Written Down Value method based at the rates stated as under.

Rate of Depreciation
Items (WDV Method)

General Plant and Machinery, including Generator, Motor Vehicles and Cycles 15%
Computers, Printers, UPS and Computer Software 40%
Furniture and fixtures 10%
Solar Equipment 40%
Core Banking Solutions and related hardware 40%
Counters (Wooden) at the Branches 10%
Land & Building 5%

Electrical Installation 10%
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d. |If asset is put to use for less than 180 days then an amount equal to 50% of the amount calculated using
normal depreciating rates is allowed as depreciation, otherwise 100% depreciationis allowed.

e. AssetscostinglessthanRs. 1,000 each are fully depreciated in the year of purchase.

f.  Government/NABARD grants related to specific fixed assets is presented in the balance sheet by showing
the grant as a deduction from the gross value of the assets concerned in arriving at their book value. Where
the grantrelated to a specific fixed asset equals the whole, of the cost of the asset, the asset should be shown
inthe balance sheetatanominal value.

5. Impairmentof Assets

Impairment Losses, if any, on fixed assets are recognised wherever carrying cost of an asset exceeds its
recoverable amount, in accordance with the Accounting Standard AS28 ‘Impairment of Assets”. The
recoverable amountis greater of the assets net selling price andits value in use.

6. Employees Benefit
a. ProvidentFund

This is a defined contribution plan. Contributions are remitted to Tamil Nadu Grama Bank Employees
Provident Fund Trust in accordance with relevant statute/rules and are charged to Profit and Loss account on
accrual basis. The bank has no further obligation beyond its monthly contribution.

b. Gratuity

This is a Defined Benefit Plan, administered by Life Insurance Corporation of India. The liability towards
gratuity is determined based on actuarial valuation using projected unit credit method subject to the gap
prescribed by the Statutory Authorities.

c. Pension

This is a Defined benefit plan introduced in 2019-20. Contribution for pension fund is made on the basis of
actuarial valuation. Actuarial Liability is being amortized over a period of 5 years, as per the NABARD
guidelines vide RefNo. NB. DoS. PoL. HO/2523/J-1/2019-20 dated 12.12.2019.

The Bank has implemented the National Pension System (NPS), based on the Directions of NABARD circular
No 222/2019-20 dated 27.02.2021 with effect from 01.01.2020. This being, ‘defined contribution plan’,
contributions paid are charged to Profit & Loss Account.

d. Leaveencashment

Compensated absence (privilege leave benefit) is provided for based on actuarial valuation by the Life
Insurance Corporation of India using projected Unit Credit method.

7. SegmentReporting

The Bank's current business activity has only one primary reportable segment viz. banking including banking
operations. Hence, segment reporting under AS-17 is not required. The secondary segment is also not
relevantas the Bank does not operate in any different geographical segments which bear varying risk.

8. Leases

Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and the benefits of ownership of the
leased assets are classified as operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in
the Statement of Profitand Loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

9. Taxesonincome

Income tax expense is the aggregate amount of current tax and deferred tax expense incurred by the Bank.
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10.

1.

The current tax expense and deferred tax expense are determined in accordance with the provisions of the
Income Tax Act, 1961 and as perAccounting Standard 22 —issued by ICAI.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised on the timing differences between taxable incomes and
accounting income for the current year which are capable of reversal in subsequent year and using tax rates
and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. Deferred Tax Assets
are recognised on carry forward of unabsorbed depreciation and tax losses only if there is virtual certainty
that such deferred tax assets can be realised against future profits.

Earnings per Share

In accordance with AS 20 issued by the ICAI, basic Earnings per Share are computed by dividing the Net
Profit after Tax for the year attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding for the year.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

In accordance with AS 29, issued by the ICAI, the Bank recognises provisions only when it has a present
obligation as aresult of a past event, and would resultin a probable outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and when a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation
canbe made. Contingent Assets are notrecognised in the financial statements.




Schedule 18 - Notes to Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2024

Disclosure in financial statements

(Al amounts are stated in Rupees thousands unless otherwise stated)

1. Regulatory Capital
a) Composition of Regulatory Capital

Ll AN Mar 51 °2024 Mar 31 72023
i) Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET1) / Paidup share capital and 2,48,49,457 2,04,17,474
reserves (net of deductions, if any)
i) Additional Tier 1 capital*/Other Tier 1 capital 0 0
i)y | Tier 1 capital(i+ii) 2,48,49,457 2,04,17,474
iv) | Tier 2 capital 6,39,463 5,17,463
V) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 2,54,88,920 2,09,34,937
vi) | Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWASs) 19,20,48,357 | 15,38,80,544
vii) | Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) (%) 12.94 13.27
viii) | Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWASs) (%) 0.33 0.34
iX) Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR-%) (Total Capital as a 13.27 13.61
percentage of RWAs)
X) Percentage of the share holding of
a) Government of India (%) 50 50
b) Government of Tamil Nadu (%) 15 15
¢) Sponsor Bank — Indian Bank (%) 35 35
b) Draw Down of Reserves
‘Nil’ during Current and Previous years
2. Asset Liability Management
Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities
Particulars 1;:),154 12;;: 8 rfl?)rtl(t)hi r::::hi rg;lﬁtrhss yS:: ;:d yS:re ;:d Over 5 Total
to 6 months| andupto | upto3 upto5 years
1 years years years
Deposits 9710002 | 4342753 |18993523| 21119207 83203796/68693880| 1170610 | 592737|207826508
Advances [41111943 | 177536 |17218078|35104710/109894120| 3118017| 3589441 | 3883880|214097725
Investments 0 0 0 0 50000 6857213| 9831423 |20351301| 37089936
Borrowings*| 5067600 | 5000000 |18897073|26515086| 36919693|17714677| 7213702 23204|117351036

* Borrowings include IBPC of Rs.3500 Crore




3. Investments
a) Composition of Investment Portfolio as on 31st March 2024

Investments in India*
As on Mar 31, 2024 As on Mar 31, 2023
vaern_ment A:)tr':.:/re d Inve]:::;l!ents Goverqrr]ent OtherAp_p_roved inveli‘:tr::ants
ecurities Securities in india Securities Securities in india
Held to Maturity**
Gross 3,70,89,936 0/3,70,89,936|3,48,96,459 0/3,48,96,459
Less:Provision for non- 0 0 0 0 0
performing investments(NPI)
Net 3,70,89,936 0/3,70,89,936|3,48,96,459 0/3,48,96,459
Available for Sale
Gross 0 0 0 0 0
Less:Provision for depreciation Q 0 ; . ;
and NPI
Net 0 0 0 0 0 0
Held for Trading
Gross 0 0 0 0 0
Less: Provision for depreciation 0 Q 5 3 7
and NPI
Net 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Investments 3,70,89,936 0/3,70,89,936|3,48,96,459 0/3,48,96,459
Less:Provision for non- 0 0 0 0 0
performing investments
Less:Provision for depreciation 0 0 0 0 0
and NPI
Net 3,70,89,936 0/3,70,89,936|3,48,96,459 0/3,48,96,459

*No Investments outside India

** In case of Securities classified under HTM category, if acquisition cost is more than the face value,
the premium is amortized over the remaining period to maturity. For the FY 2023-24, a sum of Rs.55,289
thousand (previous year Rs.54,234 thousand) has been amortized and the same is reflected as a deduction
from“Income on Investments”




b) Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

Particulars As on As on
Mar 31, 2024 | Mar 31, 2023

I) Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments 0 0

a) Opening balance

b) Add:Provisions made during the year 0 0

c) Less:Write off / write back of excess 0 0

d) Provisions during the year 0 0

e) Closing balance 0 0
ii) Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve

a) Opening balance 471 471

b) Add:Amount transferred during the year 0 0

c) Less:Draw down 0 0

d) Closing balance 471 471
iii) Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of ) )

investments in AFS and HFT/Current category Nesepplessd || Wetaplie

c) Sale and transfers to / from HTM category
-NIL-

d) Non-SLR Investment Portfolio

i) Non-performing non-SLR investments

. As on As on
Sl.No. Particulars Mar 31, 2024 | Mar 31, 2023
a) Opening balance
b) Additions during the year since 1st April L
c) Reductions during the above period
d) Closing balance
e) Total provisions held
ii) Issuer composition of non-SLR investments
Extent of Extento Below Extent of Extent of
Sl.No. Issuer Amount Private Investment ‘Unrated’ ‘Unlisted’
Placement |Grade Securities Securities Securities
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7)
Current |Previous| Current |Previous |Current |Previous |Current Previous |Current Previous
year year year year year year year year year year
a) PSUs
b) Fls

c) Banks

d) Private Corporates

Subsidiaries/Joint
e) Ventures -NIL-
f) Others

g) Provision held
towards depreciation
Total




e) Repo transactions (in face value terms)

Minimum Minimum Daily average | Outstanding
Particulars outstanding outstanding outstanding as on

during the year | during the year | during the year | Mar 31, 2024
I) Securities sold under repo
a) Government securities
b) Corporate debt securities
c) Any other securities
ii) Securities purchased under reverse repo -NIL-
a) Government securities
b) Corporate debt securities
c) Any other securities

4. Asset Quality
a) Classification of advances and provisions held for financial year 2023-24
Particulars Standard Nonxgj::&znsling Total

Gross Standard Advances and NPAs
Opening Balance 17,73,37,213 24,50,086 | 17,97,87,299
Add:Additions during the year 3,36,753
Less:Reductions during the year* 5,83,605
Closing balance 21,40,97,725 22,03,234 | 21,63,00,959
Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:
[) Upgradation * 13,251
i) Recoveries (excluding recoveries from upgraded accounts) 4,00,397
iii)Technical / Prudential Write - offs 0
iv) Write-offs other than those under (iii) above 1,69,957
Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)
Opening balance of provisions held 5,16,992 24,50,086
Add: Fresh provisions made during the year 1,22,000 5,425
Less: Excess provision reversed / Write-off loans 2,52,277
Closing balance of provisions held 6,38,992 22,03,234
Net NPAs
Opening Balance 0
Add: Fresh additions during the year 0
Less:Reductions during the year 0
Closing Balance 0

* Inclusive of Rs. 2198 thousands corresponding to 10 accounts of Thalaignayiru Branch (Previous year nil).




Non-Performing

Particulars Standard PG Total
Floating Provisions
Opening Balance 0
Add: Additional provisions made during the year 0
Less: Amount drawn down during the year 0
Closing balance of floating provisions 0
Technical write-offs and the recoveries made thereon
Opening balance of Technical/ Prudential written-off accounts 1,16,762
Add: Technical/ Prudential write-offs during the year 0
Less: Recoveries made from previously technical/ prudential written-off 1
accounts during the year
Closing balance 1,16,761
b) Classification of advances and provisions held for financial year 2022-23
Particulars Standard NorX::;c:;n;ing Total
Gross Standard Advances and NPAs
Opening Balance 15,32,19,701 29,52,894 | 15,61,72,595
Add: Additions during the year 3,63,500
Less: Reductions during the year 8,66,308
Closing balance 17,73,37,213 24,50,086 | 17,97,87,299
*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:
i) Upgradation 86,719
ii) Recoveries (excluding recoveries from upgraded accounts) 6,24,708
iii) Technical/ Prudential Write-offs 0
iv) Write-offs other than those under (iii) above 1,54,881
Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)
Opening balance of provisions held 4,43,473 29,52,894
Add: Fresh provisions made during the year 73,519 4,902
Less: Excess provision reversed/ Write-off loans 5,07,710
Closing balance of provisions held 5,16,992 24,50,086
Net NPAs
Opening Balance 0 0




Particulars Standard No:::;zr:;mg Total
Add: Fresh additions during the year 0
Less: Reductions during the year 0
Closing Balance 0
Floating Provisions
Opening Balance 0
Add: Additional provisions made during the year 0
Less: Amount drawn down during the year 0
Closing balance of floating provisions 0
Technical write-offs and the recoveries made thereon
Opening balance of Technical/ Prudential written-off accounts 1,16,762
Add: Technical/ Prudential write-offs during the year 0
Less: Recoveries made from previously technical/ prudential written-off 0
accounts during the year
Closing balance 1,16,762

*Includes reduction of Rs.4.64 Cr in balance outstanding due to rectification on Interest reversal ( Current Year nil)

Ratios (in %)

As on Mar 31, 2024

As on Mar 31, 2023

Gross NPA to Gross Advances * 0.88 1.20
Net NPA to Net Advances 0 0
Provision coverage ratio 100.00 100

*Gross Advances includes IBPC Borrowings

C) Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs

As on Mar 31,2024

As on Mar 31,2023

Sector Outstanding Porcross” | Outstanding Poraroas”
Total ﬁl;):ss Rriel _ Total ﬁ?:: NPAs to _
Advances* Afvancesin | Advances Afvances in
I) | PrioritySector
a) | Agriculture and allied activities 18,81,12,892 9,53,038 0.51/15,22,68,120 |  10,44,186 0.69
Advances to industries sector 1,69,245 18,157 10.73 1,71,816 24,328 14.16
b)| . . . .
eligible as priority sector lending
c) | Services 18,14,442 2,87,233 15.83|  16,44,359 3,46,043 21.04
d) | Personal loans
e) | Others 1,88,20,862 8,70,318 462 2,03,67,425 9,24,868 454
Subtotal (i) 20,89,17,441 21,28,746 1.02|17,44,51,720 23,39,425 1.34




ii) | Non-priority Sector

a) | Agriculture and allied activities

b) | Industry

c) | Services

d) | Personal loans 1,56,017 2,023 1.30 1,14,138 2,932 2.57

e) | Others 72,27,502 72,466 1.00 52,21,440 1,07,729 2.06
Sub-total(ii) 73,83,519 74,489 1.01 53,35,579 1,10,661 2.07
Total (I+ ii) 21,63,00,960 |  22,03,235 1.02 17,97,87,299 |  24,50,086 1.36

* Qutstanding total advances are net of IBPC of Rs.3500.00 crore for current year and Rs.2500.00 crore for previous year

d) Particulars of Resolution Plan and Restructuring
Details of Accounts subjected to Restructuring

Aaricult d ¢ Micro,Small and | Retail (excluding
gricutture an Orporales _ yagium Enterprises| agriculture and Total *
allied activities | (excluding MSME) (MSME) MSME)
Current| Previous |Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous
Year Year | Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year
Number of borrowers 1217|3252 0 0 1738 3406/ 1285/ 2219 4240 8877
Standard| Gross Amount 37290| 117561 0 83322 | 178661| 356687| 559554| 477299, 855776
Provision held 3729| 11756 0 0 7830 | 16745| 37819| 55877| 49378 84378
s Number of borrowers 1135 440 0 0 337 1152 345 187 1817 1779
u -
Gross Amount 37000, 20481 0 0 14401 | 66000, 58869, 29791/ 110270/ 116272
Standard
Provision held 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Number of borrowers 596 451 0 0 1348 536 357 273 2301 1260
Doubtful | Gross Amount 27668, 21190 0 0 80495 | 32740| 124940| 108512| 233103 162443
Provision held 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Number of borrowers 2948 4143 0 0 3423 5094| 1987, 2679 8358 11916
Total Gross Amount 101958| 159232 0 0 |178218 | 277402| 540496| 697857| 820672/ 1134491
Provision held 3729| 11756 0 0 7830 | 16745 37819| 55877| 49378 84378

* Provision write-back of Rs. 35,000 thousands during the current year (Previous year Rs. 55,088 thousands)
e) Disclosure of transfer of loan exposures

Details of stressed loans transferred during the year 2023-24

. To To permitted | To other transferees
Particulars ARCs | transferees (Please specify)

No: of accounts

Aggregate principal outstanding of loans transferred
Weighted average residual tenor of the loans transferred
Net book value of loans transferred (at the time of transfer)

-NIL-

Aggregate consideration
Additional consideration realized in respect of accounts
transferred in earlier years
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Details of loans acquired during the year 2023-24

From SCBs,RRBs,UCBs,StCBs,
Particulars DCCBs, AlFls, SFBs and NBFCs including |From ARCs
Housing Finance Companies (HFCs)

Aggregate principal outstanding of loans acquired

Aggregate consideration paid -NIL-

Weighted average residual tenor of loans acquired

f) Fraud accounts

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Number of frauds reported 3 3
Amount involved in fraud 6,338 29,079
Amount of provision made for such frauds* 5,424* 18,659
Amount of Unamortised provision debited from ‘other Nil Nil
reserves’ as at the end of the year

* Bank makes provision at 100% for unrecovered portion of frauds net of recovery.
# Rs.914 thousands booked as loss and charged to Profit & Loss Account.

g) Disclosure under Resolution Frame work for COVID-19 related Stress

Exposure to E:E:::;go
accounts Exposure to classified
classified as accounts
ShZIGEL 3T T aggr(:;a(l‘:\e)’debt L) amouf:lft(:aZid by cta)zsst:::::ﬁo
consequentto | consequentto : . amount written . .
. . . . that slippedinto . the borrowers | implementation
implementation | implementation . off duringthe . .
Type of . . NPAduring during the of resolution
borrower IO G eEE D thehalf- year LA half-year plan - Position
plan- Position plan- during as at the
as at the end of the year (A) end of this
the previous year half year
Personal Loans 0 0 0 0 0 0
Corporate persons 0 0 0 0 0 0
Of which MSMEs 1,78,661 0 94,896 0 443 83,322
Others 6,77,115 0 248,477 0 34,661 3,93,977
Total 8,55,776 0 3,43,373 0 35,104 4,77,299




5. Exposures
a) Exposure to real estate sector

. As on As on
Particulars Mar 31,2024 | Mar 31,2023
I) Direct exposure
a) Residential Mortgages—
Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or
will be occupied by the borrower or that is rented. Individual housing 27,61,145 18,07,267
loans eligible for inclusion in priority sector advances shall be shown
separately. Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits.
b) Commercial Real Estate—
Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate (office
buildings, retail space, multipurpose commercial premises, multifamily
residential buildings, multi tenanted commercial premises, industrial or 1,17,712 85,479
warehouse space, hotels, land acquisition, development and
construction, etc.). Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB)
limits;
c) Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and other
securitized exposures —
. . . Nil Nil
i. Residential
ii. Commercial Real Estate
ii) Indirect Exposure
Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing Nil Nil
Bank and Housing Finance Companies.
Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 28,78,857 18,92,746
b) Exposure to capital market
Particul As on As on
articutars Mar 31, 2024 | Mar 31, 2023
Total exposure to capital market -NIL- -NIL-
c) Risk category wise Country exposure
No exposure to country risk
d) Unsecured Advances
Particul As on As on
articutars Mar 31, 2024 | Mar 31, 2023
Total unsecured advances of the bank 10,96,536 8,84,459
Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible securities
such as charge over the rights, licenses, authority etc. have been taken -NIL- -NIL-
Estimated value of such intangible securities




6. Concentration of deposits, advances, exposures and NPAs
a) Concentration of deposits

Particul As on As on
articutars Mar 31,2024 | Mar 31, 2023
Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors 6,65,86,855 7,51,91,552
Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total deposits of the bank 32.04 37.71
b) Concentration of advances
Particul As on As on
articutars Mar 31, 2024 | Mar 31, 2023
Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers 7,71,803 5,02,117
Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total advances of the bank 0.31 0.25
c) Concentration of exposures
Particul As on As on
articutars Mar 31, 2024 | Mar 31, 2023
Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/customers 7,71,803 5,02,679
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest borrowers/ 0.31 0.25
customers to the total exposure of the bank on borrowers/ customers
d) Concentration of NPAs
Particul As on As on
articutars Mar 31, 2024 | Mar 31, 2023
Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts 84,243 94,082
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA exposure to total Gross NPAs 3.82 3.83
7. Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund)

S. . As on As on
No. AR ELD Mar 31, 2024 | Mar 31, 2023
i) | Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 82,221 54,261
i) | Add: Amounts transferred to DEA Fund during the year 49,758 28,106
iii) | Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEA Fund towards claims 723 146
iv) | Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 1,31,256 82,221




8. Disclosure of complaints
Summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers and from the Offices of Ombudsman

S. Particul As on As on
No. articutars Mar 31, 2024 | Mar 31, 2023
Complaints received by the bank from its customers
1. Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year - )
2. Number of complaints received during the year 147 157
Number of complaints disposed during the year 146 162
3.1 | Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank - -
4. Number of complaints pending atthe end of the year 1 -
Maintainable complaints received by the bank from Office of Ombudsman
& Number of maintainable complaints received by the bank from Office of 30 35
Ombudsman
5.1 Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the bank by Office of 29 34
Ombudsman
52 | Of 5, number of complaints resolved through conciliation /mediation
/advisories issued by Office of Ombudsman 1 0
5.3 Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of Awards by Office
' of Ombudsman against the bank 0
6. Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated time (other 0
than those appealed)

Note: Maintainable complaints refer to complaints on the grounds specifically mentioned in Integrated Ombudsman
Scheme, 2021 (Previously Banking Ombudsman Scheme, 2006) and covered within the ambit of the Scheme.

9. Disclosure of penalties imposed by the Reserve Bank of India

Reserve Bank of India has notimposed any penalty on the Bank under Section 46 (4) of the Banking Regulation Act,

1949.

10. Other Disclosures
a) Business Ratios

Particulars As on As on

Mar 31, 2024 | Mar 31, 2023
Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds (%) 7.97 6.94
Non-interest income as a percentage to Working Funds (%) 1.31 1.28
Cost of Deposits (%) 6.58 5.41
Net Interest Margin (%) 2.51 2.53
Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds (%) 2.32 2.34
Return on Assets (%) 1.34 1.41
Business (deposits plus advances) per employee 1,50,721 1,40,538
Profit per employee 1,587 1,550




b) Bancassurance Business

Particulars Mas 54 2024 Mar 51 °2023
Fees/Brokerage earned in respect of Bancassurance business * 5,850 5,740
* Including GST

c) Disclosures regarding Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs)
Particulars As on As on
Mar 31, 2024 Mar 31, 2023

Transaction Details Amount |Commission*| Amount Commission*
Total Sale of PSLC (SF — MF and Agri) 14,85,50,000 28,47,405 | 14,56,77,500 23,24,078
Total Sale of PSLC (Agri) 2,71,20,000 85,532 | 1,50,00,000 27,750
Total Sale of PSLC (Micro) - - - -
Total Purchase of PSLC (Micro) 40,00,000 400 - =
Total Purchase of PSLC (Agri) - - 50,00,000 10,700
Total Purchase of PSLC (General) 1,87,00,000 3570 | 3,82,50,000 30,175
Less: GST for PSLC Purchase - 715 - 4,905
Net Commission Earned - 29,28,252 - 23,06,048

*PSLC income is grouped under Commissions, Exchange and Brokerage of Schedule-14

d) Details of IBPC Borrowing transactions made during the year

Date of . Sale/Purchase of
Transaction HENTE e [P investment (A
12-04-2023 | 180 Days 09-10-2023 Sale : Agri/ SF-MF 50,00,000
05-05-2023 | 180 Days 01-11-2023 Sale : Agri/ SF-MF 50,00,000
31-05-2023 |180 Days 27-11-2023 Sale : Agri/ SF-MF 50,00,000
09-06-2023 | 180 Days 06-12-2023 Sale : Agri/ SF-MF 50,00,000
24-07-2023 | 180 Days 20-01-2023 Sale : Agri/ SF-MF 50,00,000
05-08-2023 | 180 Days 01-02-2024 Sale : Agri/ SF-MF 50,00,000
06-10-2023 | 180 Days 03-04-2024 Sale : Agri/ SF-MF 50,00,000
18-10-2023 | 180 Days 15-04-2024 Sale : Agri/ SF-MF 50,00,000
04-11-2023 | 180 Days 02-05-2024 Sale : Agri/ SF-MF 50,00,000
27-11-2023 | 180 Days 25-05-2024 Sale : Agri/ SF-MF 50,00,000
08-12-2023 | 180 Days 05-06-2024 Sale : Agri/ SF-MF 50,00,000
24-01-2024 | 180 Days 02-07-2024 Sale : Agri/ SF-MF 50,00,000
03-02-2024 | 180 Days 01-08-2024 Sale : Agri/ SF-MF 50,00,000
e) Provisions and Contingencies
NS(; Provision debited to Profit and Loss Account Current Year |Previous Year
)] Provisions for NPI Nil Nil
i) | Provision towards NPA* (78,253) (3,07,648)
iii) | Provision for Restructured Advances* (35,000) (55,088)
iv) | Provision for Frauds 5,443 18,658
v) | Provision for Standard Assets 1,22,000 73,519
vi) | Provision for Income Tax 24,74,461 21,20,655

* Writeback of provisions




f) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium

NS(; Particulars Current Year |Previous Year
i) | Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium (Including GST) 1,77,040 1,61,712
i) | Arrears in payment of DICGC premium - -
g) Contingent Liabilities
Particul As on As on
articutars Mar 31, 2024 | Mar 31, 2023
Claims against bank not acknowledged as debt 1,77,903 1,77,265
DEAF with RBI (movement disclosed below) 1,31,257 82,221
Guarantees given on behalf of constituents
In India 58,062 60,270
Outside India 0 0
Total 3,67,222 3,19,756
h) Details of pending legal issues pertaining to service matters
NS(; Particulars as on March 31,2024 No’s
(a)] No of cases pending 88
(b)| No of Staff related cases 52
(c)| No of other cases 36
(d)| No of cases with financial implications 72

All the above mentioned cases are in various stages of pendency with the courts and verdicts are awaited.

i) Maintenance of CRR and SLR

Bank has adequately maintained CRR and SLR as per the RBI guidelines applicable. Position of CRR and SLR
as at the end of the financial year is as below.

. As on As on
Particulars Mar 31, 2024 | Fereentage | . 34 593 | Percentage
Required CRR 92,70,848 4.50% 88,49,462 4.50%
Actual CRR as per the Balance Sheet 93,33,469 4.53% 88,99,185 4.53%
Required SLR 3,70,83,394 18.00% | 3,53,97,850 18.00%
Actual SLR as per the Balance Sheet 4,05,65,258 19.69% 3,72,92,998 18.96%
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11. Reconciliation & Adjustments

11.1  Reconciliation of inter branch accounts is completed up to March 31, 2024. There are no unreconciled

entries.

11.2  Old outstanding entries in draft payables, funds in transit, clearing adjustment, sundries receivable, sundry
deposit accounts, etc., are being regularly reviewed for appropriate adjustments. In the opinion of the
management, adequate provision has been held for these items.

12 Employee Benefits (AS 15)
a) Defined Contribution Plans

New Pension Scheme (NPS) is applicable to employees who joined bank on or after 01.04.2010 and itis a
defined contribution scheme. Under NPS the Bank pays fixed contribution at pre-determined rate and the
obligation of the Bank is limited to such fixed contribution. The contribution is charged to Profit and Loss
account. During the financial year 2023 -24, the Bank has contributed Rs.17.01 Crores.

b) Defined Benefit Plans

The summarized position of post-employment benefits and long term employee benefits recognised in the
Profit & Loss Account and Balance Sheet as required in accordance with Accounting Standard -15 (Revised)
are as under. The following table sets out the basis of the Defined Benefit Plan and Gratuity Plan as per the
actuarial valuation by the independent Actuary appointed by the Bank.

PRINCIPAL ACTUARIAL
ASSUMPTIONS As on Mar 31, 2024 As on Mar 31, 2023
[Expressed as weighted . . . : PL .
averages] Gratutity Gratutity Gratutity Gratutity Encashment Pension
Discount Rate 7.32% 7.32% 7.27% 7.60 % 7.60 % 7.61%
Salary Escalation Rate 5.00% 5.00% 6.00% 5.00 % 5.00 % 6.00 %
Attrition Rate 2.50% 2.50% 0.00% 2.50 % 2.50 % 0.00 %
Method Used Projected Unit Credit Method Projected Unit Credit Method
TAMIL NADU TAMIL NADU
GRAMA BANK GRAMA BANK
. . Assured Lives . Assured Lives
Mortality IALM (2012-14) Ultimate | Mortality (2006-08) | |ALM (2012-14) Ultimate | Mortality (2006-08
(Modified (Modified
Ultimate) Ultimate)

The estimates of future salary increases are considered taking into account inflation, seniority, promotion and other
relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market and in tandem with Funding Guidelines for
Superannuation Schemes communicated by IBA. Such estimates are very long term and are not based on limited
past experience / immediate future. Empirical evidence also suggests that in very long term, consistent high salary
growth rates are not possible.




The following table details the fund balance, contributions and the actuarial valuation of the superannuation

schemes.

Defined Benefit Plan - Gratuity (Funded) 2023-24 2022-23
Amount Recognized in the Balance Sheet (Rs.) (Rs.)
Present value of defined benefit obligation 87,79,20,506 83,06,18,721
Fair value of plan assets 88,63,87,801 86,45,34,922
Net (asset)/liability reflected in Balance Sheet 84,67,295 3,39,16,200
Amount recognised in the Profit & Loss Account
Current Service Cost 4,51,80,687 4,32,43,334
Interest Cost 6,05,15,386 5,93,02,634
Expected Return on Plan Assets -6,50,16,602 -6,26,94,227
Total Net Interest -45,01,216 -33,91,593
(Gain)/Losses 3,53,90,088 -26,73,026
Expenses recognized in Profit & Loss Account 7,60,69,558 3,71,78,715
Changes in the present value of defined benefit obligation
Opening defined benefit obligation 83,06,18,721 83,57,19,159
Current service cost 4,51,80,687 4,32,43,334
Interest cost 6,05,15,386 5,93,02,634
Benefits paid -6,87,27,282 -9,84,24,154
Actuarial (gains) /losses on obligation 1,03,32,994 -92,22,252
Closing defined benefit obligation 87,79,20,506 83,06,18,721
Changes in the fair value of plan assets
Opening fair value of plan assets 86,45,34,922 85,45,86,933
Contributions by employer 5,06,20,653 5,22,27,141
Expected Return on Plan Assets 6,50,16,602 6,26,94,227
Actuarial gains/(losses) -2,50,57,094 -65,49,225
Benefits paid -6,87,27,282 -9,84,24,154
Closing fair value of plan assets 88,63,87,801 86,45,34,922
Principal actuarial assumptions at the balance sheet date
Discount rate 7.32% 7.60%
Salary escalation rate 5.00% 5.00%




Defined Benefit Plan - Leave Encashment (Funded) 2023-24 2022-23
Amount Recognized in the Balance Sheet (Rs.) (Rs.)
Present value of defined benefit obligation 66,83,36,264 63,66,48,105
Fair value of plan assets 67,81,88,331 65,63,81,970
Net (asset)/liability reflected in Balance Sheet 98,52,067 1,97,33,865
Amount recognised in the Profit & Loss Account
Current Service Cost 13,36,67,253 12,73,29,621
Interest Cost 4,69,69,094 4,19,02,950
Expected Return on Plan Assets -4,94,18,867 -4,64,84,370
Total Net Interest -24,49,774 -45,81,420
(Gain)/Losses -9,63,35,681 -3,86,02,163
Expenses recognized in Profit & Loss Account 3,48,81,798 8,41,46,038
Changes in the present value of defined benefit obligation
Opening defined benefit obligation 63,66,48,105 60,15,14,038
Current service cost 13,36,67,253 12,73,29,621
Interest cost 4,69,69,094 4,19,02,950
Benefits paid -3,72,67,429 -9,15,43,985
Actuarial (gains) /losses on obligation -11,16,80,758 -4,25,54,519
Closing defined benefit obligation 66,83,36,264 63,66,48,105
Changes in the fair value of plan assets
Opening fair value of plan assets 65,63,81,970 70,22,88,017
Contributions by employer 2,50,00,000 85,753
Expected Return on Plan Assets 4,94,18,867 4,95,04,541
Actuarial gains/(losses) -1,53,45,077 -39,52,356
Benefits paid -3,72,67,429 -9,15,43,985
Closing fair value of plan assets 67,81,88,331 65,63,81,970
Principal actuarial assumptions at the balance sheet date
Discount rate 7.32% 7.60%
Salary escalation rate 5.00% 5.00%




Defined Benefit Plan - Pension (Funded) 2023-24 2022-23

Amount Recognized in the Balance Sheet (Rs.) (Rs.)
Present value of defined benefit obligation 4,83,49,28,728 4,70,00,35,641
Fair value of plan assets 4,84,63,02,632 4,70,75,29,322
Net (asset)/liability reflected in Balance Sheet 1,13,73,904 74,93,681
Amount recognized in the Profit & Loss Account

Current Service Cost 61,42,11,357 59,70,75,041
Interest Cost 32,56,29,663 33,31,55,597
Expected Return on Plan Assets -34,99,95,100 -37,88,33,740
Actuarial Losses/(Gains) -39,37,26,143 -34,66,10,862
Past Service Cost 0 0
Expenses recognized in Profit & Loss Account 19,61,19,777 20,47,86,036

Changes in the present value of defined benefit obligation

Opening defined benefit obligation

4,70,00,35,641

4,58,69,74,259

Current service cost 61,42,11,357 59,70,75,041
Interest cost 32,56,29,663 33,31,55,597
Benefits paid -44,18,96,236 -41,82,16,664
Actuarial (gains) /losses on obligation -36,30,51,697 -39,89,52,592

Closing defined benefit obligation

4,83,49,28,728

4,70,00,35,641

Changes in the fair value of plan assets

Opening fair value of plan assets

4,70,75,29,322

3,96,92,53,976

Contributions by employer 20,00,00,000 83,00,00,000
Expected Return on Plan Assets 34,99,95,100 37,88,33,740
Actuarial gains/(losses) 3,06,74,446 -5,23,41,730
Benefits paid -44,18,96,236 -41,82,16,664
Closing fair value of plan assets 4,84,63,02,632 4,70,75,29,322
Principal actuarial assumptions at the balance sheet date

Discount rate 7.27% 7.61%
Salary escalation rate 6.00% 6.00%

13. Segment Reporting (AS 17)

Business Segment has been considered as the Primary Segment. The bank operates in only one business segment
i.e. retail banking and accordingly there are no primary/ separate reportable segments as per Accounting Standard
17 “Segment Reporting”.
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14. Related Party disclosures (AS 18)

Names of the Related Parties and their relationship with the Bank
a) Sponsor Bank

Indian Bank

b) Key Managerial Personnel

i) Shri. S Selvaraj Chairman till February 23, 2024

ii) Shri. Mani Subramanian Chairman from February 23, 2024

i) Shri. S Damodaran General Manager from November 13, 2020
iv) Shri.T Vasudevan General Manager from May 21, 2022

v) Shri. K B Eswar IT Executive from August 10, 2022

vi) Shri. Palaniyappan Uthayakumar IT Executive from February 01, 2024
Related Party transactions
a) Remuneration to Key Management Personnel

Particulars Current Year |Previous Year
Shri. Mani Subramanian, Chairman 768 0
Shri. S Selvaraj, Chairman (Retired) 2,803 3,108
Shri. S Damodaran, General Manager 2,703 2,290
Shri. T Vasudevan, General Manager 2,456 1,977
Shri. K B Eswar, IT Executive 2,538 1,460
Shri. Palaniyappan Uthayakumar, IT Executive 438 0
Shri. S Gulothungan, General Manager 0 538

b) Parties with whom transactions were entered during the year

No disclosure is required in respect of related parties, which are “State-controlled Enterprises” as per paragraph
9 of Accounting Standard (AS) 18.

15. Leases (AS 19)
a) The properties taken on lease / rental basis are renewable at the option of the Bank.

b)  Theleases entered into by the Bank are for agreed period with an option to terminate the lease evenduring the
currency of lease period by giving agreed 3 months’ notice in writing.

c) Lease rent paid for operating leases are recognized as an expense in the Profit & Loss account in the year to
whichitrelates.

d) Finance Lease: An asset acquired on finance lease comprises land and building. The leases have a primary
period, which is fixed and non-cancellable. The Bank has an option to renew the lease for a secondary period.

The minimum lease rentals and the present value of minimum lease payments in respect of assets acquired
under finance lease are as follows:

Minimum lease payments

Particulars As on As on
Mar 31,2024 | Mar 31, 2023

Payable not later than 1 year

Payable later than 1 year and not later than Syears
Payable later than 5 Years

Total -NIL-
Less: Future finance charges

Present value of minimum lease payments




16. Earnings Per Share (AS 20)

As on As on

Particulars Mar 31,2024 | Mar 31, 2023
Net Profit after tax available for equity shareholders 44.67,279 41,82,774
Number of Equity Shares 4,69,54,480 | 4,69,54,480
Weighted Number of equity shares 4,69,54,480 4,69,54,480
Basic Earnings Per Share (in Rs.) 95.14 89.08
Diluted Earnings Per Share (in Rs.) 95.14 89.08
Nominal value per Equity Share (in Rs.) 10.00 10.00

17. Accounting for Taxes on Income (AS 22)

a) Current Tax- During the current year, the tax has been calculated in accordance with the provisions of Income
TaxAct, 1961. As per provisions of Sec 22 of RRB Act, 1976, RRB shall be deemed to be a Co-operative Society
for the purpose of Income Tax Act, 1961. However, the bank remits advance tax every year and claims refund
thereafter.

b) Deferred Tax - The Bank has a net DTA of Rs. 26.38 Crore(Previous Year net DTA of Rs. 22.85 Crore) included
under 'OtherAssets'. The major components of DTAand DTL is given below:

As on As on
Components Mar 31, 2024 | Mar 31, 2023

Deferred Tax Assets

1.Depreciation on Fixed Assets 12,157 8,671
2.Provision for Advances 2,51,648 2,19,838
Total DTA 2,63,806 2,28,509
Deferred Tax Liabilities 0.00 0.00
Total DTL 0.00 0.00
Net DTA /(DTL) 2,63,806 2,28,509

c) Thereis noincome tax liability for the bank in view of deduction available under Section 80P of the Income Tax
Act, based on the IT assessment made on erstwhile Pandyan Grama Bank as well as reported judicial
judgments in support of the claim. Bank continues to provide liability in the books on the income declared in the
financials,as the scrutiny assessment for the AY 2020-21 has denied the benefit available to the bank. The Bank
has preferred an appeal against the denial of the benefit for the said assessment year before the appellate
authority, which is pending for adjudication.

18. Impairment of Assets (AS-28)

In the opinion of the Bank's Management, there is no indication of impairment to the assets during the year to
which Accounting Standard 28 —“Impairment of Assets” applies.




19. Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets includes items procured out of grants received from NABARD as detailed below

Depreciation (Rs.Lakh) WDV (Rs.Lakh)
Particulars D.o.p | Cost Grant | Net Cost| ™, For Ason Ason Ason
Rs. Lakh|Rs. Lakh Rs. Lakh| o1 042023 | 2023-2024/ 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2024 | 1.04.2023
FI - Purchase of MicroATMs - 330 Nos |29.04.2023| 112.09 | 66.45 | 45.64 Nil 18.25 27.38 | 27.38 Nil
Total 112.09 | 66.45 | 45.64 0.00 18.25 27.38 | 27.38 | 0.00

The Government of Tamil Nadu vide GO No: 100 dt 18.02.2020 has allocated 1 acre of land for construction of
Administrative Building to the Bank subject to payment of consideration of Rs.4,38,11,970/-. Due to accessibility

issues and economic feasibility of the said site the Board of Directors has approved to acquire an alternative and

appropriate site in a prominent location suitable to the requirements of the Bank.

20. Disclosure of Material ltems

a) FortheFinancial Year2023-24

Particulars Misr:él:;zous Ex?)tehne;es Other Asset | Other Liability
PSLC Commission 29,32,937 0 0 0
Processing Charges 6,57,565 0 0 0
Inspection Charges 2,76,209 0 0 0
Provision for Income Tax, Disputed Income Tax 0 0 0 81,97,644

b) Forthe Financial Year 2022-23

Particulars Mis;::‘lzlgr:gous Ex?)tahnesres Other Asset | Other Liability
PSLC Commission 23,51,828 0 0 0
Processing Charges 5,44,037 0 0 0
Inspection Charges 2,61,360 0 0 0
Provision for Income Tax, Disputed Income Tax 0 0 0 56,36,638

21. Unclaimed Jewels

Gold Jewels measuring 67066.94 grams (Previous FY — 63353.21 Grams)are remaining undelivered as on the

reporting date, belonging to borrowers even after the loan closure, due to reasons not attributable to the bank.




22. Previous year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified, wherever necessary, to conform to current

year's figures.

For Anand & Ponnappan
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Regn. No.FRN000111S

Sd/-

CA R Ananda Kumar
Partner

MRN 021919

Place : Salem
Date :17.05.2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-

Shri. Mani Subramanian

Chairman

(Leave) (Leave)
Dr. P. Senthilkumar, I.A.S. Smt. S.Divyadharshini, |.A.S.
Director Director
Sd/- (Leave)
Shri. S.Krishnakumar Shri. T.Sudheer
Director Director
Sd/- Sd/-

Shri. V. Chandrasekaran Shri. R.Srinivasan
Director Director




Opening of New Branches

Inauguration of Sathankulam Branch by Smt. K. Rani, Inauguration of Tenkasi branch by Shri. D. Ravichandran, [.LA.S.,
Commissioner, Panchayat Union, Sathankulam. District Collector & District Magistrate, Tenkasi.

b

Inauguration of Tiruchitrambalam Koot Road by Inauguration of Nedusalai Branch by Shri. P Murugesan,
Shri. Srutanjay Narayanan, .A.S., Addl. Collector (Development), Villupuram. Panchayat President, Nedusalai.

Inauguration of Kamaneri Branch by Shri. K. Sathiyamoorthy, Chairman, Padmavani Educational Institution for Women,
Salem and Shri. Mani Subramanian, Chairman.
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Inauguration of Vemandampalayam Branch by Shri. E. Palanisamy, Chairman, Armstrong Group of Companies,
Tiruppur in the presence of Shri. T. Narendran, VP, Aquasub Engineering, Coimbatore.

Inauguration of Pennadam Branch by Shri. R. Gnanaganesan, Inauguration of Abiramam Branch by Shri. N. Ramesh @ Vasan,
Industrialist. Regional Manager, Thoothukudi.

Inauguration of New Regional Office at Madurai by Shri. S. Damordaran, General Manager- Credit.



Campaigns Conducted by the Bank

Retail Loan Mela by Coimbatore Region

Credit Campaign by Periyanaickanpalayam Branch PMJDY Campaign by Ramanathapuram - C Branch
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Loan Mela Conducted by Karaikudi Branch



Swachh Bharat Campaigns Conducted by the Bank

Rally organised by Villupuram Regional Office Signature Campaign by Maduravoyal Branch



Activities Financed by Bank under various schemes

Sugarcane Harvesters, Tractors & Infielders Financed by Bhavani branch Loan to purchase fishing boat under TAHDCO Scheme by Killai Branch
under AIF Sceme

Cashew cutting Machine Financed by Panruti Branch Construction of College Laboratory Financed by Alampoondi Branch
under PMFME Scheme

School Bus Financed by Rettanai Branch Loan disbursed to 104 beneficiaries of 26 JLGs
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Inauguration of Panchayat Union Middle School Building, Kadayampatti renovated by Bank
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Free medical check up camp conducted at Alagapuram branch



Recovery Camps & Lok Adalats




FLC Camps conducted by various branches
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Corporate Agency Arrangement with Canara HSBC Life Insurance



Events

Distribution of Relief Materials to people affected by flood in Thoothukudi Region by Shri. Shanti Lal Jain, MD & CEO,
Indian Bank in the presence of our Chairman, Shri. S. Selvaraj, Shri. Venkatesan M, General Manager, FlI & RBD, Indian Bank
and Shri. Ramesh @ Vasan N, Regional Manager, Thoothukudi.
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Qutreach Programme for Disadvantaged Sections and Launch of PM-Suraj Portal at Tiruppur On 13.03.2024.
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Shri. Imran Amin Siddiqui, Executive Director, Indian Bank visits our Head Office, Salem
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Visit of Shri. R. Shankar Narayan, CGM, NABARD to Head Office, Salem



Various Training Conducted by Bank

Training Program on New Age Skills @ IMAGE Chennai
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( A Government Owned Scheduled Bank Sponsored by Indian Bank)
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Head Office : No. 6, Yercaud Road,
Hasthampatty, Salem - 636 007.
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37 | favgTR 37 23 13 1 -

663 347 280 30 6




31.03.2024 do AT &1 Reafa

ot [ o3
gy . 0.90 %

9% @ 11 a4 I © R 83 & "arad @ &3 &1 faaver fFgar @ |

HHATD 89 &1 99 | &I aratta foret AR & HE&T

1 BRITR 4 74

2 HIATYRHA 6 54

3 CRIIEN 3 67

4 AR A 3 62

5 faecqyzH 3 54

6 R 2 48

7 TR 7 63

8 foreTerae 2 61

9 SRS 2 68

10 farweR 2 70

1| AR 3 42
EaS| 37 663

9% @ 2 g o5 ¢ e ez A fear =& 2 |
PR IT 3 fdlegor wgHT M Fa¥ fHy U &5 avta fora mem

1 | Hed 5 19 311
2 | g 6 18 352
Exl 11 37 663




fa<fra weefa

facira g 2023—24 & IR & 71 fafer= uRaTe ik fa<fra At # watfivrwgg e fear 2 | & 3 9 SRR
H 13.60% @1 gig a0l DI & 3R Ul a9 b IR TR 340417.21 IS, D PhIdel H T45912.75 RIS DU P IR WX
WRUEI TAT? | | I8 7 TARIRAT & il 4.23% R w7 MBI & il 22.71% @1 Ifg T @1 7 | &
GERT ST RTMT AT AR UR 13.84% P gl g% ©, I b 21797.88 BRI, Sl fUBS g9 DI 9.41% ATATT ghg A
31feres B | § ofieh STAT UR ST+ iR & &% 38T € SR JTU+ exT 91 98 WR &aF Sfad ax e g | faxig a¢ &
IR 319 # $UY 4651.37 HRIS B IFG TS 2 |

4 -, N
25130.10 31.03.2024
20478.73
31.03.2023
STHT DR Bl ATIR
\ m31.03.2023 m31.03.2024 /

olTHY<dT

fax<i a¥ & SR 96 7 T ™ IR Yg o4 AR BIAT IR @ 7 | 2023—24 3R 2022—23 & oIy U ot
qTfeTenT =il IRl &1 718 2 |

(®. XIS #)

I 3R g far asf 2023—24 fa<g 99 2022—23
TSl 3T 2661.30 2057.91
gTol Y 1875.17 1352.03
RECIISESIE 786.13 705.88
EANINERECI] 438.28 378.24
AT T FI 448.69 391.60
Fhel o™ 775.71 692.52
S| 252.56" 211.31*
I T MR MHRABATY 76.42 62.93
g ¥ 446.73 418.28

%0.76 BRIS TUYY B AR BR Al
* £3.53 RIS SR Y T BT B 78.65 HIS. BT RN B A € |




AR Yol
HRT TR, AHATTG ARBR IR RIS &P (31T &) §RT &R AR Y1 BT f4avor =il G T 8 |
faaxor HRA WRBR afrerTg, WRBHR (m?;) el
IR B =T 2,34,77,240 70,43,172 1,64,34,068 4,69,54,480
ST Sl 23.47 7.04 16.44 46.95
(@rs )

SR YTHIT S5 (i) AR, 2015 (2015 B HEAT 14) FRT AT IRIMRHT IfATH, 1976 BT ORI 5 S FTAR
% & UTH 2000 BRIS U BT AfTHT AR YT 3R 46.95 BRIS BUA DI SIRI Gl & | AT TRBR, THAG TRBTR AR
SfETT I T HAT: 50% 15% 3R 35% & TFUTT H © | YO U&= AR Yl BT 10 T TS & X WX 4,69,54,480 IO
ged RT § gRafdd &= f3am a1 2 | TUF 89.35 RIS HI IR BT WifAf¥d WerR # wHiaRa fear a1 2 | ¢

STRIETT WSTR 2464.42 TRIT TUY | ITHY T2017.69 TS TUY BI TATR | §&F BT Il Hod T2484.99 RIS TUA B |

STHT T

% BI ST IR Bl Ffe & 99 ued € | S BT el STHT R 20,782.65 HIIS BUA & | b -1 g9 & QIRTT 844,
17 BRI T 1 fg 71 3l 7 | faavor = femm T 7 |

(3. IS H)
2023-24 2022-23 .
[ e R e |
T 5938177 3997.77 5583676 3870.92 3.28
AT STHIRTIRT 511816 16784.88 490971 16067.56 4.46
A ST 6449993 20782.65 6074647 19938.48 4.23
H STAT H HH AN arell 19.24% 19.41%
STHT RTf3T BT feeT
STHT @ 3iId ARTd 6.58% 5.41%
CINRIECIRSEIT 31.35 30.44
gfay HHART ST 7.39 7.39
0T

d% & 0T BT U T Al 14T AR 31$AT 9 A YA & | 2 TRIRGT IR T fhar 17 27 3R BIS b 71 off |
YR o7 BT AT 4.30% € | 9% DI IUR R A TPR & |




(®. BRI #)
Sofy A wigpa 2023—24 B QR 31.03.2024 31.03.2023

2023—24 off 7€ <fmr de &l 9h1Al q®d BT 9H1T
i) sIrars
(a) TaETHTSA 225.00 225.00 225.00 201.09
(b) arfaRxp TIgar 1150.00 1150.00 1150.00 430.00
(c) veEyRMUHTN 3600.00 2840.00 2840.00 2720.00
(d) TES-TATATH 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(e) ATSTTY 1704.55 1704.55 3654.00* 3210.39*
i) UTRIIST® 4@
(a) TE/TATN 50.00 50.00
(b) THE/3TTHTSN 450.00 450.00
iii) T 0.00 0.00 7.82* 9.41
iv) TAUHUH ST 60.30 60.30 183.96 170.64*
V) TATHBUDHSINT 6.53 6.53 14.12* 10.02
vi) TAdRTmER 4.92 4.92 11.32* 6.86
vil) Rrsdl 0.00 0.00 148.88* 230.00
&l 8235.10 6988.41

* ool a9 @ IuAfErT i € |

faer

IRETATY/AETS ERT FHI—FHI TR SN faen—Fceni & R d% @1 va “fder i & | sl av o1 Rafa <.
3489.65 BRIS & Heblael W, TATASNR (el UICHIfeRIT 31.03.2024 BT 3708.99 HRIS SUY W 2 |

(% oIS H)
Particulars 2023 - 24 2022 - 23
THUARMR foraer 3708.99 3489.65
R THTARIR e (AErs & |rer vAd)
TATANR faer wr aifsfa ema 259.89 229.20
R—TATeRIR a9 W Ifia sma 0.00 0.00
([ATETS & AT SIeHdT)

JeTf~e TAUESTR MaRIdHIRNl &1 Y & dT), 9% -1 I9aIRIl F el @M drell i aRuaaarsil & forg o= da1 &
UTH ST B Y H SRR RTRT T & 3fiR 50 UICHIfrl UR 8.66% T i1 1ol el & |

TR ST Yfaen (Tusive)

IR ST AT, vh FuiRiae—g<h Tdal Faeiyel dF 8, 4 Rdlang gy arfvifisgs dfeT &3 3 qrex iR
JIREIRATS H THa! THITARYT B SIS | AN [HAT ST 2 | 9 Bl THSITE H ART o1 & o7y SIRAIRME | 21 ATH 2023 Bl
AR fret T 21 21 AT 2023 BT 39 GAGT A 9F BI fAR<h g RN & yags # #aa el | §F 7 it 23 4




THSIYH GIAET BT ST s B (AT & 3R 57 AT A & B 7ARh & Bl HIAYdd Yaord B+ # 7ea fyell
2 1§ 7 fog a9 2023—24 B SR 23.33 BRIS B IToT T AT B 2 |
THe AR AP oY

IRET3N & Ahg 3R 96 AT B Sfd MR TR Y& Hraferd gRT AR B 91T 2 3R el & FaTg <f Sl &
5 @ ru=t 1Y srraeadareti & faawyot € | weferd o |

(5. IS H)

faazor 2023 -24 2022 - 23
31 AT T ATETSAT b AL Tba I 70.89 58.48
99 & SR AHd Thg AW 90.08 93.16
3id T 20255.11 18028.06
AT Fdha A Aad TARIRET (% #) 0.44 0.52
31 A1 TP ARARBIE & A1 U 933.35 889.92
319TE T =4 bl & =Te] WAl H &1 2y T 270.39 176.20

Thq ARIET JTUTd
ARATSITE & =Te] W H THTAT AT % 31.03.2024 TP 933.35 BRIS © Sll B [USS q¥ BT T MY 889.91 HRIS YA B
HepTael HITRIAR AN W & (7Y 43.44 RIS SUY BI gig & A 2 | RIS 7 R a7 a6 & SR HIBIRIAR DI

4.50% YR ORI YT T |

arfsfa ama
faT g 2023—24 ® SR ARTT FH ot 3MT T3099.58 FRIS B, STafds fUB a8 B 11 7 2436.15 B off | 2far ama
TAATEL (®. B )
faazor 2023 -24 2022 -23
ARHAT R AT 1999.74 1495.23
e w® = 661.56 562.68
T—SITT 3 438.28 378.24
et oI 3099.58 2436.15

foraa sarar wifsfa & @ (Tesmguw)
Y€ TSl 311U31.03.2024 Tdh I 786.84 RIS BUA Gl 31.03.2023 H' ¥705.88 RIS SUY ofl |

(6. I #)
AT 3R =" 2023 - 24 2022 -23
ST AT 2662.01 2057.91
TS g 1875.17 1352.03
HA T 3T 786.84 705.88
NEROIVICIIE 2.51% 2.53%




@Y
o a9 2023—24 iR 202223 & foQ, fFy U @& & gormr 7 & TE 2|

(5. IS H)
faazor 2023 - 24 2022 -23
SEININDIRCEEI] 1332.15 975.00
SYR W Tl 543.02 377.03
ERRECID] 322.09 277.04
R—=gre AR 999 =g 126.60 114.56
& 2323.86 1743.63

gRareq @d
99 & IR, 96 d IRATAT T H 14.58% DI ghg g © ol I fa<7 a9 2022—23 H2391.60 BRIS oI AR IAW
JTHY 379 T 448,69 BIIS B AT T |
AT IS AT HAT

(6. BTs )
faaxor 2023 - 24 2022 - 23
ufer HHaRT I 16.32 14.98
IS EUECIRCCRSIE] 69.25 61.71

Sifes wa srRaat &1 sgurd (A=mRUan)
fa<ia af @& &iq & 9% & g warficd arelt Fiffr 2041.80 PRI TTY A TGHY 2484.99 PRIS TUY B TS ¢ |
31.03.2024 T 4P BT YOIl GI@IAl SUTT 13.27% oI |

faraxor 2023 - 24 2022 - 23 2021 - 22
GIRCIEEECIN 13.27 % 13.61 % 12.96 %

|usiidl 999 & dgd gqei
qY 2023—24 B Y, §F 7 IAUAT FHSIAT U GIR (AT € AR URAISS 9 AR FQed ded 4 JgaIa
T far 2| av 2023—24 &7 gERA Arferet # wRqgd fmaT WA 2 |




(%. s H)

) qrEdfas ded
HgT xmfex T 202?::2] szq:)zjj:if el i< W& %
2024
1 | 19938.48 | 22550.00 | 20782.65 844.17 4.23
2 | 7 arm o 3870.92 | 4813.00 | 3997.77 126.85 3.28
3 | @ arr o B 19.41 21.34 19.24 -0.17 NA
4 | =zaafm () 20478.73 | 23750.00 | 25130.10 | 4651.37 | 22.71
5 | %d @Eww 40417.21 | 46300.00 | 45912.75 | 5495.54 13.60
6 | ¥ o 102.71 105.32 120.92 18.21 NA
7 | o e 23873.94 | 27420.00 | 29195.00 | 5321.06 | 22.29
8 |=mem 2057.91 | 2563.00 | 2661.30 603.39 | 29.32
o | = fRd 378.24 390.00 438.28 60.04 15.87
10 | @@ oma 2436.15 | 2953.00 | 3099.58 663.43 | 27.23
11 | @ @ 1352.03 | 1797.00 | 1875.17 523.14 |  38.69
12 | 0 =9 277.04 325.00 322.09 45.05 16.26
13 | R—=ae iR 114.56 130.00 126.61 12.05 10.52
a9 g
14 | %3 @ 1743.63 | 2252.00 | 2323.87 580.24 | 33.28
15 | ba am™ 692.52 701.00 775.71 83.19 12.01
16 | WaT 3R SMHRADATY 274.24 - 328.98 54.74 19.96
17 | 3R U@ WU B a8 TF A 418.28 440.00 446.73 28.45 6.80
18 | T 9 (TaveRR. R 10196.65 | 10713.00 | 9023.99 | -1172.66 | -11.50
THT)
19 | %@ SR 6988.41 | 7000.00 | 8235.10 | 1246.69 17.84
20 | ¥fr wmen waEy 61.71 68.59 69.25 7.54 12.22
21 | 9t SR g 14.98 15.69 16.32 1.34 8.92
22 | wad TIdY 245.01 240.00 220.32 24.69 | -10.08
23 | @@ il ¥ wow v 1.20 1.01 0.88 -0.32 NA
24 | gE T 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -
25 | IE T 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 NA
26 | ST RS ! 100.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 -
27 | ATl BT T 655 675 663 8 1.22
2og | HARAl @I W 2698 2950 2814 116 4.30

() S fopy T s e




fa<ha srgura
RUré av 2023-24 & forw fvy Ty o< erqura g fag v €|

HHT D faa=or 2023 - 24 2022 - 23
id wrd fAfer (2 axrs #H) 33379.33 29642.45
3rgurd Ratios :

i fa<ira uforeer 7.98% 6.94%
i ERIRRSIKE] 5.62% 4.56%
ii fa<ia \fst= (i&ii) 2.36% 2.38%
iv aREra= g 1.40% 1.62%
v fafder ama 1.31% 1.28%
Vi giREred e ((iii+v)—iv) 2.27% 2.03%
vii SULCERCE] 0.00% 0.00%
viii e A1 (vidvii) 2.27% 2.03%
IHTAT F 0T MR YA

31.03.2024 BT §b B 0T 3R 31fUH 25,130.10 BIS BTV ¢ AT ST BT 31.03.2023 H 20,478.73 BIs U o7 | e

el v &Y oIl H 22.71% UR 4,651.37 BRIS ¥YY B gfg a0l DI TS |

fUwel a9 & 102.71 % & HHTa 31.03.2024 TdH HIST STHT ITFUTT 120.92 % 7 |
31.03.2024 T&, §F S UTH UAAGAT &5 — HY AFIH & Ted IRI fBY Y 3500 HRI$ SUA & ATSAIUN (SIAR—dH

AR YHT0T 95) © |
3% @ Jfya &1 fyaRoTsa UBR 2 | . s )
ERIL frazor 2023 - 24 2022 - 23
1 deg— A 23750 20300
1.1 ol S 25130 20479
1.2 PIST ST U (%) 120.92 102.71
2 AR Ry — 1| 3500 2500
2.1 MR &1 1y et 21630 17979
2.2 FOT ST U (%) (SMSIIRA &7 <) 104.08 90.16
3 IATHGAT UT &3 (MR &1 <) 20893 17445
3.1 G AT H yrerffear ura &7 BT % (2.1) 96.59 97.03
4 S &5 EMEdTdRT &1 7c) 18837 15250
5 THUG / UHUS / QU 15591 11430
6 HHESIR T 16177 12183
6.1 g AH H HAESAR T BT % (2.1) 74.78 67.77
7 RSURUAES IS S SR 4774 4454
8 D AT 3129 2076




arerfedr urd &3 @ A (3500 FRIS W @ TS Il BT g I B 919)
& AT 2024 T BN JRH IF B [ ATUAT BT 87.09% 7 | RuTeiel= o & SR 3.3587 BIIS (23.52%) BT Ifg
TSl BT S |
% AT 2024 TH GHUH/TAUH/QUS S0l & T el 9T AFIH $.15591 BRI vU o Sl Hel g AIAT BT
72.08% °IT |

& HTE 2024 TP FTFLAT ST/ AT STASITT a1 & T8 Gl 9h1aT ITRIH 22.07% B |
% | 2023 TP JCUEEID TYaTI| D q8d el 9b1al AT, Fel (et 31rd &1 14.46 % © |

&gl [SU—d&dl &) Ut

RIS & faem—fdel & SIJAR, IRSMRAT BT UreIfiehdr U &= Bl IUR < & {17 g1 AfYAT & 75% BT Aed
BRI BHRAT AALIS © | SAD AATAl, PV F 0T DI del TIH BT 18%, SF AR MF BT 10%, F&H ST Bl 7.50% 3R FHTS
@ BHAGR T BT 15% BIAT AT1RY | T BT AU GTHATA &1 BT T S I A AU TGHAGAH/ATS S TG I-AT Fh1aT
BT 3MUT AT I% HIST/'FA THMEAT A FAIIT BRAT ATALIF © | IUATY fUsel 99 B qegodl IR S G ST
UR TR BT | e AT & forg fHeriiRa | ersia/Su—dedl db ugd Tar e |

g B WA BAT—UTT &5 T — 31.03.2024Th THTAT GITITAH! 3R TSGR B FHAAIST B dT8 16 9718 ST T

SAUPR T |

(3. IS H)

faazor e % e Syt 6;13'%3%
31.03.2023 b FHl YU - 6235.98 - -
vTerfAedr & 75 4676.99 89.73 5595.95
Py &= 18 1122.48 20.36 1270.12
TR 3R THYSG & forg orfiaw 10 623.60 10.22 736.60
ATghI DI AUH 7.5 467.70 9.50 591.87
AR a1t B e 15 935.40 21.20 1322.35

a8 ® TINE O BT dfaaxor
O ay 2023—24 & IR R 0T fIAR0T fUBS qu & 223,873 FRIS TYY DI JoAAT H 229,195 HRIS TUU o |

(5. BIS H)
DD faa=or 2023 - 24 2022 - 23
1 Py 26097 20520
2 = wTeIfiedr &3 (THYHTHS 3Mfa) 2054 2360
3 Gl ureIfiedr ed (1+2) 28151 22880
4 deg — yrIfAedr &3 26355 19749
5 % B B H AT B IUATRT 106.82 115.85
6 R—yrerfHear &3 1044 993
7 Easl AfaaRor (3+6) 29195 23873
8 Easl GfaaRoT &1 ey 27420 22094
9 % B ®I § &g Pl ST 106.47 108.05




S

foT a9 2023—24 B SR TTATABAT &5 BT GATRUT T 28,151 BIIS DI B AN eI 26,355 RIS DU o7,
ST 4% & Gt FT FIAT BT 106.82% © |

ot a9 2023—24 & IR HY & T5d fhY MY o1 WiAAROT 71 89.39 UTLA & |

ot a9 2023—24 & SR HHAGIR T & Y 7 23,272 HRIS BUY YA [HIT TAT | YA TG B fofQ
2% 2,042 PRIS BT 3R JTHACI D! Bl T 3,485 B DU |

Cab eI

fa<ira av & SR 9% gRT HfY 07T & T 26,097 HRIS SYA BT fAGROT fHa1 1T, FTH & 24,443 BRIS TUY AT
F0T & 77 3iR 1,654 BRI SUA e 701 & forg o | Uiy e ofiac 848 fhA™I T Hax HRA gU 5,62,573 ¢
framl @1 o< 8T U @1 T8 2 | 7719 2024 T Gl By IRIH 22,337 HRIs U AT AR I§ FA &b KT
(ATTATH / AT ATATAT AlEd) BT 88,89% 2T | BTV H 7121 0T & BT 5 &1 997 g1 © | {191 0T & d8d T JaT8
FfY & T8d Yot i o gg1 Faar 2 |

forar dfec 18

dp & U AR I8 99T dF IS 2 S fharal o HERA Wrar Garferd o) AR Wd § I96 gRT 9917 U hige
9 IR 990 b TS AT B H FeTH 91T 2 | §b 7 3163 BRIS SUY Bl piSc HIHT B A1 1,63,568 fhard spfec
BT NI fhU § | A1 2024 TH HHRN & T80 IHTAT IAH 3131 BRIS BUY o7 |

T FOT

YT FOT BT YA ITEHT & 1T 9% B drefdbiferd Adel & I MR & ©Y § AIar <1 T8 & | I8 FOTaTdl Bl
TTED] A T+ 3R I A1 HdE I BT 3AER ol & il a¥1 IP IAdl & | ATAY, I - GaxT UIehiferdl § GarR
R faRy R faar & | afoeuelt IR § 99 %8 & oY ofiR UTE s Bl &% FENYH & afdd a9 o7 $ fog, 9% 1
fAfqeNeRor & SUTg & wU H FAMST TS TR BT AR UL BT & R IR B ATHY Gaxl K & (Y qrelR A
TERTS 3 JdY B B oY, 9 1 101 &=1 H e f6ar 2 | ennail iR &g sraferdl & |1y qaiw ufReror iR
AT PRATS B AT, TERT F T UISHITRAT H 47.72% BI gig 83 © IR I ®U J T8 K0T Ul # 95.29 BRIS
SUI DY Ifg & AT 52.70% BT IFE TS 2 |

I GEIIAT 9 MR Y 7h < Idl 998

d% 7 AT WU 9 ATHIOT AT MR fARIY WU 9§ AfRerail & 919 SHB] dchlel faxiig Siexdl bl d8ax dxid 9 gRT B
P IR H ANTHGAT (AR I DI gie A I T FHa! AR AYH I GBI & 6o IR faRiy IR faar 2 | §&
THUESH 3R STl wfse fadas Hrimd § T+ smansi & wnfid o= <1 @ a1fe 39 a3 @& AR &I g97d! o1 Jareg
TaT T ST e, ST 1) Y | fa<l & S | 91ER B |

faxira g 2023—24% TR, 15384 AHE! BT 1201 HIIS TUY & FT A SITST TAT AT | 31 AT 2024 Th d BT TAYASI
GIEHITTRIT T 1174 BRIS oI |

IHE AoTgRI, AIRa® USRI, THUHETHTH MM SIH aferd &3l & oy, §& o1 I 9 2023—24 & IR 2605 SIYersil
DI 63 BRIS BUY D KT fIART fbY 2 | 31.03.2024 TP ST b Ted GbIAT T 12800 WKl Pl PHax B gY 121
PRSI o |

IR M gl R FoT

d% 7 gagiE AMIRITTd JARESH WIE (3—TTsdR) & favg faqivr & forg ema §—Ruifored fafics
(THEIMRTS) & AT FHSIAT ST IR gxqier oy § | fa<y 9 2023—24 & SR, §% 7 1 o1 fqaRa fear & < 0.05
RS TR |

K2
%

K2
0‘0

K2
%




gerr= w3 g1 AT (NeweHars) & dgd yeel

o< avf 2023—24 & IR §F 71 2000 FIIS TIY & eI S BT GaT AT B Ted 2002 RIS T BT faavor far
© | 9 7 qaT HIAART <& BT 100.01% BRI DR fordT € | TARASIERT g1 fawaiRa sfee TRE Qiqen & dea gar
FOT Bl HIR B @ oIy §F 7 KT BT TRET TR BUT (TTAISICIN) B AT AR F 0T GATH & BY § goiidhd
frar 2 |

AT BT Y Fuf aeffeHor (3 ameH)) wegs

ATATS/RIRAITS §RT FuiRa oieied & faaawyo! AMES! &1 UTae aka d& & Fudl & Sfad v9 9 aiffed foar
ST 8 | 9 &) 996 [ufy  (Freamfea o1 3R a1fire) 9w 2023—24 & ITH 7 24909.78 BRI 9 AT & S Al 0T
3R 319 BT 99.12% © | AETS/ARGIRNE & UG AFG S| & AJATel § FURT B S0l & AR yrae= &I ruferd
NINEEEEIRIFIN

R ufxy aiffexorurasm

31 9T, 2024 & AI—1 fUoel 98 db §& ) IRFURTT &) AvfiaR Ry 3R 576 Raams fey v wraem o faw
TYE |

(5. BxIS #)
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
dufy @1 Rerfa
Aobd ATYA | razad yraET aed Afrg 3Ta¥ID UTIET
AMH 24909.78 63.84 20233.72 51.70
IT-L S 32.82 6.93 34.97 6.70
Jferer—1 22.65 13.07 30.74 21.10
Jferer—2 48.15 33.45 57.60 34.50
Jfere—3 112.14 112.14 117.32 117.32
HIEREINEIEEICE]] 4.56 4.56 4.38 4.38
gl T 25130.10 233.99 20478.73 235.70

170.15 PRIS B3I & ATALID YA & (%5, TAUIY & fAQ §% 7 220.32 BRIS U BT el AT (BAT S |

WTGE A AuTd

% = HYOl gHTAT TAUIY Y 3R UG Haol JTUTd B 77 31.03.2024 Tb 100% BT UT fhaT 2 | TTUIY Faer=

foxT 9 2023—24 & TRTE §b 7 TAUIT BT 58.36 HRIS B dP TSTAT & AN 49.00 BRIS BT o1& TR B fhaT & dTolT
SIS % 33.68 BRI &I & | IR—TTeurfad k0T SR 34! 1 a¥gell & o7y db gRT a1 srgHa RoTIferdl S1u=Tg Sirei & |

AT & s (5. Bers )
fa=<r af 2023—24 RIR
The el 40.04
RS HRAT 16.99
W 1 .33
& T 58.36




S

31 AT, 2024 Tb bl TAUIT T 220.32 HRIS DU AT ST AR 31 AL, 2023 T 245.01 DRIS AT | AT 2024 Th Ahel
TUIY T WIR 0.88% T, STdlch 31 AT 2023 Teh T8 1.20% AT | fa< a9 2023—24 & Y g TAYIY [ T TATE |
faery aye Rrfax

d% 7 99 2023—24 & SR AT MER R AR IYCh AMA T 8 | 9am Hratera § a¥qell 39T & srferarfat
S I &A FRATAT B HAAIRAT AR FAIOT TR gD A Al H ER—ER SATHL A FAIT 7 |
TASHIST/ATHT BT Afehd ARTIER & |1 gagasi/sIyas! @rdl | gdy § 41 & forg faeiy axgel Rifar f smarfaa fag
M|

RATSAT BT AHET H FICT TIT IR SURSBATS 3R ATET Yagah] B ARIERI & A daldpd Al d RifaR smafr fbg
Y | RIfeRT # 31fdres & 1feres @l & fue gifaa a3 & forg, 9+ vdie SuReqte o Aifca/ auauaaraadd
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E| 2.40,02,826 1,80,65,696
o
9¥ & foy R 9 usd Yg a™ 69,92,947 62,95,808
TIHE TR B foIU HTaem= 24,74,461 21,20,655
q¥ BT B 86,504 —
RIRTT Ca @ forg mraem= (35,297) (7,622)
<qd yTad 9y @ oy g o 44,67,280 41,82,774
AT ST ST AT ITAT 1,43,41,326 1,09,95,107
faf T Bq Suae 9w iy 1,88,08,606 1,51,77,881
fafer=nr
JuTfe deR F wIHidRoT 8,93,456 8,36,555
A YR & IR0 0 0
Toig BT doig e & amr T2 1,79,15,150 1.43.41,326
E| 1,88,08,606 1,51,77.881
gfa IR 3T — 3ifhd Jed — 10— R
TGRS (mﬁ )
IR (FU H) 95.14 89.08
Afed (Tu ) 95.14 89.08

SR IfeaRad AT Il BT U 1A~ T I & SARI §F [ &1 RUIc & A |

e ded @ fov IR SUd! AR A

AT MR g e
i UL . 4for gaava
ThTSCEH arezer
TASY-
: el)
v ¥ AT BHAR Ef%@%,t ST o, va. RoraRRi, sném
%W 021919 AR
%7 Regn - <X FRN0O00111S . PN (%é{r?)
A TH. PUTHAR ) ﬁgmﬁ
W Ho| SENED
et : 17.05.2024 . " TRHST/-
A, 4. dgrErd TN




P i O —

qrd 31, 2024 B GHT 98 & foI¢ THd) yars faaxor
(Tt IR E9IRE # 9a€ € € 99 9@ {6 e 7 dar T4 8)

faavor

31 ®1d 2024 B1 31 51 2023 @I
T 9 & forg | g 9 @ forg

AT fafafir @ 9o yde

qReETed saaIRal H gig / &

M R BN fAaRT & AR Y& o™ 69,92,947 62,95,808
e foy gomAIe -

A & ferq graer (78,254) (3,07,648)
AF® MR & forg mraem= 1,22,000 73,519
=T YT 3R 3MHRHABATY 1,65,000 8,44,912
ed=Td 98,523 98,964
e dufrll @ fasm R erfrem (Fae) (2,618) (4,228)
Prieliia gofl uRada 4 usdl uRares o9 72,97,599 70,01,327
ufRare aReuRral # gfe/(@H)

e 4 gigrad (21,93,477) (47,34,609)
AR glgrpH (3,67,60,512) (2,41,17,513)
=g Rl H gfgrapH (8,71,181) (3,43,479)

(3.98,25,170)

(2,91,95,601)

e 4 gfgrad 84,41,718 2,84,51,947
AR glgrpH 1,24,66,982 (43,64,679)
3 IR & gig/pH 16,06,659 17,11,232

2,25,15,359 2,57,98,500
PR AT / (BRI BT ) (21,64,289) (11,06,344)
gRara wfafaftal €@ o @a (1,21,76,500) 24,97,882




R

& 31 91d 2024 ®I 31 9rd 2023 ®I
At 9 & forw | wwra ad @ ferg
fraer wfafafery & T d yare
IS HuRR @1 @IS (2,48,538) (1,15,243)
e Hufral & far | emy 5,286 6,429
fraer wfafaferal & gk fear @ ga Te@s (2.43,252) (1,08,814)
fo<ha wfafafery @ Fod) gare
NENECIICIRERE - _
fa<ia wfafaftrar 9 g T@< - -
yarad Tfafafery 9 T yare (1,21,76,500) 24,97,882
e wfafaferat @ aad) yars (2,43,252) (1,08,813)
fa<ha wfafafer @ Fod) yare — —
dHe AR THe gHbAl H gig (1,24,19,752) 23,89,069
gs @I FPIATT d ddhg 3R Tha AHDE
B ¥ e (el ga1 Al |i2aq) 5,84,768 6,67,843
IR Rod §& & a9 A9 (F1e], @1 #) 88,99,185 67,61,186
dPf & A1 AT AR
(a) AT Tl H 17,62,090 14,77,945
(b) =T STAT Wl § 6,70,70,000 6,70,20,000
7.83,16,043 7.59.,26,974
T¥ @ 3Ad A ddg AR The GBS
81 H ke (el a1 el dfzd) 7,08,887 5,84,768
IR RSd §6 & a9 A9 (I1e], @ ) 93,33,469 88,99,185
dol & Arer oy <Al
(a) TTe] @Al H 27,03,935 17,62,090
(b) 3T=T STAT Wl o 5,31,50,000 6,70,70,000
6,58,96,291 7,83,16,043
THG AR AHG AAGE Wiel 3R 98 P H IR (1,24,19,752) 23,89,069

fewgofi: * fUsell @ & sids! &I aaA /@Y & qTHRT Bl Ye A B oIy TT8i &l avdd FHS AT

2 fr | |fea e T 2

AT AN g

THS/-

Y ¥ AT AR

THIART 021919
%H BT Regn - &% FRN000111S

ROIC B ror: |
faTi® : 17.05.2024

e ded @ forv IR SUd! 3R A

TSl

1. qfor gaava

arexey

(Te) el)
Dr. 1. AREHAR, sMSTTH o). v, faargfRi=h, sném
IREED IRERED
TEHS- (g
PR s, A g
gaﬂgs' s ﬁg‘mﬁ
THSY- THST/-
sft. Y. dgeExd ofl. IR, shifvaras




()t i

Hrdl &1 fear §9 arefl ferari

(Tt IR EoIRE # 9ar€ € € 19 9@ 6 e 7 dar T ')

faazor

31 O 2024 dP

31 914 2023 d&

IR — 1
IR Dfied
rfdrprR fear war

BY 2,00,00,00,000 10/— $9F & gfdacT IR

399, FeEhIges AR US—3MU dbficd
B 469,54,480 10/— YUY B Sfddc! IR

oA
ITYA — 2 Rod @ik s=a
. aifafere Rerd
URfYS oY A
Sirs: Jffee
B : Bl
A -1
I dfdca Rad
URfYS oY Ay
Sire: Sfffee=
B : Heladl
A -1l
N Ima 3R 3= Rord
URfAS A fr
Sire: Sfffee
B : Heladl
A i
v faer & SarR—aera wxfdra
EINEC RIS
Sire: sfffee=
HH : pHelfadi
Bl - IV

v @ SR ETRT faRer ¥ 9y <l
IR Iy Wy
SIS : HiseT 9 & A (ETH)
P9 : Rord difafde & wemaRa
oA -V

@l (1+ 1+ 111+ 1V + V)

2,00,00,000 2,00,00,000
4,69,545 4,69,545
4,69,545 4,69,545
37,42,298 29,05,743
8,93,456 8,36,555

0 0

46,35,754 37.42,298

0 0

0 0

0 0

(] 0

20,92,814 20,92,814

0 0

0 0

20,92,814 20,992,814
471 471

0 0

0 0

471 471
1,43,41,326 1,09,95,107
44,67,280 41,82,774
(8,93,456) (8.36,555)
1,79,15,150 1,43,41,326
2,46,44,189 2,01,76,909




Hrdl &1 fear §9 arefl ferari

(Tt IR EoIRE # 9ar€ € € 19 9@ 6 e 7 dar T ')

R

faavor 31 O 2024 9 | 31 "W 2023 9B
Iqgdi—3
ST
A 1. fewis feuifsicw
(i) d@f & 0 0
(i) TR | 10,69,283 9,35,395
10,69,283 9,35,395
.  ¥g9d 9 feuifvcw 3,89,08,423 3,77.71,394
m. cH feuifvew
iy ddr A 5,81,80,000 6,80,07,187
(i) T ¥ 10,96,68,796 9,26,70,808
16,78,48,796 16,06,77,995
A -A(1+ 11+ 1) 20,78.26,502 19,93,84,784
B. I. ¥Rd &I IERN | oA 20,78,26,502 19,93,84,784
. 9RT & 918% HI ATEreil | T i3 0 0
A -B(1& 1) 20,78,26,502 19,93,84,784
IJqYH! - 4
SUR
. YRd ¥ SYR
i) SIEIS 7,86,90,026 6,56,14,786
iy o=y I — sfeud J@ 0 0
iiii) 3T I 3R YoiRRRT 36,61,010 42,69,268
A - | 8,23,51,036 6.98,84,054
Il. YRT & 9T} SER
T -l 0 0
A -1+l 8,23,51,036 6.98,84,054
. SuRIh d wnfia YRfda SarR - gafda 8,23,51,036 6.98,84,054
YA - 5
3= <1l 3R urasn_
. <3 faa 1,51,100 1,65,339
Il 3R HraTerd FHRISH () 293 50
N, Irfig =amst 19,91,942 10,44,321
IV, s INRadl & favg 3MHREs Uraem 6,38,992 5,16,992
V. 3 (wraumEi afeq) 95,39,004 62,18,258
A 1,23,21,331 79,44,960




()t i

Hrdl &1 fasar 94 arefl ferat
(Tt IR E9IRE # 9ar€ € € 919 9@ 6 e 7 dar T4 /)

[EEN] 31 9T 2024 9@ | 31 Hrd 2023 9B
SR —
ARG ﬁﬁm‘ d% @ 9 dag AR AT Al
I BT H Adhg (ﬁé?ﬁ Arel afgd) 7,08,886 5,84,768
I ARG Rod §6 @ o 9 i3y
i, HAoET @ H 93,33,469 88,99,185
i. e o @rdl H 0 0
T 1,00,42,355 94,83,953
g — 7
Bid AR e Aifed ) T X g9 & arer Ay afIy
| WRd H
i dof B Arer Ay wAfdy
a) el @Al 27,03,935 17,62,090
b) ST STHT Wl | 5,31,50,000 6,70,70,000
iy Pl IR R Aifes R U=m 0 0
) d@ B A 0 0
b) ST WA & AT
o — | 5,58,53,935 6.88,32,090
Il YRd & d1%
a) HIoEl @l 0 0
b) 3 ST @Td H 0 0
c) it R ¥iE Afed w U= (] (]
A - i 0 0
A (1&1) 5,58,53,935 6.88,32,090
gl — 8
faer
. ¥Rd H a9 A
a) WRGR Hfcsfaar 3,70,89,936 3,48,96,459
by 3 Wipa wfcfaar 0 0
¢) IR 0 0
d) fesoR 3R gfe — 6T 0 0
e) fodoR 3R e — 3= 0 0
f) TEIEd HUGAl § A / Feg BAT HUfAl 0 0
g 3 0 0
A - | 3,70,89,936 3,48,96,459
I YRd & 9 fae o
a) WG ufefaai (fed I g r)) 0 0
b) = 0 0
) IRR 0 0
i) fedTR qar are 0 0
A -l 0 0
A (1&11) 3,70,89,936 3,48,96,459




e

afierg ar &
(@ft TRrn goRE # 918 TS € 99 d@ 5 e | @R T4 8))

faazor

31 A4 2024 dP

31 914 2023 d&

IJqgE — 9
3w

i) WRIT Y 3R YA 7Y
i) DY BIST AMARSITE AR ART W G AR 0T
iy eq o

Bl

B. i) Hd WuRl gRT Jraw
i) ERBNI Al gRIES TRET
i) STgRIETT

Bl

c. . ¥Rd # Iy
IRICIEEIRAE]
iy  ATdSIh &

I AR ® 918} A"
p. gufkT gaffexor

) wes Uy

iy SU—Wes Uiy

iy I FufRy

iv) B |afy

o AT

0 0

19,00,97,680 15,77,34,481
2,40,00,045 1,96,02,733
21,40,97,725 17,73,37,214
21,30,44,613 17,65,14,012
0 0

10,53,112 8,23,202
21,40,97,725 17,73,37,214
20,67,88,695 17,21,12,190
0 0

0 0

73,09,030 52,25,024
21.40.97,725 17,73.37.214
0 0
21,40,97,725 17,73,37,214
0 0

0 0

0 0
21,40,97,725 17,73,37,214
21,40,97,725 17,73,37,214




()t i

Hrdl &1 fasar 94 arefl ferat
(Tt IR E9IRE # 9ar€ € € 919 9@ 6 e 7 dar T4 /)

faavor 31 O 2024 9 | 31 "W 2023 9B
ITPA — 10
il |y
L
) URMYS oY M 345 345
iy 99 B IR gRaEH 0 0
iy IY & SRIF Bl 0 0
HA — | 345 345
. gRER
31 AT B Ahd <D 26,818 26,818
iy I¥ & SR IR 0 0
iy 99 B SR B 0 0
26,818 26,818
iy 31 A/ B Afad JeuE 4,975 3,825
i) IS 99 @ fol Yob 1,092 1,150
iy P 99 & U Herd 0 0
iv) 3T TP Hederd 6,067 4,975
dc il 20,751 21,843
. 3= e Uy
) 31 A1 B Ahd <Aid 10,03,442 8,90,400
iy 99 » IR gRTEH 2,48,538 1,15,243
i) 9¥ & SR Herdl (2,667) (2,201)
12,49,312 10,03,442
iv) 31 HTE Bl I 5,01,736 4,03,921
v) ofre: 9¥ & forv uwR 97,431 97.815
viy @ 99 & forw swerfaar 0 0
viiy 3TNl &% Heue™ 5,99,167 5,01,736
Ac =i — Il 6.50,145 5,01,706
T (1) (1) R () 6,71,242 5,23,894
A - 11
3= gRyufrar
. 3R ST TR (Fe) 0 0
I I =aret 17,73,603 15,31,419
. Teard # A fHar T SET W AR Bl 65,19,490 43,55,201
IV, IR IR fedpe 32,795 28,610
V. 3 12,67,716 6,42,903
VI, IR v 2,63,806 2,28,509
VIl @ 3R B @& faavor § 9y (8119) 0 0
A 98,57.410 67.86,642




R

Hrdl &1 fasar 94 arefl
(it IRR E9IRE & qag TS 2 aaa—cﬁ%eﬁ:wqu—s’rwﬁ)

faavor 31 A1d 2024 9b | 31 AIA 2023 dB
g —
ATH D IATY
. d% & Raard <@l & dF IS A & U A
WeR T2l fear T 1,77,903 1,77,265
I 3R vy | g by g faen & fog <aar 0 0
. ST arger faf g srgddl & SR Qg 0 0
IV, TCdHl BT AR | & T3 TR
a) YRd H 58,062 60,270
b) IRd P dTEx 0 0
V. Wi qaee &R o aifii 0 0
VI 39T @ o foe 96 8 Qe 9 SeRarl 1,31,257 82,221
T 3,67,222 3,19,756
gy —
aifsta =arsr
I Teaid 3R el R arsiae 1,99,97,366 1,49,52,245
i fgda, a9 w® ema 66,15,591 56,26,809
. IR Rord §% 3R e/g & A1 99 IR W) =&l
FR—dP Bs 0
V. 3T
E| 2,66,12,957 2,05,79,054
ITIA —
I AT
. PHIIE, TRTAS 3R STl 36,72,915 29,75,304
1. fo=mar 0 0
. e o 9 R Bl a™ 7,134 24,453
$H: e @1 [ R o B 0 0
Iv. el & gedieT R @ aM 0 0
$H: (IRl & gTedied W gl B 0 0
V. 9, 9a iR 3 FUREl @1 Gl W) gt o 3.873 5,251
PH: Y1, W9 AR I AU B [T R F[ 81 (1,255) (1,023)
vi. faFHg oFed W g v 0 0
$H: AT oFed R B B 0 0
VIl T8-S HUFAT & AT NS & Aead 9§ 31l o1, 0 0
faeer HMRT H AYH ITH DI AT 0 0
viil. fafder ama 7,00,150 7,78,465
A 43,82,817 37,82,450




()t i

Qrdl & fawar 9991 arell ferai
(@t IR EOIRE # 9ar€ € € 19 9% B Sy 7 dar T ')

£l

faavor 31 WTd 2024 9@ | 31 ®Td 2023 d&

I — 15
g TSl
I OTHT R <ol 1,33,21,498 97,49,046
I IR Rod d@ / FdR—dd SUR TR o 54,30,226 37,70,349
. =g 0 0

E| 1,87,51,724 1,35,20,295
IqgAT — 16
gRETe T g
I HIEAIRAT BT YA SR AT 32,20,918 27,70,352
I, fp=mT, BR 3R YT Fa=em 2,25,855 2,06,833
1. BUTS 3R o= Irl 54474 29,341
Iv. fasmue iR TR 10,686 8,651
V. 9% B FuR W a2 98,523 98,965
vI. feerat &1 BT / uiRf@e, w1 iR I 0 0
VIl. STETIRIETH BT B IR g

(AT SETIRIETH! BT BN 3R < AfRa) 33,659 29,531
Vill. BT e 7,070 8,463
IX. ST, SARMH 3R TelhI= 3nfe 1,25,800 1,16,518
X. IR 3R YERET 2,85,991 2,42,245
XI. g7 1,65,593 1,50,320
XIl. 30 & 2,58,343 2,54,741
Hd 44,86,912 39,15,960
AT — 16A
YraEn= 3R AMHRABAN (A7)
- e R o™ &1 0 0
I- 6 IREF B forw urgem 1,22,000 73,519
- TUTT 1l &1 graem (78,253) (3.07.649)
IV- SIS BT UTge= 5,443 18,659
vV UIEE gAiod | (35,000) (55,088)
vl U3 T uraem 2,00,000 9,00,000
VIl I8 FhTATNUASTS/ARI/NUh & folu raem 5,50,000 0
@l 7.64,190 6.29,441




S

AFYA 17 - "yl dwre fifaar
A- gsa iy
AR UTHT & BT TS 1 ST 2019 DI &Y TTHIUT o ATATIH 1976 B TEd HIRA ARBIR DI JERTET HEAT 363
a1 28 STHaRY 2019 & T Wd H U AT & AT Yooldd AT 46 R IS U1 9% & 9T W)
o 7T o | % |YH BU W D5 AR IS WBRI & W A & SR 3fea7 & g1 v ifiord 2 | I8 9=18 &l
BISHR Mg & A el § B HR 38T 2 3R ITHor &3 & BIT iR Wra forarl, $fY A9gRY, dRIRT 3R
BIC IYMAT BT ITaT AR AATAT BT b [ARIT 2l YT PHRAT & |

B. AT &7 TR

ot faavor VRETiIe AITd T9eT @ d8d d@ld & TgHd MR IR IR 6y 7Y €, 519 aa fo ST fafa=
NI, 1949 HY TEL ST & TS ATALTIHATSIN B AR S=JAT 7 BT TAT 81 3R ART # 37 AR TR WIha
o fagidl (AR SLu.gd) a1 gfte @xar 81 | IRa Rord §& (emRdlans), dfe fafrgas sifefm, 1949,
=g gTioT d@ Srferfe 1976 g1 fMiRa s AMes &k feenfacer, WRd Rord §& (QMR.A1Lemg) / Arere
T O uRua &R feenfarder wnfie € | sReeye offt ards vareseTy ittt gfear (3 M1.u.emg) g’ aHa—a9a
TR AR fY Y SR T WS |

C. ATHAAT HT YA

=t faa=on &1 dIR & g gaes &1 faii faaron &1 aRig &R RuiféT ad & IR RuId o1 78 3 iR a9 &
FFAR IRAYRTIT SR ITTRAT (BT RHD <T_IRIT Afed) B RUIS &1 78 AR H AT IR AT T Dl
JNTARIHAT BIAT & | TEE BT 771 2 & faciia fJarer R &= § g fay 1y orgae fadwyet ok Sfaa 2 |
Tfasy # greafae g g9 SIgal 9 =1 81 9ad © e Fvifad U 9 araar 1 1E 2 |

D. WE@yvl dwid A

1. ST qT=IdT

a. T 3R Y BT AW FHI UIGHIT B TR TR 6537 ST =, T4 T {3 173207 7 68T T 8 |

b. frader |fzd R—frurfed aREURTT R o, 99 @& MuR W IRARIE gRT FufiRa fadeye! Amesl &
IR fHarSar e |

c. IR—ferfed st § axgell o1 uget ot iR afe A 1 B, I/ AT BT AR favrfora faar smar 2 |
d. WG Ffferal 3R 37 el IR a1a 1 SRIGTA & AU H HIGHaT B SR IR A=Al & STl & |
e. TYACT B Bl ghIgYl A &I dTell 3TY BT (T4 Tbe H BIATS |

f. Rord 9% 31 ok & SR feen—fder & uRugaar d& aRa (Ta.81.04) 8ol § 991 31 99! iR o1 B a0 Bl
P B Yol ARIE # IR fear Smar 8 ok |ifafdre aRfard # ofaRkd &= & oy srawae afdn ik 81,
& BIE &1, IS ITFAR ¥ SR BT T § F9TRT BT STl 2 |

g. TSl WR fASeh! @RIST, AT, TGl I ell, ATHR BRI TAT e 3717 T & AR IR fE¥1d a1 S @ |
h. gRUed faeT AT SRR UR 9T &1 0T RIS gRT (et g IR UTaei= 99ThR Bl STl © |

. ST TS B TR = G AT 3R FY BT AT SARIT aell & MR UR BT ST 7, 519 b b faxig faavom
J=IAT 1 BT T 81 AT (b Wl ST IR TGP B |

2. fadwr
F[F I BT DI AT GO (AT 21 2, AT FHI 2T BT 737 SHD UATSTD b & ATegH 3 fhd1 SIrare |




() i s

qiffevor

fraer & uRudadr d& eRd (Ta.1TH), @) & fav Sude (Tuh.uw) iR SfET & fov eamlRa (va.uw.d)) siforay #
TReirg Rord 8% @ feenfrden & srgaR axffed fear Tar 2 |

qIff BT BT ATEMR

& d% St e gRugadr d@ @ &1 SIIET Wl © SS9 IRueddr d@ aikd (TAENTH)” & w9 § aifiga
fooar ST R |

A ®U H YATdHY & (7Y I 7Y FHaenf & R & forg erika” (Ta.9%.21) & w9 A aified fhar e |
e, 2 SWIh a1 ARl | affea €1 f&ar T &, & e & v Suae (Tuwud)” & o
Hqeffpa fearTar 2 |

T 31 1 IHDI TRIT & FHY YASIYH, TATH] T QUHTH & U H qH1ehd (a1 ST 2 ofiR 918 # S0 & 1=
RIHTARYT s feenfeen & srgwd fear S 2 |

o
¢

*

2
*

K2
*

qATHA

a.

yRuaqdr d& Jraifera

©9.E1.gq 4ol H gfasfaal & wu H aefied Sergvl anTd U= gof f6T S & SflR IroiR # ffed &= & iraedad]
&I Bl € | T8 JATERrs 0T B AN Sifdhd Hed A A &, 39 ORE B IR Yar, IfE Bis 81 a1, 59 gRugaar
P 3rafer § gRenferd far Sirar @ | N @ 0 aRenes of (999 IR 3 9 Beidl ® 99 § 791 9T & | &ifsd
3rafdy F o7 folRad! R IAT/AT TSl Sl TSl FI/3MMA § H9 | AT ST & iR 9 AT/t ufire 3 a1ex <=
ST |

. fa@) @ fore Suaer v S 7 & fav smaifaa

"ot & foy SuTe” & wu # aufigrd el &l RMme! SidvTe iR 9otk # fafzd far S 2 &R 91fi siavTe wR
TR & oY &TRA’ BT IR A fHrfed f6ar Sidm 2 | dRTd bl aieiTd ©9 9 el e A7 e feemnfe e &
JTER FRa ST I R gr{caiad fhar ST € iR 9@ Ao & ol T® |8 & ol JoJeTd & ot Ua
fepar ST 2 1R et Yo gig BT AoRaiaTS B {1 ST & |

fraer & sfaw fAvfl swaiaror & Rerfa &

T9.U%.E/T.U%.0H o7  Ta.E1.0d S1ofl § gfon el & gwiaReT & aRI B STEUgel dnTd/gd do/dTeR 4ol
| HH R fHa1 A1 2 | 39 TRE A SRV R JIETH, I BIs 81, 39S {17 qR) aRE 9§ WTaei = =711 77 7 | T,
ALuA Ao | UUHUH Ao # gRpfrl &1 SxIiaRoT JifSUET Yedegd dog WX AT ST © | SRRl & 918, §
ferfaral &1 gRa GAHedid (a1 ST & SR IRV JouzTd, e BIs 81, IH a4 AR 81 @rd d yare fear
TTATR |

RIGTA B DI ghIAl BT Jod YAV IR fhar S & Afe Sga 2! (a1 T el |

3= SO el BT Hod 981 AT IR fhdT SIrar & |

vsaryg

SRS g1 fev v faun e & R W oiF Ud vsard &1 gifiexor ferfed ek i) fwrfed & wu § fear
TATE |

QA AF, U IR—reried aR|uRT & w9 § qEfiea fear Smar &, e 1ol siiRedr Jaed &1 fhwd 90 a9 4
31fere &= @1 arafdy & forg srfaa &< 23

i. TP STARgIHC IT H¥ bise, IR—{aried uRFURT & wu A afiepd fFar S 2, e @rar “siffia I8 &,

AT AT FHTAT R 90 AT BT YT B oY TR Tl AT / JATSROT Th A P €, AT A DIg HIST T8l ©

Foi 2ie B IRIG B AR 90 AT T, a1 Afe Hfse S/ qafer & RE e fHU 7T TS B IR HxA & fow
qaf =8 8T,




ii. TR TY/EE 9Tel faal o1 IR—fFrsafad uREuRT & wu # aiffed faar smar &, afe faa 90 37 & «1ftre 31 safer &
forg aftea <gar 2 |

iv. HY TSI Bl IR Fwrfed & w9 F aEfied fHar S &, afs, eIl afy & Bl & oy, ST8f Jolas a1 Tl 3
forea <1 waer Al & forg ifcrea & qor (i) <Y srafdr &) wael & fory, SiEt Ue Bad @ AaH @ forg gererd ar
7T AfTRT BAT & |

b. ARSI gRT FEiRT fFrafaRad Arcsl & 3MeR UR AT & SU—H-d, Hiawe iR g1 Fultrl § axfied foar
TATE |

i, SU—AD — Y F 0T URFURT ST 12 FEH I $HF T 39D IR16R d1 37afe & forg IR—Frerfea 21 2 |

i. WIBIE — U oI IRAURT AT 12 989 31 3afy & fag wes g H g gg 2 |

iii. JHATT — AT IRAURT ST JHAT B U8 dT Bl T3 & b 113 YR T8 F g8 W & &1 STell T8 © |

c. faaRvr & wu A JAqH yrau™ & i e wrfteRen g1 faiRa Jigger feenfrden & sgar vy & fay
araerT &g 7Y 8, {57 1 Sl fhar g |

i, SIHTD JMRAT: S8l AT BT aell AT Jod 10% H HH B 981 IH1T AR BT 15% BT AT AT 3R
rgRIard va—sAlRr & fory 10% &1 AR yraem & |

i, Afeer ATRTAT: Teb AT Tb 25%, 1—3 AT AP 40%, 3 ATeT A 37ereb o ol FRIE fEw UR 100% 3R IRIET =7
R 100%

iii. BT STRAT: TehTAT TR TR 100% |

iv. TS MR IR—fFrwrfed skt w= fafdre graem=t & srerar, s iadl ok gaRfad vsaid @ foly T&
QT yraer 4 fhar S 2, [ IRy Rerd §& gRT FeiiRd |isgar feenfiden & sqar e uReufRy #rr
SITAT 8 | ICSS [T U= H1aen= 2 faet Uiy &1 791 & forg 701 981 @1 Sl 2 | 3 graer= dei ¥ 2fie o srgge
5% 3171 TYATY SR WTaeI — 1=y ¥ & Jed uRatferd 1 & |

4. 39« |ufw, YegeTd R uReneaq

a. A HAURTAN Bl AN ¥ UR o ST dTell YA Bl BIsHR, WiUd JeIeTeaReNe ®I UeIh AN UR o ST

TTATR |

b. Td & STACT B 50% Afed WIS BT rTd AR G T Si fb Arse B JIRY, WIMTAT N7 AR FIRT IR IR
Y[ BT SUART B A Ul 5 TS a1 ST & | SuINT H of1g 78 FuRTl R 918 & 07 (i) B a4 Yol
fopam ST 2 19 I8 U FuRRkTay a1 SB) 1 eTHdT & Ifasd B 1l Bl dgrar g |

c. I AURTAT BT HeaeTd faRad Jeg ug i R =1 a-1 & SMeR ROR <119 Seeld fhar Tam e |

fasra eTeT $ X (Sseyeidl fafer)
STHNER, HIex 18+ 3N Arsfohe dfed amm=a da= ik 7= 15%
HYR, e, UIvd ik dyex divedar 40%
BiER 9 fhaaer 10%
R SUHROT 40%
BIR SfHTT FHEE MR AEfOd TredmR 40%
IRITSN H Ths! b Pl 10%
g vd g 5%
faega Frafo 10%




() i s

d. I aREURT &1 ITATT 180 a1 & &9 W9 & fory fohar ST & a1 A= Jed2™ G-I &1 SUATT B TOTHT DY
g TR B 50% & IRTER M BT AT S HU H AT & ST 2 AILAT 100% I Bl FART S T & |

e. 1,000 ¥ HF AN ATl TAH HURT &7 4o Jeae @ & au § fHarTarg |

f. faRT< srae FURTAl ¥ At ARGRIATETS I &I I8 §o dog IR Uga H Ao IRGIRTA & Fdhel 4o
A Hel Al & v A e gu doid e # wvqd fhar irdn € | Siet fodl fafdre srae |ufky @ waferd srgar |quf
DI FYf AT & SRR BIAT &, HURT DI ol 95 § ATl Jod IR g S g |

5. dufaal a1 sifa
GTH AP AS28 TRGURTAT B &Ifdl’ & JTAR, fod GRGURT &1 a8+ AT SHD! aell I A 4 i s+

R, e AURTAT U= &fY 811, IS BIg 1, BT ATAT <1 Il & | I I AT FURT & g (] 9o AR T
# 39D T | eI 2 |

6. HHANI ATH

a. wfasa fafer
A g URTIT AT IS © | ArTer 3 afcr g (ife Sefera srmef sl & srgar arferaRor 3R gigwad
TR AT IR BT Tl A Yo (7T STl 2 | b T 37U AIRID 3T ¥ 37fre Pig <Tfed 81 ¢ |

b. =g
I8 TP YRATNT A9 AT 2, 9 AR St 47 forma gRT 9enfd far Sirem € | 3=t & Ui <gdr &
fRertzor wifaftre arftreTRal gRT FeaiRa ofavra & s1efie srgAfa Jfte $ise ugfy &1 IuaT w=d gy dHifers
HeATH B IR IR fHaT SITaT 2 |

c. uvH
Y8 2019—20 H Y& BI TS Y URHINT 19 AT & | UeH Be & 1Y e dHifdhsd Jeaiedd o AR R fhar

ST 2 | Ao AT uHdT QIsiue. ThaN/2523/51—1/2019—20 feTd 12.12.2019 & dsd Aldle & (SN &
STTAR, I I &1 5 6l BT ey § gRee f6ar SeT 8 |

§% 9 01.01.2020 ¥ ATETS & URUF AT 222/2019—20 f&ATH 27.02.2022 & TN & MR IR I Y9 JoTTAT
(TAE.TH) AL DT 7 | I8, TEBISS SEISE @’ TTRT ST JIar o iR g1 @rd 3 faar S g |

d. gl Tdaq Al

AT JfTE HET BT ITART HRB ARAII Silad AT FR7TH §RT I v HedTh+ @ STER UR R & oy
HIATISIT (FARIWTIRIBTR ST &A1) &1 6T ST € |

7. RaifeT amr
d Y g9 Araarie Tfafafsr § dad ve urerfie Ruid 3y W g rfd dfe T Farerq afea dfe | gaforu,
AS-17 B dgd RUIfET 1T &) asaedr A21 2 | fgdias we §) ardfire 81 8 @aife d& srerr—arerT fimfers a=f
T BT TS BRAT 8 ST STeT—3TeTT SIIRIH g8+ BYd 2 |

8. Ugl

e O8] USSR Y97 ®T | G SIREET BT 991 @7 | 9970 9T © 31X U UR <) T8 AIRTAT & Wificd & 1 &l
IR Uel & WU H qHipd fHaT ST & | SATRTET SISt AT B ilol Adfe & SR el @M & SR IR o
R B & fIaxoT % 7 & ®U A TgAET AT E |

9. PRI
AR T & gIRT fhY Y ITAT B 3R IRANTT HR A B Fof AR 7 | ITAAH B T MR ARARTT R &

JMMIHR JTFATTH, 1961 & WAL B JATAR SR W WSS 22 B JATAR FafRa fowar Simar & — o A.y.ensg grr
SR {13 |




IR B RGN 3R ITIIRAT BT AGET I8 B Iy PR A M IR AWHA AT & 41 79I B AR W
TSI ST 2 S 978 & 9 H SEHAYT BR § HeTH 8 3R PR TR AR PR DIl BT SUYT B IB & Ol 919 AT Bl
ARG H JAFRHT AT IS WU A ARG {6y 7Y 7 | SR &R SRl BT a2y Jeder iR dR
BIFTAT BT TN o S OR 81 AT &1 Sl 7, afe il (iaaar 1 b Ul aeerffa ax it &1 wfiasy &
il & faeg o foear ST AHaT 7 |

10.ufa AR ImA
31TE A1.Q.3ATE §RT SIRT UTH 20 B JAR, Ui TR A AT BI T0MT 99 & f7Q gh1am sfFac ARl &1 A1k siiae
T A T AIRGRSD! & PRV AN & [T R & d1% g ¥ Bl [T RS DI Sl & |

11. YTIENH, ATHRHAD S IAT¢ 3N THRAd GufxT

31TE A1.Q.TE ERT 9N YT 29 & AR, 9% Hddl Tl UG Bl UgadT &, 9d fUsell gl & TRUTRawy
SABT IAATT I Bl &, 31X s9d URUTHRGwY STl &l faaer & forw anfefe oy arer Ixamerql & darfad
gfgdis &1 gzl 81T, R STd ST BT IR BT THh fARaa@=i1a A S o1 FhaT @ | fasia oiam o
AR RAD FURTAT BT A=Iar T8l T ST 2 |




ITYAT 18 — 31 A, 2024 B GG 99 & fIQ @ A,

fa<ha faazon d gysdiavor
(c19 a® & =g 1 wer AT 8, 9 IRMT Rl vud ¥ qdrg g ?)

1. e goit
a) fFrams gSft &1 |=mn
HATD faavor A 31,2024 A | 31 A 2023 B
i) WA BRIERT SRR 1 Yol (19T 1) / e fan a1 R iR | 2,48,49,457 | 2,04,17,474
Uil iR ¥R (@l &1 fad, afe a1s)
i) | srfaied fear 1 9o/ o=y fear 1 goh 0 0
i) | R 1 gSl (i) 2,48,49,457 | 204,17 474
iv) feaR 2 guit 6,39,463 5,17,463
v) | @a gelt (RaR 1+ fewR 2) 2,54,88,920 | 2,09,34,937
vi) | |l SR 9TRT SRl (JRSsgU) 19,20,48,357 | 15,38,80,544
vii) | feaR 1 U (SRS & wfererd & wu H SR 1 gSil) % 12.94 13.27
viii) | feIR 2 U (IRSeYY & uferd & U H SRR 2 Yoil) % 0.33 0.34
ix) | gt ufa SiRew wiiRa FuRT srgurd (HIRUSR) (ft & vfaerd & 13.27 13.61
wU H Yol IRS<YY)
X) P rIReTRaAr &1 uforera
a) WRT WRBR 50 50
b) TG ARBR 15 15
c) UTAIISTdh §@ - i3 d& 35 35
b) Reid &1 grers+
e R fed auf & SRE ‘o T8 |
2. GURT QIR w9
HI 3 AT
faaeor |1 @ 14 s @ 28 R %ﬁma; :g% ;ga;ﬁﬁi a}klagaﬁh aix g 53?&@ &l
1395 & | 3 9d db | 5 Wl @
STHT 9710002 | 4342753 |18993523| 21119207| 83203796|68693880| 1170610 | 592737|207826508
vsard  |41111943 | 177536 |17218078(35104710/109894120| 3118017| 3589441 | 3883880(214097725
frder 0 0 0 0 50000| 6857213| 9831423 |20351301| 37089936
IR | 5067600 | 5000000 [18897073/26515086 36919693(17714677| 7213702 23204/117351036

* IR A 3500 BRIS BU BT ATSAIORN A B




3. fawr
a) gaIoE &1 a9 uidwiferal 31 ard 2024 d&

ARd # foade *
Ad 31,2024 TP 31 91d 2023 T
W |3 WA yrg & ga N |37 Wigpa HRd
gfavfoar | afasfoar | f@er | sfasfaar | afosfaar | ga e

gRudaar & fav smatfoa™™
el 3,70,89,936 0/3,70,89,936|3,48,96,459 0/3,48,96,459
FH T IR-fwfed oot & 0 0 0 0 0 0
forT graem (TdRmE)
Yl 3,70,89,936 0/3,70,89,936|3,48,96,459 0/3,48,96,459
fam) @ fav Suasr
Bl 0 0 0 0 0 0
B : N ® qraeT=

e U3 0 0 0 0 0
3R TGS
el 0 0 0 0 0 0
efET 9 favu smaifoa
el 0 0 0 0 0 0
P HSIETH & [T YTaen Q Q 5 5 g
3R TS
el 0 0 0 0 0 0
E| fraer 3,70,89,936 0/3,70,89,936|3,48,96,459 0/3,48,96,459
P T IR—fwfed faen & 0 0 0 0 0 0
IGMEIECIE]
B : YoTE B forg HaeT 0 0 0 g 0
3R vAqaTE 0
ol 3,70,89,936 0/3,70,89,936|3,48,96,459 0/3,48,96,459

*IRT & 91X Bl 9 8l |

** ggdigm 4ol & Jed aiffed ufevfodl & Amel 4, IfQ s & anrd «ifed Jeg & offdre €, dl gRugddr
D1 9y Irafer # Wfgw &1 uRene foar sirar 2 | a7 a9 2023—24 & fo1g, 55,289 89k $ud (Usel a¥ 54,234
BOIR $UY) BT T BT aRenes frar a1 § iR s 199 wR oMy & ®erdl & ®u § gertar g




b) fd &1 yrael @ ford Yegeta dn e SAaR—agE Rord

faaor HId 31,2024 A | 31 A1 2023 Tb
i) Freer wR geuETd @) faem A a1k graerl o1 G
a) WP W AR 0 0
b) SIIS: 99 & QIRTH ThU U YTaem 0 0
c) BH: 3D Bl g @I § SIell / dra [Tl 0 0
d) 99 & QIRIA UTaerd 0 0
e) STAT Y A 0 0

<

.. N g o
i) T7d91 H SAR=doeld [Xvid

a) AT dei BT HAae+ 471 471
b) STs: ¥ & IR BXATART IIFIT 0 0
c) HH: FTSTS 0 0
d) ST oY My 471 471
i) T.U%. U MR TaUhS/aadr o § 993 & &ifcs 39 & uferd
oY AR F SR A R NA NA
c) TadIgH A/H1 faml AR wIE=arer Avh
—HD qﬁ _

d) A-gaTaaR Prder Adwifer
i) AR—Froorfead AR—vagasmR faer

;FEHH faravor AT 31,2024 O |31 A 2023 dB
a) | URfT® S i
b) |1 a & 9¢ & IR uRaea
c) |SWRIT qEfy & IRE FHerd
d) | Sy —%Y T -
e) | TS |A IR
i) Srat WA &1 AR vayesR faaer
B S . ‘FRS ENGIEES
wom | craed R e ||
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7)
m@aﬂ P—— m—w@aﬂ P—— m@aﬂ P—— m—@aﬂ P—— mc@aﬂ P——
a) | grdwfre &x & SubAr
b) | fa<fra wvermart
c) |d@t
d) |fish suRe
e) | \Erd/ qYtH SUhH —®® T —
f) |
g) |qcuE™ & forg yraem
B




e) XUl gra@e ( 3ifed qea # o)

P RE | wd > A
T & ke 31 914, 2024
faazor RATeT @ e atwa :

LT P e qwrn IHTT @ qert
i) XU dgd 90 T8 RragRfeat
a) RSN 9gqcd BT
b) ®MUNT AT & IgHT BT
C) IS 3Y I B
i)y Red YT @ dEq @< TS RregRiar —BB el —
a) WBN IgH DI
b) ®MUT A & IZH BT
C) DI AT TgHT BT

4. |URT IpoTas
a) fa<fra ad 2023-—24 @ fag enRa veara @i gl &1 afteor
: A% fsarfea
faa=or wee - @

bhd ¥ os Usard MY gadIy
YRR o 17,73,37,213 24,50,086 | 17,97,87,299
Sre: a9 & SR uRaEs 3,36,753
FH: a9 $ R Ferar 5,83,605
N 21,40,97,725|  22,03,234 | 21,63,00,959
Fhd TIY H B & HROT:
i) SR 13,251
ii) Il (ST Wrdl | Iell Bl BISdv) 4,00,397
iii) Tepiap! / faaepyol g2 @ H ST 0
iv) STRID (i) @ T 31T & 3FATdT =g g€ WId § STer 1,69,957
yTae (Irrfl yraEmEl &1 Bls )
oA e BT ARAS F el 516,992 |  24,50,086
Sre: a9 & R 6y 77 Y wraer 1,22,000 5,425
H9: AR WTGe Serc/ag @i H STl T ol 2,52,277
S IEGRICCIGIRC ARG qq'ga:{ 6,38,992 22,03,234
EXSISEIN
RIS STH 0
Sire: 99 & SR aron uRaes 0
T 99 & SRE Ferdl 0
ST 2 AT 0

* ORTIRIS TRAT & 10 WA & Y 2198 TR S WA (Uwe 9y =) |




ﬁ?ﬁmﬂhﬂ

faavor wse . Cx|
IR GRIE]
YR S 0
SIS 98 & SR oy Y AfaReE wraems 0
H : I¥ B IR ATERT AR 0
R JaEl @ S Fger 0
TAED] 98 WA H ST R 6 W Bl T3 Iqell
TS RE 95 @M H el Y @rdl &1 YRS 39 1,16,762
Wre: & IRM qaHayRdHYel 98 @ H S 0
1 U qd ¥ dereydayet 98 @ ¥ e ¥ @) ]
T$ a9 ¥ & IR @
S 9T IR 1,16,761
b) fa<frar adf 20222023 & forw enfRa T 3R y@em™T &1 Tt
faavor wss ﬁqg;;hﬂ Hd
Tohd Lee Yeaid ¥ iy
RS ST 15,32,19,701 29,562,894 | 15,61,72,595
SIS 99 & QR gRaed 3,63,500
HH: qY & QR Herl 8,66,308
SEIRIERIIE 17,73,37,213 24,50,086 | 17,97,87,299
hel TIIT H deldl b BRI
) S~1g9* 86,719
ii) Il (I=Td @Il | Il Bl BISDR) 6,24,708
iiiy Aol / faddyel 95 @ # ST 0
iv) SURI (iii) & T8 T & Aeldl 3T 98 @I H STl 1,54,881
yTaee (3T yraen &1 SIS Hv)
eTR JTaeTl @1 IR Fge 4,43,473 29,52,894
ire: ¥ & SR 6y MY T e 73,519 4,902
T T Jffcreh WTaeT Selceds @id H el T Al 5,07,710
eTRT Wraem=i &1 3ifaH Gl 5,16,992 24,50,086
Gl ¢TIy
URRES S 0 0




faawor

wse

Sre: a8 & SR Tl IRaEH

T 99 B SR Berdl

ST 319 IR

o|Oo | o

I IC I

RS SH

Wre: 9 & SR v 7Y AfIRD wraem

¥ : g8 B SIRTT SMERT NI

SR STaETEl BT S e

oO|Oo|Oo| o

TPD! 98 @Td 4 ST 3R I6 W S T3 aqall

AF DTSRI g2 @A | Slel T @Al BT RS AT

1,16,762

Tre: a9 & IRM qaa)/fadeyol 98 @I H STer

@ U qd H qoial/daaqul 98 Wi H STer | @ T3 a9l
7§ & IRM @

STHT 319 X1

1,16,762

*@TeT IRATT TR GIR $ FROT IHTT AT F 24.64 IS DI A1 A 2 (aTe], a9 27)

IUTd (%H)

qrd 31,2024 b

31 HTd 2023 d®

Hhel UAUIT F Ahd AT Th*

0.88

1.20

Fo AU A fad i de

0

0

HTETT Nyl FUid

100.00

100

*Aamd Afirar 7 TSR SeR wfie ? 1

C) &=aR IfIw IR Gobe Ty

31 9Td 2024

dd

31 91d 2023 9P

a9

IHMT ol
afya*

Sikcll f

HA Tsaig A
Hhd TINY &1
yferera &
98 a7

THHAT HA
Eip

KECRELN

B gsdrd §
Adha gAY &7
ufeera &
98 83

1) | wrerfiar &=

HY iR dag Tfcrfafert 18,81,12,892 |  9,53,038

0.51

15,22,68,120

10,44,186

0.69

TAAGAT—IT &3 Bl IR &
U H UTH ST &7 B ARH

1,69,245 18,157

b)

10.73

1,71,816

24,328

14.16

c) REIN 18,14,442 2,87,233

15.83

16,44,359

3,46,043

21.04

d) | @ReTa e

e) |3 1,88,20,862 8,70,318

4.62

2,03,67,425

9,24,868

4.54

Y- (i) 20,89,17,441 |  21,28,746

1.02

17,44,51,720

23,39,425

1.34




iy | IR—mmafiedr arerm a3
a) | B ok wag T
b) | =T
c) | |4y
d) | =feera o 1,56,017 2,023 1.30 1,14,138 2,932 2.57
MNER 72,27,502 72,466 100 | 5221440|  1,07,729 2.06
SU-FH (i) 73,83,519 74,489 1.01 53,35,579 | 1,10,661 2.07
H (i+il) 21,63,00,960 |  22,03,235 1.02 |17,97,87,299 |  24,50,086 1.36
* IHTT H TSATE S & Ao[aT 9% & fofv %.3500.00 FRI$ R frod a¥ & v v, 2500.00 s & fadt & |
d) §HTETE AT 3R gfed &1 faavor
gRE & el @ral &1 faavor
i ok Wag (mﬂﬁ q‘%qﬂwf ¥ (o 3]%% -
U BlgHv) (TR %l Blga)
et af | frear o | msEr | fear o | wiogE o fed o |(wyE a| e o [@iqer o | frear o
SURGAtan @ wwm | 1217|3252 0 0 | 1738 | 3406| 1285| 2219] 4240, 8877
wWee | 9d i 37290 117561 0 0 | 83322 | 178661| 356687| 559554 477299 855776
TR SATATT 3729| 11756 0 0 | 7830 | 16745 37819 55877| 49378| 84378
SURGARN BT [T 1135 440 0 0 337 | 1152 345/ 187 1817|1779
?.’q SEZSANIED 37000| 20481 0 0 | 14401 | 66000/ 58869 29791/ 110270, 116272
Y8 | e s 0 0] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
SERBAT BT HET 596 451 0 0 | 1348 53| 357  273| 2301|1260
Wiy | Ao IR 27668 21190 0 0 | 80495 | 32740| 124940| 108512| 233103| 162443
TGET AT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
SURGAIA BT G | 2048 4143 0 0 | 3423 | 5094| 1987| 2679| 8358 11916
RA | FHA Ry 101958| 159232 0 0 (178218 | 277402| 540496| 697857 820672, 1134491
EIECIRICIRIE 3729| 11756 0 0 | 7830 | 16745 37819 55877| 49378 84378

*Ire] I & SRTT 235,000 BWR &I HAET Aec—dF (ool a9 255,088 B9R)
e) FUT UqHUISR & THIARUT HT UHCIHRIT

a8 2023—24 ® <IN sxdidiRd feT T garaaTd@ ko1 &I faavor

faazor

s 5 S
a1 qrel @ fag

I AT Rfaal &
fag (puar fAfds o)

F=gT: @l B

BIART FO BT ol Heaed

BXATART 0T BT 9TRT 3itad orafdrse arafer

BWITART 0T ®T Hf G81 Hod (BRI b FHY)

g far

SXATART @Tdl @Y a9t

aIfaRe dra—faam vear g A amex qd o

—{B T8 —




gsl 2023—24 & <IN Afia Fon &1 faaxor

faawor Wn' “"gﬁ gﬁgﬁﬁz T g @
DUl (Tauwe)
ST ol BT Fol AT THTAT
H UiIhel BT I fhar T g T -
AferIET Fon @1 AR SfIa srafdre arafer
f) sEEE |’

faazor AtoaT as food ad
Ruid &1 78 e B A 3 3
eETersy | emfier e 6,338 29,079
VAT giRaTerS) & oy By Ty wrawT @) < 5,424 18,659
P AT H g YR’ 9 sfae fby v srgenfea Nil Nil
UTae &1 I3 AT

* I grEmEe! & 997 a9 ard R/ @ fTY 100% WX T HRAT ©
* 2914 BOR BT B & ®UY H Tof fhAT TAT AR A iR & @1 # F9mar 747 |
g) UHIaRY] A Whey vREl & ford difds—19 | Hefea a-ma

st uﬁm;ﬁ o @ > wraf ?ﬁm?
REEEY PRI D | (A)ol, & ool ot | (A) BT forell (A) BT BHTE RS
et RIS %S| aRorpreawy (o @ e ey | g oy | <he Suaata “;“' . mﬁ”é <=
S & &9 7 TMPd | gadfq wral ¥ | A fowa - W@ am e @ &I AT @Y @m?qﬁmugl[\f
PTHAPR wm$§'§ﬁ- W:;m‘“"$ HNE K T3 I -3 w0 A Rerfy
T =N :
Reify frsa 7 @ IS
ARG A 0 0 0 0 0 0
HIRe @ 0 0 0 0 0 0
T fo TaTaTHs 1,78,661 0 94,896 0 443 83,322
3 6,77,115 0 248,477 0 34,661 3,93,977
Bl 8,55,776 0 3,43,373 0 35,104 4,77,299




5. faer wifew
a) 3aa |uRy & forv vaduioR &=

Aof

U 31,2024 dP

o 31, 2023 dB

) Ucael TaIuleiR
a) AT dgd —

AT FURT TR de7eh §RT YR ARE | I SUR 7 Ol SERGAT §RT BHeoll B forar
7 2 A7 fexTe oR forar wan B | e dr—yura &y @ vsard § enfie fhu o @ v
T ARBIT SITaTT 0T BT STl | Faami ST | |3t

g R 3rerRa (TTowhdT) Hard «ff et €19 |

27,61,145

18,07,267

b) e srerer wufr g

3ireifiTes a1 TMreTH v, Bled, ¥ sTftrrer, fawT i fmtor, anfl) wR deres g gRfera
SYR | UaAUToR § IR—1er emmenRe (Taywd) +ff wfiret g1 | Smrey

c) dum—amlRia uffaal (Tadiew) ik o aftnyfaea sifest & fraer —
AR GTaATIe 3erel |y

1,17,712

85,479

Il) Iycael TaauioiR

A BRI g6 R BSRIT BIgHd HUAl R Bs AR 3R AR—AfT
JMETRT VAT |

Raet e &5 # qol TaRIaoR

28,78,857

18,92,746

b) gsft & foIy vaUioR IeIR

A 31,2024 dP |31 |1 2023 db

Yol qT9TR H el YaRIUIoR

B el

B eI

c) Wiy vt & gER < &1 wifEw

< B SIRgA & foy BIg AIRew 8
d) srgRfera gsarya
feavor A1 31,2024 A6 |31 W1 2023 AP
9% & @ rgRierd AfrH 10,96,536 8,84,459
SR H 9, sard ol R0 e fay sppd afongfaar o9 sifere R,
§o 8!

ATSHY, WTErHROT 3Tfe IR ¥R forar a7 2 |

Y St wfepgferal a1 AT qou




6. ST T G gur, fyH, Sifgw gom vadiv
a) ST BT GH ol

faawor

1 31,2024 TF |31 W 2023 db

I G99 FHIGA BT Gl oA g

6,65,86,855 7,51,91,552

4% @ g STARIRET § I 999 93 JAISdr B SERIRET ST gfiea

32.04

37.71

b) TSaTd &1 DGO

faaxor I 31,2024 TF |31 U 2023 db
419 999 93 SURGAIS B o ATA 7,71,803 5,02,117
§% & B vea H 9N FIH 93 SURGASN B YSArd BT yfoerd 0.31 0.25

c) SRe &1 FH 5T

faavor

1 31,2024 TF |31 WA 2023 db

9 99 g9 SURGATANATED] & Ui FoI TaAuIoR

7,71,803 5,02,679
SURGAIAN /AT R % & H TaUIoR ®I ol § 419 a9 95 0.31 0.95
SSRGS /ATER! & UfT THRIUIOR BT ufqerd
d) TTiv &1 HH o
faa=or A 31,2024 TH |31 A1 2023 db
i 99 Tl @ral § @ vauoR 84,243 94,082
T Fhel TAUY H 9 999 98 TAUIY TaHUIOR § YaUIoR b1 gfasrd 3.82 3.83
7. TRV e sl e aon srreear FRr (i€t )
S.
No. faa=or

A 31,2024 OF | 31 W 2023 b

i) | ST B A sidRa i @1 uRRS 9

82,221 54,261
i) | Sirs: 9 & SR ST ®s A fART Ay 49,758 28,106
i) | @9 ¢ <1t @ forg €T we grRr ufgfd @1 g wfd 723 146
iv) | SISV W H SfaRa il @1 sifew @ 1,31,256 82,221




8. Rreral &1 garar
UTEH! I MR APUTA ® BRI F 96 BT Y Rbradl R Fiea S=ary

i faawor A 31,2024 T |31 A1 2023 db
4% BT AU UTEDH! A urd Rrarad
1. | A1 B PRI A e Rreradl &1 dwan - 5
2 q¥ B SR wTd Rreradl H1 G 147 157
3. | 9 @ SRE fAuerE TS Rrermal & A 146 162
3.1 | R 9, 9% gr1 @iRs &1 18 Rreradl & den - -
4 el ® id # Afad Rreraal o) G 1 B}
ATRUTe BT | & By rgRerofia Rrarad
5 | 9% gR1 uTw SrRemvia Rierual &1 €T dleutd Bt | 30 35
51| 59 ¥, dAreura HrATAT gRT 4% & e H g @I T3 RMpradl b 29 34
RES
52| 5% ¥, IESHHT & HTATAT gRT NI GoTg/AIRIAANFATE & ATEIH
A g Y T3 Rrpradl a1 HwEdn ! v
53| 5% 9 9% & RIep AlbuTel Braferd §RT QREBR IR B & 919
g @I T3 Rrapral o @& 0
6. | FeiRa w7y & Midr g T8 foU T RREBRT &1 F&T (@i fou 0
T QRIBRT B 3TATd)

dre: srRemiia R taiepd dieurd Ry w0 4 SfealRad Rl w Rieral @ defia &l € dremr, 2021 (Tget dfdT
ABYT AT, 2006) R AT & TR F A7 2 |

9. R Red 9 gRT @MY 1T AT ST Foarar
IR Rerd d& 9 dfe fafeme siftifem, 1049 @1 a1 46 (4) & Ted 99 WR B JAMT T8l AT ¢ |

10. 39 G
a) MUR IFUTd

faawor A 31,2024 T |31 41 2023 db
Friea A & vfterd & wu § @t ey 7.97 6.94
Friehe A & wfterg & wu § R-—aare o 1.31 1.28
STHT BT SR % 6.58 5.41
g TS AR % 2.51 2.53
Friee A @& ufterd & wu § oRares @ 2.32 2.34
HURT W A=Al % 1.34 1.41
afy HHARY AR (S 3R 1) 1,50,721 1,40,538
i FHAR o 1,587 1,550




b) SHvTRYE aqar™

faavxor HIE 31,2024 9P |31 AT 2023 AP
% UTARY JaA & qad H 3foid Yo/l 5,850 5740
*Shrewet |fed
c) W& dr U &3 & SUR & HeY # UhcIav (fruaverd))
faavor A 31,2024 6 31 91 2023 A&
S @ fgwo TR SIRID XTI SIEID
YUl (TAUG — THUG IR qo‘i%f) Eal H fgey | 14,85,50,000 28,47,405 | 14,56,77,500 23,24,078
dqivaverdl () o1 fer fawm 2,71,20,000 85,532 | 1,50,00,000 27,750
drewyer () P g fam - - - )
Ul (qed) o Ho Tiig 40,00,000 400 - -
dresver (i) 1 e T - - | 50,00,000 10,700
oAUl o ) LENENGIRIR) 1,87,00,000 3570 | 3,82,50,000 30,175
FH: GIUATA! WIS AT @ forg sfigaet - 715 - 4,905
FA AT A - 29,28,252 - 23,06,048
*AOATAH] MM BT FIGAI—14 B HHILH, TIAAS R FTHIl & T8 FHEIPd (AT AT 2 |
d) are @ <R fey 71U SRR SuR d9ee &1 faavor
oo | arafer fraa arfra frder &t faw) / @i U
12-04-2023 180 fad 09-10-2023 P BT [9hT /| THTHTHATH 50,00,000
05-05-2023 | 180 fa= 01-11-2023 DY B ! / TATHUATE 50,00,000
31-05-2023 180 fa= 27-11-2023 Efﬁr P 9! / TAUHTHIS 50,00,000
09-06-2023 180 T&+ 06-12-2023 FHY BT ] / TAUHUATE 50,00,000
24-07-2023 | 180 fa=T 20-01-2023 SN B {31 / THTHUHTH 50,00,000
05-08-2023 180 Ta 01-02-2024 BN B bl / TAUHUATH 50,00,000
06-10-2023 | 180 T 03-04-2024 SN B {41 /| THUHUATH 50,00,000
18-10-2023 | 180 T 15-04-2024 F PI 9B / THTHTATD 50,00,000
04-11-2023 | 180 T& 02-05-2024 BT B {901 / TATHTATE 50,00,000
27-11-2023 | 180 I<T 25-05-2024 S 31 ) | TATHTATH 50,00,000
08-12-2023 | 180 T&H 05-06-2024 P BT [l / THUHUATS 50,00,000
24-01-2024 | 180 T&T 02-07-2024 BN B Gl / THUHUATH 50,00,000
03-02-2024 | 180 T 01-08-2024 B B AP / TITBYATD 50,00,000
e) UIas= 3R AMHRAed g
T @ 3R 'f wrd & Sfae fear war grqsm= Hi&r as fred ad
1) | wedeng & forg wraems 3 )
i) | v @ forg smaem (78,253) (3,07,648)
iil) | gRfaa vsaiw @ forw wraem (35,000) (55,088)
iv) | ereErest & fore g 5,443 18,658
v) | e afRaat & forg uraum 1,22,000 73,519
vi)| maeR @ foru wraems 24,74,461 21,20,655

*UTGETET Bl aTad o=




f) S dvm NftrE &1 am

kS foravor AtSET as frea ad
) | SrerSHST 4 MiftmH &1 A 1,77,040 1,61,712

i) | SIS Nifa™ & 9 H aor

S wAfed

g) MBS IAATY
fazor A 31,2024 T 31 A 2023 TH

9% & Rac <1al 1 dol & wU A AR T8 fHar 71 1,77,903 1,77,265
AR Rod 9% & a1 SISUUG (Faa &1 G =i fear 131 2) 1,31,257 82,221
TPl B 3R A & TE TR
HRd H 58,062 60,270
AR & a1 0 0
A 3,67,222 3,19,756

h) @ar wel @ W@ fqa s R @1 faaRor

' 31 |Td, 2024 d® &1 faaxor T
(a)| <fea #at @1 |Fw=r 88
(b)| ™ | Fferd AT B F=T 52
(c)| o= HTHAT BT AT 36
(d)| fa<fra fafgarel arel aEal @1 G 72

SR T4 Al 3reTadt § faaReE= faf= == & € iR el &) Udhem &) ST &1 2 |

i) HRMRIMR 3 TATARNR BT IERETG

9% 9 AN RS fReEel & AR HIRRIAR 3R TATASR &I G ®Y I 991Y 3@ & | fRig a¥ &
3 H BRI 3R TR @ Refd <y & 7€ 2|

faazor e 31,2024 ab|  ufaera 31 9 2023 AP PIGEIG]
JMITID HINRAR 92,70,848 4.50% 88,49,462 4.50%
doi¥ ¥fic & JITAR IRAfdd SRR 93,33,469 4.53% 88,99,185 4.53%
3MaTYh THUARNR 3,70,83,394 18.00% 3,53,97,850 18.00%
o9 ¥fie & AR ARl THUAAR 4,05,65,258 19.69% | 3,72,92,998 18.96%




1. goig AR gurareH
1.1 QIR 2T WAl Gl FHIIT 31 HTE 2024 T YR 8T AT | BIg Sradmentia ufaftedt =i € |

1.2 g7 39, IS W, AHRIE FHre, [afdy ure, fafder ST @, i SfiR FHmens 3 gRIT 911 afaftedr a1
St TR & e Fafia w9 | TH e &1 ST RET € | Y6 &1 g § 39 761 & e gai wraere faar T g |

12. HHARY AT (TTH 15)

a) TRATT Are™ ArSr=ran

S U AT (TUIUH) S HHATRAT IR AN BRI 8 SIT 01.04.2010 BT AT I 18 6§ 3 MHAS 8T & AR I Yo URHATT
ANTET A1 2 | vdied & ded 46 qd MufRa v R MREd dnrem &1 ywram oxar 2 &R o @1 aifiia W fifted
AT T AT & | ITeE o SR g1 wrd ® o o 2 | ki af 202324 & SR 9% 7 17.01 RIS U BT
ANTe AT T |

b) aRw=T¥a < Frss

@Gl S —15 (WNE) & AR SMMaId A 3R BN @ 3R dofd e # A1 I URe—IoR aml iR
redIferd HHARI Al Bl AR Rerfer FemgaR & FrafaRad arferdr aREYT dr &1 sreR FefRd Sl 8 96 gRT
Fg<h = dHidd gRT e Hedidh & ATAR IS AR ST ISTT |

mﬁ%%m 31 A/ 2024 AP 31 A/ 2023 d®
AL “T?‘gﬂﬁaﬁw Hﬂ»—cﬂa)—\rqwa der :mi"lggw e
BT Bl W) 7.32% 7.32% 7.27% 7.60 % 7.60 % 7.61%
9a9 gfg e 5.00% 5.00% 6.00% 5.00 % 5.00 % 6.00 %
AMHIH q 2.50% 2.50% 0.00% 2.50 % 2.50 % 0.00 %
ST @ TS AR groracs gfie Hise Ars groracs gfie Hise Ars
afirg I §% afirg I §%
S— gffaa sfeT 7Y gffaa sfeT 7
STETTETTH (2012—14) aredire | (2006-08) (S| qrevrosrm (2012-14) arediie | X (2006-08) (o
g ’ e
warfgfer gy

HfIsy 3§ I gfg & FFAI BT GERBI, IR, YRIIT iR 317 AT BRI, S 6 AR IIoR H Sf AR 7
T T H X@ gY 3R AT gIRT HYeh Aa=giRy Ararei @ forg fac uryor feenfydet & sy A1 91T 2 | 39 awE B
QT 98 oY Tafdy & & R AT orcfid & rgvardenter “iass R SR =18l € | rgvacT e ag +f gard & % 9gd
ST Tafdy H, AR Sed Ia gfg o) 6a TE 2 |




TR ot Fiwrr — SuerE (faa wifda) 2023-24 2022-23
da¥ e 7 Jr=ar yra afdn (Rs.) (Rs.)
aR¥IYT 9 1R @1 aoAT o 87,79,20,506 83,06,18,721
I FURT B Sfd gou 88,63,87,801 86,45,34,922
o Uz # uRafera frae (dufr)/<adn 84,67,295 3,39,16,200
ama AR g1 @rd § wrear gt ]I
TIHA AT AT 4,51,80,687 4,32,43,334
TS AT 6,05,15,386 5,93,02,634
FISHRTT FURT W F91fad o -6,50,16,602 -6,26,94,227
drifers gTfwar (o) -45,01,216 -33,91,593
sl war amTa 3,53,90,088 -26,73,026
o™ 3R B @ # AT urd 7,60,69,558 3,71,78,715
g @ <1 & adae e § aRada
AR o ST e 83,06,18,721 83,57,19,159
A AT AT 4,51,80,687 4,32,43,334
TS AT 6,05,15,386 5,93,02,634
T fram T o -6,87,27,282 -9,84,24,154
dmifes (@) / <R &R e 1,03,32,994 -92,22,252
gRATYT A ST &1 98 =T 87,79,20,506 83,06,18,721
Jieng aREufaal @ sfaa qeg & uRad=
ISR FURTal & Sfd qoa @ret 86,45,34,922 85,45,86,933
fFrhT gIRT ArTeT 5,06,20,653 5,22,27,141
AR HUfRT IR FHIIT o 6,50,16,602 6,26,94,227
dHifed m/(=TH) -2,50,57,094 -65,49,225
GUGIERGRIRDIRIC] -6,87,27,282 -9,84,24,154
o Hufrat &1 Sfad qed 95 Heen 88,63,87,801 86,45,34,922
dd¥ fic @1 g w® g fifee oy
BT Bl T 7.32% 7.60%
qa gfg 5.00% 5.00%




IR A AT — IdHTT Th BT (faxr uifda) 2023-24 2022-23
daw ofie ¥ wr=aar g i (Rs.) (Rs.)
R ™ 31 &1 a9 e 66,83,36,264 63,66,48,105
ST HURT BT SR qod 67,81,88,331 65,63,81,970
Jod o H uRdferd faer (Fufr)/<aar 98,52,067 1,97,33,865
amd AR g1 @rd § wredr g [

IAAH AT AT 13,36,67,253 12,73,29,621
TS AT 4,69,69,094 4,19,02,950
AT kT W FH9Tdd o -4,94,18,867 -4,64,84,370
dHifdms g/ (cr) -24,49,774 -45,81,420
fUselt war oA -9,63,35,681 -3,86,02,163
™ R BN W # AT T @ 3,48,81,798 8,41,46,038
g @™ i & adaE gea § uRad+

aRATT o <1 e 63,66,48,105 60,15,14,038
IAAT AT AT 13,36,67,253 12,73,29,621
TS AT 4,69,69,094 4,19,02,950
qIdr far T | -3,72,67,429 -9,15,43,985
ifrd (@) / < wR eI -11,16,80,758 -4,25,54,519
R o ST &1 97 e 66,83,36,264 63,66,48,105
Jierd uREufaal @ Sfaa Jeg & uRada

TSN AURTAT $T S o Aref 65,63,81,970 70,22,88,017
fhT g1 e 2,50,00,000 85,753
AN AUl W) AHIfad o 4,94,18,867 4,95,04,541
dHifee am/(81) -1,53,45,077 -39,52,356
T foar T o -3,72,67,429 -9,15,43,985
IS HURTIT BT I o 9 AT 67,81,88,331 65,63,81,970
dd9 e @1 af@ w g fifes arong

BE Bl X 7.32% 7.60%
qa gfg e 5.00% 5.00%




TR o Ao — v e (R i) 2023-24 2022-23
da¥ e 7 7r=ar yra afdr (Rs.) (Rs.)
R ™ 31 &1 ad A e 4,83,49,28,728 4,70,00,35,641
RINEISEISECIRSIER I ) 4,84,63,02,632 4,70,75,29,322
g o ¥ uRdferd el (Fufy)/Qadn 1,13,73,904 74,93,681
o AR g1 @rd § wrar gt i
IAAH AT AT 61,42,11,357 59,70,75,041
TS AT 32,56,29,663 33,31,55,597
AISHRTT FURT W F91fad o -34,99,95,100 -37,88,33,740
e gTfer () -39,37,26,143 -34,66,10,862
sl dar g 0 0
4 3R B @ # w=gar urd @y 19,61,19,777 20,47,86,036

gRAIfE @™ ST & adaE gea § uRad+

gRTfe o 31T @ e 4,70,00,35,641 4,58,69,74,259
IAAH AT AT 61,42,11,357 59,70,75,041
TS AT 32,56,29,663 33,31,55,597
I fomam T -44,18,96,236 -41,82,16,664
D () / <1frcg W BT -36,30,51,697 -39,89,52,592
gRTRT o IR &1 §8 v 4,83,49,28,728 4,70,00,35,641

FieErTa aREuREl & Sfaa Jea 9 uRada

TSN AURTAT &7 AT oI e

4,70,75,29,322

3,96,92,53,976

T gRT ANTeE 20,00,00,000 83,00,00,000
AISHRTT AURT W FH1fad o1 34,99,95,100 37,88,33,740
fHrfpd wm/(=T) 3,06,74,446 -5,23,41,730
EUGIEAERIRIDIRCIC] -44,18,96,236 -41,82,16,664
AT FURTT BT Ifed Jed 98 ST 4,84,63,02,632 4,70,75,29,322
do¥w fic @1 o w® yE fifes ey

YT Pl X 7.27% 7.61%
94 gfg ) 6.00% 6.00%

13. RAIfeT &1 907 (g™ 17)

IS AT ®I UIgARI IIHS AT AT 2 | b badl U Faurd WS i GaxT dfbT H BRI PRl & R TEIAR

T Wes 17 e RufET” & oaR $1E mfiawsrenT Rue a1 arg @ 78 2




14, GEfra uer UHSIHIUT (TUH 18)

Haftra ueal @ 9/ R d5 & 9rd 39 He™
a) ySi® d&

sfea &

b) W@ AeHDH HIfH D

. s U9, HedvTol e, 23 HEHANI, 2024 TH

i, s HiOT FaAFTIT JEeT, 23 WeB3NI, 2024 A

ii. st T g’ HEIIEEd 13 TGa) 2020

iv. s &) aRIead HEIEY® 21 H, 2022

v. A B & IR JMEET YauiiaRYfed 10 ST, 2022 ¥
vi s gdaTOe Se@AR AMEET TaSIR]Ca 01 HevaNl, 2024 3

Tafea urdt o+
a) yqQ 4 & fay uiRsfie aiife
faavor Hqig&r as frod ad
st |1 gaAr= 768 0
. T HedvTol, JAedel (HaT-ig<i) 2,803 3,108
1. TH THIGRA, AEIIde® 2,703 2,290
3N 1. IRgaad, "EIE® 2,456 1,977
st & §f gvar, IMSTT Yauiagfed 2,538 1,460
3l g T IIRAR 438 0
sfl. U9 T[T , AL D 0 538

b) @ ug 591 AT 9 @ R d9—<d {6y ¢ 9

W;ﬁ%ﬂﬁaﬁmmmﬁ%ﬁwm(@m18%@3@?9%@"@—%

ITH" 7 |

15. <fIsl (YT 19)

a) USHIRE & AR W ol TS FURWT 96 & [Adhey W Tdieoiy g |

b) & gRT Tl fhT Y <fier HAeAd 3rafy & forg €, st ot 3rafey & SR 1 ool & T H_A & fAdhed & a1er wgafa
3 HEM BT A faRRad I Td oISl &I FHT B BT fddhea 2 |

c)  UREmed oilel & oy Y fhU MU 1Sl & fBR1Y T S a9 & o™ 3iR BI W1 § FY & WY H Al & Sl 8
oy a8 Hafda 2 |

d) T ot R St HulRy & A SR waw 2nfHet € | uel &l U reiiies Sfafe el &, i Mif¥er Sik IR—E &_ A1y
B 2 | 6 & U fgcfiaes orafr & forg ot &7 A iad o/l &1 fawed © | fad o & ded ifSTa |uftr & deer
AT UET fHRTAT IR RIATH UET YT BT aeAH Hed AR &

YAdH YET H{ITdT-d

faa=or
A1 31,2024 OF | 31 HIE 2023 D

1 99 9§ 97€ H < A8l-HY el —

195 ¥ 976 ¥ ¢F 3R 5 9§ & 918 H AN
5 ATl & 915 § <O

Bl -NIL-
FH: A™ & 9T Jod

=ITdH UgT YA BT gaq Jod




16. ufa ¥R IMF (TTH 20)

Rrawor HId 31 2024 A (31 HIE 2023 TH
gfFac] TRURBT & oY SueTel HR Ueard ol oA 44.67,279 41,82,774
gfaadt IRl & A 4,69,54,480 4,69,54,480
STl RT D1 ATRT =T 4,69,54,480 | 4,69,54,480
gfd TR g T (FW H) 95.14 89.08
g IR gder M (FT H) 95.14 89.08
gfd sfFad] IRR TmEE 1 (FW H) 10.00 10.00

17. 31 WR B @ fA¢ d@ied (Tua — 22)

a)  dCHT HR— HIGGT gY B QIRTH, DR DI ITOTHT ITIDR JTIH, 1961 & HIGHHT B JJAR DI g © | ARARET eI,
1976 T €RT 22 & ATIETI & AR, JRARET BT U ABDNI AT & W7 H FHS ST | SATIABR ST, 1961 BT
ST | BIiP, S Tedi § TRT HoldT & &Y AT 3R Ford R IS 914 |

b) RIANT PR — b BT Bl SICIY 3. 26.38 TS (U T F[T IV B. 22.85 PBRIS) AMASA A<l ‘3T HURT | SIEIY

T ST AoR a9 fay T &
fravor HIE 31 2024 db | 31 A 2023 TH

IR B gRFTTAT

1. 3 FURTT WR U™ 12,157 8,671
2. gRf¥d SRl & forg wmaem 2,51,648 2,19,838
@l Sy 2,63,806 2,28,509
facifea sx SRR 0.00 0.00
Gl SIegd 0.00 0.00
%l S /(SrdTue) 2,63,806 2,28,509

c) UifSTA Ut §& & AT JrcTerch vl # AgaT &1 <A1 RUIE fay 1Y Sl Jlfderd @ QMR UR 3MAdR AT s a1
gRT 80U & TEd ST Heldl & Fe-olR 9 & (oI PIs AMTDR < Fai & | g a9 2020—21 & forg Fdver
AP | b Bl SUA A | dfeId HRl & HRYI, dep A<y § aIfd A IR Y] § 2T T&TH DR SIRT Rl
21 d% 71 el MERY & el S feIiRor a¥ & forg o & g9aR & Raars srdiet & wrerfidar <1 8, St fofg &
forg S 2 |

18. WuRT @ argulRerfer (Toa—28)

J& & ydd ol g H g ufa T2 B &1 Havd far T © R af oEr WeE 28 — CHuly @) 1 AR BT 7 |




19. 3rde |ufy
rerel Hulral H ATE1S 9 AW AT | A He AT & foreepT fagror it e &

" o AT T qeIEN (©. o ) Sogeid) (@@ vud )
faaxor R L e | boarg | P | Pl | W | WA | U6
01.04.2022 | 202222 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2023 | 01.04.2022
FI - Purchase of MicroATMs - 330 Nos 29.04.2023| 112.09 | 66.45 | 45.64 Nil |18.25 | 27.38 | 27.38 Nil
Total 112.09 | 66.45 | 45.64 | 0.00 |18.25 | 27.38 | 27.38 | 0.00

AT AIPR 7 GO No: 100 Pl 18.02.2020 & TEd 4 & [T HeMAS 9a= & AT & oIy 4,38,11,970/— 30T &
AN & A 1 Ths A MMafed B 2 | SIFTRIAT & Hel 1R It H1se B e FagRIal & BRI Faed dsd 7 b

DI ATLIHARI B ol ST T T AT R Udh Jdbiodd AR UG AISC UG B & folg Hopl S T 2 |

20. %Hfd® a3 BT THSTHROT
%) fa<ira a9 2023—24 & forw:

SEEE] fafaer amg I @d 3= UREURT | 3T QAT
RINSICRIECIR T 29,32,937 0 0 0
TR TR 6,57,565 0 0 0
forderor R 2,76,209 0 0 0
JMIAHR T HTaer, fqarfed smaax 0 0 0 81,97,644
%) foeir af 2022—23 & forw:

SERE] fafaer ama I @d 3= uREURT | &R QudT
YU AT 23,51,828 0 0 0
EISIGEECEIN 5,44,037 0 0 0
FRIE0T TR 2,61,360 0 0 0
JMIPB PT WTaer, faarfad masmr 0 0 0 56,36,638

21. GaaRfed I

67066.94 TTH (el fa<ia a9 — 63353.21 UTH) A & MTYT, F0T 4 BF & 918 W) SYRSGARI & 7, [T HRT b
81 &, Rafér fafer ae faaRa w&i fev u €
22. fUB a9 & Aidsi DI ITHAM qY B ATHS| D ATHY A D (1Y, ST8T AP 81, YA ed/gAdH 1 [T TAT 7 |
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